
 

   
. 

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for 
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who 
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting. 

 
AGENDA  

 
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING  

 
REGULAR MEETING 

July 10, 2019 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

Retirement Board Conference Room 
The Willows Office Park 

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221 
Concord, California 

 
THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 
 

1.  Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2.  Board Reorganization: 

a. Election of Chair (Smithey, incumbent). 
b. Election of Vice-Chair (Gordon, incumbent). 
c. Election of Secretary (MacDonald, incumbent). 

 
3.  Recognition of Sherrina Cole for 20 years of service. 

 
4.  Accept comments from the public. 

  
5.  Approve minutes from the June 12, 2019 meeting. 

 
6.  Routine items for July 10, 2019. 

 
a. Approve certifications of membership. 
b. Approve service and disability allowances. 
c. Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required. 
d. Approve death benefits. 
e. Accept Asset Allocation Report. 
f. Accept Liquidity Report. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

7.  The Board will go into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to consider 
recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the following disability 
retirement applications: 
 
Member Type Sought Recommendation 
a. Derek Campbell      Service Connected Service Connected 
b. Anthony Perry Service Connected Service Connected 
c. Gabriel Rodrigues Service Connected Service Connected 

 



 
The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for 
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who 
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting. 

OPEN SESSION 
 

8.  Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to renew a maintenance and support 
agreement with CPAS. 
 

9.  Presentation of new CCCERA logo. 

10.  Report from Audit Committee Chair on June 26, 2019 Audit Committee meeting. 

11.  Consider authorizing the attendance of Board: 
a. Trustees Masters Program (TMP), IFEBP, October 19-20, 2019, San Diego, CA. 
b. 65th Annual Employee Benefits Conference, IFEBP, October 20-23, 2019, San Diego, 

CA. (Note: Conflict with Meeting) 
c. 17th Annual Global ARC, October 28-30, 2019, Boston, MA.   

        
12.  Miscellaneous 

a. Staff Report     
b. Outside Professionals’ Report  
c. Trustees’ comments 

 



 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

June 12, 2019 
9:00 a.m. 

 

Retirement Board Conference Room 
The Willows Office Park 

1355 Willow Way, Suite 221 
Concord, California 

 
 
Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David 

MacDonald, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Belinda Zhu 
(Deputy Treasurer, present and voting in Russell Watts’ absence) 

 
Absent: None 
 
Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer; 

Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally 
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; and Tim 
Hoppe, Retirement Services Manager 

 
Outside Professional Support: Representing: 

None   
 
1. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Accept comments from the public 

No member of the public offered comment. 

3. Approval of minutes 

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the May 1, 2019 Board meeting. (Yes: Andersen, 
Holcombe, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu). 

4. Routine Items 

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the June 12, 2019 meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Holcombe, 
Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 

Gordon was present for subsequent discussion and voting. 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957. 
 

The Board moved into open session. 
 

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#5



Page 2 
June 12, 2019 

 

 

5. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability 
benefits: 

a. Myra Delzeit – Service Connected  (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, 
Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 

b. Cynthia Simonetti – Kroll recused himself from this item and was not present for subsequent 
discussion and voting.  This item was referred back to staff for additional information. 

c. Michael Ybarra – Service Connected (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, 
Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 
 

Pigeon was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting. 
 
6. Consider and take possible action to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2019-3 to adjust the 

salary of the Chief Executive Officer 

It was M/S/C to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2019-3 to adjust the salary of the Chief 
Executive Officer. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey, Telles and 
Zhu) 

Pigeon was present for subsequent discussion and voting. 

7. Consider and take possible action to: 

a. Amend Attachment A of Resolution 2019-2 providing for salary and benefits for 
unrepresented employees of CCCERA to reflect the new CEO monthly base salary effective 
July 1, 2019. 

b. Adopt the CCCERA Position Pay Schedules effective July 1, 2019. 

It was M/S/C to: a. Amend Attachment A of Resolution 2019-2 providing for salary and benefits for 
unrepresented employees of CCCERA to reflect the new CEO monthly base salary effective July 1, 
2019; and b. Adopt the CCCERA Position Pay Schedules effective July 1, 2019. (Yes: Andersen, 
Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 

8. Legislative Update 

Levy gave an update on pending legislation as detailed in her memorandum. 

9. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board: 

a. There was no action taken on this item. The Investment Stewardship Academy, Commonfund 
Institute, June 24-28, 2019, New Haven, CT.  

b. There was no action taken on this item.  NASRA Annual Conference, August 3-7, 2019, 
Williamsburg, VA.  

c. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 Board member at Public Pension Funding 
Forum, NCPERS, September 11-13, 2019, New York, NY. (Yes:  Andersen, Gordon, 
Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 

 
10. Miscellaneous 

(a) Staff Report – 
 

Strohl reported we are proceeding on schedule with the office relocation; the Contra Costa 
County Board of Supervisor reappointed Scott Gordon to the CCCERA Retirement Board for 
another term; Louie Kroll will be the Retiree Member, Mike Sloan will be the Alternate Retiree 



Page 3 
June 12, 2019 

 

 

Member, and Donald Finley will be the new Alternate Safety Member on the CCCERA Board.  
She acknowledged Jerry Telles for all his years of service on the CCCERA Board and wished 
him well. 
 
Price reported Ed Hoffman will be leaving Verus at the end of July.  

 
(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -    

 
None 

 
(c) Trustees’ comments – 

 
Smithey recognized Jerry Telles and presented him with a clock for his years of service on the 
CCCERA Board and stated CCCERA members were well served by him. 
 
Telles commented on events that occurred during his term on the Board including becoming 
independent, depooling, and an increased fund balance.  He thanked Luz Casas for all that she has 
done for him and he also thanked Christina Dunn for all her work for CCCERA.   

 
It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting in celebration of Jerry Telles’ retirement from the CCCERA Board.  
(Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey, Telles and Zhu) 
 
 
 
 
             
Todd Smithey, Chairman    David MacDonald, Secretary 
 
 



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#6





Page 1

Abella, Rene Linneus 88099 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Aguwa, Ugwunwa 84363 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
All, Joanny 88044 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Artiga, Eliseo 79216 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Bachman, Christopher 88151 S/E 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Baires, Steve 88089 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Banchero, Gina 88088 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Brown, Zhoquandas 78684 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Campos, Jackelynn 88113 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Cuaresma, Anne Jolene 82832 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Cuva, Juliana 83574 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Daniels, Cynthia 88082 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Davis, Terry D3301 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa Mosquito Abatement District
Denbow, Shane 86235 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Desmond, Andrew 64366 S/A 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Donovan, Christine D9500 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Eagan, Jonathan 88193 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Field, Erin 88221 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Figaroa, Angelica 84592 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Fong, Michael 88096 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Garcia, Desiree 88142 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Garcia, Rafael 88076 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gasman, Maria Angela 88095 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
George-Oden, Jannel 88126 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gerstenberger, Jackie 86184 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Golden, Cody 88208 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gonzalez, Claudia 88093 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gonzalez, Rosa 88131 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gough, Shelly 88122 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Gray, Candice 70851 III 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Grewal, Rajinder 88086 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Ham, Tina 86551 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Hernandez, Marsha 88139 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Jee, John 88110 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Jenkins, Vuthy 74898 III 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Kaur, Rajwant 88057 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Kehner, Cheryl 88092 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Keizer, Benjamin 88054 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County

CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS 

Employee 
NumberName Employer 

Membership 
Date Tier

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#6a.



Page 2

CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS 

Employee 
NumberName Employer 

Membership 
Date Tier

Kingsley, Stephanie 85148 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Kruppa, Michael 88194 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Laird, Arvin 88132 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Lendway, Miles D9500 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Loch, Oeum 88149 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Lorente, Rebecca 88083 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Lucha, Abby D9500 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Madrzykowski, Catherine 88147 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Mallari, Remigio 88098 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Malone, Austin 88205 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Montes, Michelle D9500 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Miller, Amber 88097 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Ngo, Christian 87386 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Normand, Jeffrey 88195 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Perez, Mauricio 77718 III 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Pham, Alexandra 88207 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Protsman, Eric 88183 P4.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
Railton, Matthew 88196 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Riccobono, Nicole D7830 P4.3 05/01/19 San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District
Rozotto, Crystian 88124 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Scott Turk, Gina 76951 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Semione, Michael 88127 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Sluser, Alexander 88197 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Smith, Eric 88192 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Sterba, Kirsten 87847 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Swanson, Eileen 88206 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Sylwesiuk, Garrett 88198 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Turk, Jennifer D9500 P5.3 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Umoh, Uduakabasi 87977 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Vanni, Carmen 74373 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Vu, Timothy 88114 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Zachary, Nichole 81148 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County
Zahnd, Caterina 88125 P5.2 05/01/19 Contra Costa County



Page 3

Azevedo, David D7274 S/D S/A 03/01/19 Morage-Orinda Fire District Recip Tier and Age Change
Donovan, Cheryl 88108 P5.2 III 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Recip In Age and Tier Change
Gutierrez, Katidia 88222 P5.2 III 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Recip In Age and Tier Change
Nunes, Daniel 70797 S/E S/A 03/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Recip In Age and Tier Change
Ottolini, Joseph 87019 P4.2 S/E 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Promotion to Safety Tier
Sawyer, Daniel 87483 S/E S/A 03/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Recip In Age and Tier Change
Wilcox, George 85121 P4.2 S/E 05/01/19 Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Promotion to Safety Tier

Employee 
NumberName

TIER CHANGES

Reason for ChangeEmployer Effective Date 
New 
Tier

Old 
Tier



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
Asset Allocation as of May 31, 2019

Market Percentage Phase 3 Target Phase 3 Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)

Insight 766,359,649 9.0% 12.0% -3.0%
Sit 540,196,160 6.3% 5.5% 0.8%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 351,111,492 4.1% 5.5% -1.4%

Total Liquidity 1,657,667,301           19.5% 23.0% -3.5% 23.0% -3.5%

Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 251,075,767 3.0% 3.0% -0.0%
Jackson Square 268,090,265 3.2% 3.0% 0.2%
BlackRock Index Fund 126,880,106 1.5% 1.0% 0.5%
Emerald Advisors 210,521,237 2.5% 2.0% 0.5%
Ceredex 161,350,478 1.9% 2.0% -0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,017,917,852 12.0% 11.0% 1.0% 5.0% 7.0%

Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 445,620,412 5.2% 5.5% -0.3%
William Blair 464,046,023 5.5% 5.5% -0.0%
First Eagle 356,267,043 4.2% 4.0% 0.2%
Artisan Global Opportunities 360,620,409 4.2% 4.0% 0.2%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 333,536,303 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
TT Emerging Markets 311,241,005 3.7% 4.0% -0.3%
Total Global & International Equity 2,271,331,195 26.7% 27.0% -0.3% 24.0% 2.7%

Private Equity 964,378,237 11.3% 10.0% 1.3% 11.0% 0.3%
Private Credit 336,575,699 4.0% 4.0% -0.0% 12.0% -8.0%
Real Estate - Value Add 169,676,170 2.0% 5.0% -3.0% 5.0% -3.0%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 470,995,777 5.5% 4.0% 1.5% 4.0% 1.5%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 73,663,725 0.9% 1.0% -0.1% 1.0% -0.1%
High Yield (Allianz) 309,657,923 3.6% 2.0% 1.6% 0.0% 3.6%
Risk Parity 5.0% -0.1% 5.0% -0.1%
AQR GRP EL 212,959,999 2.5%
PanAgora 204,430,064 2.4%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,742,337,595 32.2% 31.0% 1.2% 38.0% -5.8%

Total Growth Assets 6,031,586,642 70.9% 69.0% 1.9% 67.0% 3.9%

Risk Diversifying 
AFL-CIO 329,935,377 3.9% 3.5% 0.4% 3.0% 0.9%
Parametric Defensive Equity 199,085,214 2.3% 2.5% -0.2% 3.5% -1.2%
Wellington Real Total Return 181,237,027 2.1% 2.0% 0.1% 3.5% -1.4%

Total Risk Diversifying 710,257,618 8.3% 8.0% 0.3% 10.0% -1.7%

Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 16,617,972 0.2% 0.2%
Cash 93,244,112 1.1% 1.1%

Total Cash and Overlay 109,862,083 1.3% 0.0% 1.3% 0.0% 1.3%

Total Fund 8,509,373,644.28      100% 100% 0% 100% 0%

*Phase 3 targets and ranges reflect Phase 3 asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 27, 2018 (BOR Resolution 2018-2)

0% - 10%

Range
16% - 28%

Range
60% - 80%

Range

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#6e.



Pr
iv

at
e  

M
ar

ke
t I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
As

 o
f M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9

RE
AL

 E
ST

AT
E 

- V
al

ue
 A

dd
In

ce
pt

io
n

Ta
rg

et
# 

of
Di

sc
re

tio
n

N
ew

 T
ar

ge
t

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

%
 o

f
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
Da

te
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Ex

te
ns

io
n

by
 G

P/
LP

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

Va
lu

e
To

ta
l A

ss
et

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 II
05

/3
0/

07
12

/3
1/

15
in

 fu
ll 

liq
.

85
,0

00
,0

00
42

5,
67

0
0.

01
%

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 II
I

08
/0

1/
13

08
/0

1/
20

35
,0

00
,0

00
8,

70
5,

83
2

0.
10

%
  I

nv
es

co
 IR

EF
 IV

12
/0

1/
14

12
/0

1/
21

35
,0

00
,0

00
25

,0
23

,5
93

0.
29

%
5,

19
1,

26
1 

  I
nv

es
co

 IR
EF

 V
09

/1
1/

18
09

/1
1/

25
75

,0
00

,0
00

10
,1

90
,1

95
0.

12
%

64
,3

65
,2

86
 

  L
on

g 
W

ha
rf

 F
RE

G 
IV

08
/1

4/
13

09
/3

0/
21

25
,0

00
,0

00
10

,5
41

,8
62

0.
12

%
  L

on
g 

W
ha

rf
 F

RE
G 

V
10

/3
1/

16
09

/3
0/

24
50

,0
00

,0
00

44
,5

98
,3

89
0.

52
%

  L
aS

al
le

 In
co

m
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 F

un
d 

VI
01

/3
1/

12
01

/3
1/

19
75

,0
00

,0
00

28
,4

55
,2

15
0.

33
%

3,
94

6,
00

0 
  L

aS
al

le
 In

co
m

e 
&

 G
ro

w
th

 F
un

d 
VI

I
10

/3
1/

16
09

/3
0/

24
75

,0
00

,0
00

41
,7

35
,4

14
0.

49
%

17
,6

76
,1

42
 

58
0,

00
0,

00
0

16
9,

67
6,

17
0

1.
99

%
91

,1
78

,6
89

 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 C

om
m

itm
en

ts
91

,1
78

,6
89

 
To

ta
l

26
0,

85
4,

85
9

RE
AL

 E
ST

AT
E 

-O
pp

or
tu

ni
st

ic
 &

 D
is

tr
es

se
d

In
ce

pt
io

n
Ta

rg
et

# 
of

Di
sc

re
tio

n
N

ew
 T

ar
ge

t
Fu

nd
in

g
M

ar
ke

t
%

 o
f

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

Da
te

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Ex
te

ns
io

n
by

 G
P/

LP
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
Va

lu
e

To
ta

l A
ss

et
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. I

II 
06

/3
0/

05
06

/3
0/

14
in

 fu
ll 

liq
.

75
,0

00
,0

00
21

,3
49

,0
88

0.
25

%
4,

03
1,

33
8

  D
LJ

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ar
tn

er
s,

 L
.P

. I
V 

12
/3

1/
07

09
/3

0/
18

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

82
,7

00
,3

58
0.

97
%

4,
28

6,
05

5
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. V

 
07

/3
1/

13
12

/3
1/

22
75

,0
00

,0
00

62
,7

87
,6

57
0.

74
%

15
,7

64
,0

44
  D

LJ
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ar

tn
er

s,
 L

.P
. V

I
02

/2
8/

19
01

/3
1/

29
50

,0
00

,0
00

11
,4

72
,5

62
0.

13
%

33
,7

95
,3

50
  O

ak
tr

ee
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s F

un
d 

V
02

/0
1/

11
02

/0
1/

21
50

,0
00

,0
00

4,
68

9,
65

7
0.

06
%

25
,7

50
,0

00
 

  O
ak

tr
ee

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s F
un

d 
VI

09
/3

0/
13

09
/3

0/
20

80
,0

00
,0

00
36

,3
61

,9
98

0.
43

%
18

,4
00

,0
00

 
  O

ak
tr

ee
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s F

un
d 

VI
I

02
/2

8/
15

02
/2

8/
23

65
,0

00
,0

00
35

,5
11

,7
36

0.
42

%
38

,8
70

,0
00

 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f D

ist
re

ss
ed

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

. F
un

d
07

/3
0/

11
07

/3
0/

22
75

,0
00

,0
00

32
,8

65
,8

86
0.

39
%

5,
62

5,
00

0 
  S

ig
ul

er
 G

uf
f D

ist
re

ss
ed

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

O
pp

. F
un

d 
II

08
/3

1/
13

08
/3

1/
25

70
,0

00
,0

00
48

,9
44

,0
29

0.
58

%
8,

82
0,

00
0 

  S
ig

ul
er

 G
uf

f D
ist

re
ss

ed
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
O

pp
.  

II 
Co

-In
v

01
/3

1/
16

10
/3

1/
25

25
,0

00
,0

00
22

,9
49

,2
24

0.
27

%
4,

46
2,

13
8 

  P
au

lso
n 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Fu
nd

 II
11

/1
0/

13
11

/1
0/

20
20

,0
00

,0
00

26
,4

73
,4

48
0.

31
%

65
4,

37
7 

  A
ng

el
o 

Go
rd

on
 R

ea
lty

 F
un

d 
VI

II
12

/3
1/

11
12

/3
1/

18
80

,0
00

,0
00

25
,1

63
,2

70
0.

30
%

4,
59

8,
14

5 
  A

ng
el

o 
Go

rd
on

 R
ea

lty
 F

un
d 

IX
10

/1
0/

14
10

/1
0/

22
65

,0
00

,0
00

59
,7

26
,8

64
0.

70
%

9,
42

5,
00

0 
83

0,
00

0,
00

0
47

0,
99

5,
77

7
5.

54
%

17
4,

48
1,

44
7 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

17
4,

48
1,

44
7 

To
ta

l
64

5,
47

7,
22

4

PR
IV

AT
E 

CR
ED

IT
In

ce
pt

io
n

Ta
rg

et
# 

of
Di

sc
re

tio
n

N
ew

 T
ar

ge
t

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ar

ke
t

%
 o

f
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
Da

te
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Ex

te
ns

io
n

by
 G

P/
LP

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

Va
lu

e
To

ta
l A

ss
et

Co
m

m
itm

en
t

  T
or

ch
lig

ht
 D

eb
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d 

III
09

/3
0/

08
06

/3
0/

16
2n

d 
1 

YR
LP

06
/3

0/
18

75
,0

00
,0

00
0

0.
00

%
0

  T
or

ch
lig

ht
 D

eb
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d 

IV
08

/0
1/

12
08

/3
0/

20
60

,0
00

,0
00

20
,9

65
,0

22
0.

25
%

0
  T

or
ch

lig
ht

 D
eb

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 F
un

d 
V

12
/3

1/
14

09
/1

7/
22

75
,0

00
,0

00
58

,4
40

,4
79

0.
69

%
22

,5
00

,0
00

  A
ng

el
o 

Go
rd

on
 E

ne
rg

y 
Cr

ed
it 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
09

/1
0/

15
09

/1
0/

20
16

,5
00

,0
00

4,
33

7,
75

2
0.

05
%

2,
31

9,
78

3
  C

CC
ER

A 
St

ep
St

on
e

12
/0

1/
17

11
/3

0/
27

59
0,

00
0,

00
0

25
2,

83
2,

44
6

2.
97

%
40

4,
24

8,
80

4 
94

4,
50

0,
00

0
33

6,
57

5,
69

9
3.

96
%

42
9,

06
8,

58
7

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

42
9,

06
8,

58
7

To
ta

l
76

5,
64

4,
28

6



Pr
iv

at
e  

M
ar

ke
t I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
As

 o
f M

ay
 3

1,
 2

01
9

PR
IV

AT
E 

EQ
U

IT
Y

In
ce

pt
io

n
Ta

rg
et

# 
of

Di
sc

re
tio

n
N

ew
 T

ar
ge

t
Fu

nd
in

g
M

ar
ke

t
%

 o
f

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

Da
te

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

Ex
te

ns
io

n
by

 G
P/

LP
Te

rm
in

at
io

n
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
Va

lu
e

To
ta

l A
ss

et
Co

m
m

itm
en

t
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t P

ar
tn

er
s

12
/2

2/
95

12
/2

2/
25

26
9,

56
5,

61
4

15
0,

23
4,

52
5

1.
77

%
28

,7
65

,0
80

 
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t S

ec
on

da
ry

 II
12

/3
1/

08
12

/3
1/

20
30

,0
00

,0
00

8,
38

7,
56

5
0.

10
%

1,
63

5,
00

0 
  A

da
m

s S
tr

ee
t S

ec
on

da
ry

 V
10

/3
1/

12
10

/3
1/

22
40

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
22

,4
86

,4
88

0.
26

%
9,

38
8,

10
0 

  A
da

m
s S

tr
ee

t V
en

tu
re

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Fu

nd
03

/0
9/

16
03

/0
9/

28
75

,0
00

,0
00

32
,3

57
,5

12
0.

38
%

46
,0

87
,5

00
 

  A
E 

In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

tn
er

s F
un

d 
II

05
/1

8/
18

05
/1

8/
28

35
,0

00
,0

00
0.

00
%

32
,3

57
,5

33
 

  B
ay

 A
re

a 
Eq

ui
ty

 F
un

d
06

/1
4/

04
12

/3
1/

14
2n

d 
2 

YR
LP

12
/3

1/
20

17
10

,0
00

,0
00

2,
41

2,
10

2
0.

03
%

  B
ay

 A
re

a 
Eq

ui
ty

 F
un

d 
II

2/
29

/0
9

12
/3

1/
19

10
,0

00
,0

00
11

,2
44

,9
21

0.
13

%
  C

ar
pe

nt
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 B

an
cF

un
d

10
/3

1/
09

10
/3

1/
19

30
,0

00
,0

00
0.

00
%

  E
IF

 U
SP

F 
II

06
/1

5/
05

06
/1

5/
15

3r
d 

1 
YR

LP
06

/1
5/

18
50

,0
00

,0
00

10
,0

58
,5

67
0.

12
%

  E
IF

 U
SP

F 
III

02
/2

8/
07

02
/2

8/
17

1s
t 1

 Y
R

LP
02

/2
8/

18
65

,0
00

,0
00

18
,6

92
,5

26
0.

22
%

  E
IF

 U
SP

F 
IV

06
/2

8/
10

06
/2

8/
20

50
,0

00
,0

00
45

,8
22

,8
97

0.
54

%
1,

45
7,

01
5

  A
re

s E
IF

 V
09

/0
9/

15
11

/1
9/

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

41
,1

12
,1

31
0.

48
%

9,
87

8,
56

8 
  O

ak
tr

ee
 P

riv
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
20

09
02

/2
8/

10
12

/1
5/

19
40

,0
00

,0
00

6,
95

5,
50

1
0.

08
%

6,
30

8,
96

1
  O

ce
an

 A
ve

nu
e 

Fu
nd

 II
05

/0
7/

14
05

/0
7/

24
30

,0
00

,0
00

29
,8

81
,9

40
0.

35
%

3,
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
  O

ce
an

 A
ve

nu
e 

Fu
nd

 II
I

12
/0

9/
15

12
/0

9/
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
42

,9
86

,0
47

0.
51

%
17

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
  P

al
ad

in
 II

I
08

/1
5/

08
08

/1
5/

18
25

,0
00

,0
00

29
,4

76
,7

09
0.

35
%

65
4,

62
7

  P
at

hw
ay

11
/0

9/
98

05
/3

1/
21

12
5,

00
0,

00
0

19
,1

09
,8

42
0.

22
%

11
,1

42
,1

57
 

  N
og

al
es

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

02
/1

5/
04

02
/1

5/
14

so
ld

 la
st

 in
v.

15
,0

00
,0

00
- 

- 
0

  P
at

hw
ay

 2
00

8
12

/2
6/

08
12

/2
6/

23
30

,0
00

,0
00

21
,0

80
,2

76
0.

25
%

3,
52

1,
08

0 
  P

at
hw

ay
 6

05
/2

4/
11

05
/2

4/
26

40
,0

00
,0

00
37

,0
77

,8
62

0.
44

%
4,

74
8,

70
4 

  P
at

hw
ay

 7
02

/0
7/

13
02

/0
7/

23
70

,0
00

,0
00

65
,2

62
,6

43
0.

77
%

10
,0

60
,0

49
 

  P
at

hw
ay

 8
11

/2
3/

15
11

/2
3/

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

39
,0

20
,9

47
0.

46
%

17
,5

23
,9

23
 

  S
ig

ul
er

 G
uf

f C
CC

ER
A 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
06

/0
3/

14
05

/3
1/

25
20

0,
00

0,
00

0
16

1,
43

3,
75

4
1.

90
%

66
,9

28
,0

13
 

  S
ig

ul
er

 G
uf

f S
ec

on
da

ry
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

12
/3

1/
16

12
/3

1/
26

50
,0

00
,0

00
6,

03
1,

99
7

0.
07

%
51

,8
12

,4
94

 
  S

iri
s P

ar
tn

er
s I

V
05

/1
8/

18
05

/1
8/

28
35

,0
00

,0
00

4,
94

3,
09

2
0.

06
%

29
,6

59
,6

69
 

Re
al

 A
ss

et
s

  A
et

he
r I

II 
&

 II
I S

ur
pl

us
11

/3
0/

13
11

/3
0/

20
75

,0
00

,0
00

68
,1

77
,5

26
0.

80
%

11
,0

28
,0

32
   

   
   

   
  

  A
et

he
r I

V
01

/0
1/

16
01

/0
1/

28
50

,0
00

,0
00

30
,3

25
,4

23
0.

36
%

24
,6

44
,6

11
   

   
   

   
  

  C
om

m
on

fu
nd

 C
ap

ita
l N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 IX
06

/3
0/

13
06

/3
0/

20
50

,0
00

,0
00

44
,2

07
,5

43
0.

52
%

6,
67

5,
00

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
  W

as
te

w
at

er
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 F

un
d

12
/3

1/
15

11
/3

0/
22

25
,0

00
,0

00
15

,5
97

,9
01

0.
18

%
6,

83
8,

21
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

4,
56

5,
61

4
96

4,
37

8,
23

7
11

.3
3%

40
2,

01
4,

33
7

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

40
2,

01
4,

33
7

To
ta

l
1,

36
6,

39
2,

57
4

M
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 e
qu

al
s t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t r
ep

or
te

d 
ne

t a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

, p
lu

s c
ap

ita
l c

al
ls 

af
te

r n
et

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

 d
at

e,
 le

ss
 d

ist
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

ft
er

 n
et

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

 d
at

e.
Th

e 
Ta

rg
et

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
co

lu
m

n 
is 

th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 li
qu

id
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
, h

ow
ev

er
, s

om
e 

fu
nd

s m
ay

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 fo
r a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

w
o 

or
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association 
Liquidity Report – May 2019 

May 2019 Performance 

Cash Flow Coverage Ratio 
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $40,250,000 
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $40,250,000 100% 
Actual Benefits Paid $40,725,236 99% 
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment $40,500,000 

Monthly Manager Positioning – May 2019 

Beginning Market 
Value 

Liquidity Program   
Cash Flow 

Market Value 
Change/Other 

Activity 

Ending          
Market Value 

Sit $534,546,818 ($1,250,000) $6,899,342 $540,196,160 
DFA $362,414,528 ($13,500,000) $2,196,964 $351,111,492 
Insight $787,910,607 ($25,500,000) $3,949,042 $766,359,649 
Liquidity $1,684,871,953 ($40,250,000) $13,045,348 $1,657,667,301 
Cash $50,438,666 ($475,236) $43,280,682 $93,244,112 
Liquidity + Cash $1,735,310,619 ($40,725,236) $56,326,030 $1,750,911,413 

Functional Roles 

Manager Portfolio Characteristics Liquidity Contribution 
Sit High quality portfolio of small balance, 

government guaranteed mortgages 
with higher yields. 

Pays out net income on monthly basis.  

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio of 
liquid, low volatility characteristics. 

Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount.  DFA 
sources liquidity from across their portfolio. 

Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) 
portfolio of high quality, short duration, 
primarily corporates. 

Completion portfolio makes a payment through net 
income and bond maturities that bridges the gap 
between other managers and projected payment. 

Cash STIF account at custodial bank. Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess. 

Notes 
The fifth cash flow for 2019 from the liquidity program was completed on May 23rd.  The actuarial model projected a 
slightly lower cash from than actual experience, producing $475 thousand less than the actual benefits paid.  

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#6f.



2 

Cash Flow Structure 
The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit payments.  
This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new rounds of funding each July 
as part of the Annual Funding Plan. 

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

35,000,000

40,000,000

45,000,000

50,000,000

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current & Future Investments

Sit Contribution DFA Contribution
PV of Principal Maturities PV of Coupon Payments
Growth of Current Insight Investments  Investment Growth (to be sourced)
Future Contributions and Investment Growth



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969      www.cccera.org 

 

Date:  July 10, 2019    

To:  CCCERA Board of Retirement 

From:  Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to renew a maintenance 

and support agreement with CPAS Systems, Inc. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
 
Since 2009, CCCERA has had a maintenance and system software support services 
agreement with CPAS Systems, Inc. for its pension administration system. It is typically 
renewed on an annual basis. These services include legislative compliance updates, 
maintenance updates, and overall system support services. The maintenance and support 
is necessary for continued operation of the system. The annual renewal amounts are 
$35,340.38 for maintenance and $83,619.90 for system support services. This is a 2.1% 
increase compared to the prior year. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Consider and take possible action to authorize the CEO to renew a maintenance and 
support agreement with CPAS Systems, Inc. 

 
 

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#8



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1355 Willow Way   Suite 221   Concord   CA    94520    925.521.3960   FAX: 925.521.3969      www.cccera.org 

 

Date:  July 10, 2019    

To:  CCCERA Board of Retirement 

From:  Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: New CCCERA Logo 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
 
In 2013, the current CCCERA logo was created. In an effort to modernize the CCCERA 
logo, the enclosed logo was developed. It seeks to convey the core values of trust, 
innovation and accountability, while exhibiting a professional and friendly tone. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Informational only. No action is necessary at this time. 

 
 

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#9





 

 

 

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#11a.



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#11b.









17
th
A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

lo
b

a
l A

R
C

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 G

lo
b

a
l 

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 

In
v
e
s
to

r 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

lp
h

a
-D

ri
v
e
n

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 M

e
e
t

T
h

e
 I

n
te

rC
o

n
ti

n
e

n
ta

l 
B

o
st

o
n

, 
M

o
n

d
a
y
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

8
th

 t
o

 W
e

d
n

e
sd

a
y
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
3

0
th

 2
0

19

16
5

+
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r 
a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s*

2
7

 C
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

rs
 f

ro
m

  
2

7
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s*

U
S

D
 8

 b
il
li
o

n
M

e
d

ia
n

 A
U

M
 p

e
r 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r*

U
S

D
 3

5
 b

il
li
o

n
M

e
a
n

 A
U

M
 p

e
r 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r*

5
3

:4
7

 r
a
ti

o
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

rs
 o

u
tn

u
m

b
e

re
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

b
y
 a

 5
3

 t
o

 4
7

 r
a
ti

o
*

* 
Fi

na
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l i

nv
es

to
r 

nu
m

be
rs

 a
t 

G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

 2
0

18
.

sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date07/10/19Agenda Item#11c.



2
T

h
e

 1
7

th

G
lo

b
a
l 
A

R
C

 2
0

18
 P

h
o

to
s
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ti
s
ti

c
s

Pl
en

ar
y 

se
ss

io
ns

 in
 t

he
 G

ra
nd

 B
al

lro
om

N
et

w
or

ki
ng

 s
es

si
on

s
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
st

re
am

ed
/b

re
ak

-o
ut

 s
es

si
on

s



3
T

h
e

 1
7

th

G
lo

b
a
l 
A

R
C

 2
0

18
 P

h
o

to
s
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ti
s
ti

c
s

16
5

+
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r 
a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s*

14
5

+
A

lt
e

rn
a
ti

v
e

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s

U
S

D
 8

 b
il
li
o

n
M

e
d

ia
n

 A
U

M
 p

e
r 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r*

U
S

D
 3

5
 b

il
li
o

n
M

e
a
n

 A
U

M
 p

e
r 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

r*

5
3

:4
7

 r
a
ti

o
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

rs
* 

o
u

tn
u

m
b

e
re

d
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 b
y
 5

3
 t

o
 4

7

16
 Y

e
a
rs

F
o

u
n

d
e

d
 i

n
 2

0
0

3
, 
G

lo
b

a
l 

A
R

C
 h

a
s 

a
16

-y
e

a
r 

tr
a
c
k
 r

e
c
o

rd

O
v
e

r 
3

0
 h

o
u

rs
In

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

 t
im

e
 o

v
e

r 
3

 d
a
y
s

2
7

 C
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
In

st
it

u
ti

o
n

a
l 

in
v
e

st
o

rs
 f

ro
m

  
2

7
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s*
*

* 
Pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e,
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 u

se
s 

a 
m

uc
h 

st
ric

te
r 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f ‘

en
d 

in
ve

st
or

s’
 t

ha
n 

co
m

pe
tit

or
 e

ve
nt

s.
 W

e 
lim

it 
ou

r 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f i
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
 to

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

st
aff

 –
 n

ot
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

– 
of

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
en

si
on

 fu
nd

s,
 fo

un
da

tio
ns

, e
nd

ow
m

en
ts

, s
ov

er
ei

gn
 

w
ea

lth
 fu

nd
s,

 s
oc

ia
l s

ec
ur

ity
 fu

nd
s.

**
 In

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

r 
co

un
tr

ie
s 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

at
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 2

0
18

 in
cl

ud
ed

: A
us

tr
al

ia
, B

ra
zi

l, 
C

an
ad

a,
 C

hi
na

, C
ol

om
bi

a,
 F

in
la

nd
, F

ra
nc

e,
 G

er
m

an
y,

 In
di

a,
 Ir

el
an

d,
 J

ap
an

, K
uw

ai
t, 

La
tv

ia
, M

al
ay

si
a,

 N
et

he
rla

nd
s,

 N
or

w
ay

, O
m

an
, P

or
tu

ga
l, 

Sa
ud

i A
ra

bi
a,

 S
in

ga
po

re
, 

Sw
ed

en
, S

w
itz

er
la

nd
, T

ha
ila

nd
, U

.A
.E

., 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
, U

ru
gu

ay
 a

nd
 U

SA

In
st

itu
tio

na
l I

nv
es

to
r T

yp
e 

(%
)

0
%

 
 

 
 

10
%

 
 

 
 

20
%

 
 

 
 

30
%

 
 

 
 

40
%

 
 

 
 

50
%

 
 

 
 

60
%

 
 

 
 

70
%

 
 

 
 

80
%

 
 

 
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

10
0

%

■
 P

ub
lic

 P
en

si
on

   
   

 ■
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t a
nd

 F
ou

nd
at

io
ns

   
   

 ■
 C

or
po

ra
te

 p
en

si
on

   
   

 ■
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

   
   

■
 S

ov
er

ei
gn

 W
ea

lth
 F

un
ds

   
   

 ■
 O

th
er

 (
Si

ng
le

 F
am

ily
 O

ff
ic

e,
 C

en
tr

al
 B

an
k)

20
18

30
%

19
%

11
%

11
%

11
%

18
%

0
%

 
 

 
 

10
%

 
 

 
 

20
%

 
 

 
 

30
%

 
 

 
 

40
%

 
 

 
 

50
%

 
 

 
 

60
%

 
 

 
 

70
%

 
 

 
 

80
%

 
 

 
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

10
0

%

In
st

itu
tio

na
l I

nv
es

to
r G

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

(%
)

■
 U

SA
   

   
   

   
  ■

 E
ur

op
e 

   
   

   
   

 ■
 A

si
a 

Pa
ci

fic
 (

in
cl

. A
us

tr
al

ia
) 

   
   

   
   

 ■
 M

id
dl

e 
Ea

st
 a

nd
 A

fr
ic

a 
   

   
   

   
 ■

 C
an

ad
a 

   
   

   
   

 ■
 S

ou
th

 A
m

er
ic

a 
 

20
18

10
%

8%
7%

16
%

12
%

47
%

K
e

y
 F

ig
u

re
s:

 T
h

e
 1

6
th
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
G

lo
b

a
l 
A

R
C

, 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
2

n
d

 -
 2

4
th
 2

0
18

:

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

In
v
e

st
o

r 
A

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s:
 T

h
e
 1

6
th
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
G

lo
b

a
l 
A

R
C

, 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
2

n
d

 -
 2

4
th
 2

0
18

:



4
T

h
e

 1
7

th

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 2
0

19

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
Fo

un
de

d 
in

 2
0

0
2,

 G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
 B

os
to

n 
co

nv
en

es
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 t
he

 w
or

ld
’s

 l
ar

ge
st

 
so

ve
re

ig
n 

w
ea

lt
h 

fu
nd

s,
 

fo
un

da
ti

on
s 

an
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
ur

ge
nt

 
m

ac
ro

ec
on

om
ic

, f
in

an
ce

, g
eo

po
lit

ic
al

, e
th

ic
al

 a
nd

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
is

su
es

.

It
 is

 w
ho

lly
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 it
s 

fo
un

de
r 

D
av

id
 S

te
w

ar
t 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 a

ff
ili

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
ny

 m
ed

ia
 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 s

up
pl

ie
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 t

he
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

du
st

ry
.

V
en

ue
Th

e 
In

te
rC

on
tin

en
ta

l B
os

to
n 

ho
te

l o
ff

er
s 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 m

os
t 

ca
pt

iv
at

in
g 

4 
D

ia
m

on
d 

A
A

A
 

ra
te

d 
ho

te
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

am
ed

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 ‘B

es
t 

H
ot

el
s 

in
 t

he
 W

or
ld

’ b
y 

C
on

de
 N

as
t 

Tr
av

el
er

 m
ag

az
in

e.

Lo
ca

te
d 

in
 t

he
 h

ea
rt

 o
f 

B
os

to
n 

- 
su

rr
ou

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Fo
rt

 P
oi

nt
 C

ha
nn

el
 a

nd
 R

os
e 

K
en

ne
dy

 G
re

en
w

ay
 -

 T
he

 I
nt

er
C

on
tin

en
ta

l 
B

os
to

n 
ho

te
l 

is
 j

us
t 

st
ep

s 
fr

om
 F

an
eu

il 
H

al
l/

Q
ui

nc
y 

M
ar

ke
t, 

B
os

to
n 

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

Ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
C

en
te

r, 
N

or
th

 E
nd

, C
hi

na
to

w
n 

an
d 

a 
pl

et
ho

ra
 o

f 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 a
tt

ra
ct

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 t
he

 B
os

to
n 

Te
a 

Pa
rt

y 
M

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 

Fr
ee

do
m

 T
ra

il.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
be

in
g 

flo
od

ed
 in

 n
at

ur
al

 li
gh

t 
an

d 
ov

er
lo

ok
in

g 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 F

or
t 

Po
in

t 
C

ha
nn

el
, 

at
 

10
,3

0
0

 
Sq

ua
re

 
Fe

et
, 

Th
e 

In
te

rC
on

tin
en

ta
l 

B
os

to
n’

s 
R

os
e 

K
en

ne
dy

 
B

al
lro

om
 

is
 

m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

sp
ac

io
us

 
th

an
 

G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
’s

 
pr

ev
io

us
 

m
ee

tin
g 

sp
ac

e,
 

en
su

rin
g 

a 
m

or
e 

co
m

fo
rt

ab
le

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

fo
r 

ou
r 

de
le

ga
te

s.

Th
e 

G
lo

ba
l A

RC
 D

iff
er

en
ce

Ti
re

d 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ga
th

er
in

gs
 w

he
re

 m
an

ag
er

s 
ou

tn
um

be
r 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

, 
w

he
re

 c
rit

ic
is

m
s 

of
 a

lp
ha

-d
riv

en
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

ar
e 

m
ut

ed
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 t
he

 s
am

e 
ol

d 
ha

ck
ne

ye
d 

id
ea

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
ta

nt
ly

 r
ec

irc
ul

at
ed

?

Fo
r 

17
 y

ea
rs

, G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 a
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
nt

id
ot

e 
to

 s
uc

h 
ga

th
er

in
gs

:

1. 
A

t 
G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
, i

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 a
lw

ay
s 

ou
tn

um
be

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
s,

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

un
iq

ue
ly

 c
on

vi
vi

al
 a

tm
os

ph
er

e,
 w

hi
ch

 p
ut

s 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

or
s 

at
 

 
ea

se
 a

nd
, i

n 
so

 d
oi

ng
, d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 im
pr

ov
es

 t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 m

an
ag

er
 

 
in

ve
st

or
 in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
.

2.
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 d

ra
w

s 
a 

tr
ul

y 
gl

ob
al

 r
an

ge
 o

f i
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
: w

ith
 in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
 

in
ve

st
or

s 
fr

om
 o

ve
r 

25
 d

iff
er

en
t 

co
un

tr
ie

s,
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 e
xp

os
es

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 n
ew

 i
nv

es
to

r 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 c

lie
nt

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 o

ut
si

de
 t

he
ir 

 
st

an
da

rd
 in

ve
st

or
 ‘g

en
e-

po
ol

’.

3.
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f 
‘in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

or
’ 

is
 v

er
y 

st
ric

t:
 l

im
iti

ng
 i

t 
to

 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 m

aj
or

, 
no

t-
fo

r-
pr

of
it,

 s
ov

er
ei

gn
 w

ea
lth

 f
un

ds
, 

ce
nt

ra
l 

 
ba

nk
s,

 p
en

si
on

 fu
nd

s,
 e

nd
ow

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fo

un
da

tio
ns

.

4.
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

th
e 

la
te

st
 c

ut
tin

g-
ed

ge
 r

es
ea

rc
h:

 G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
tt

ra
ct

s 
th

e 
w

or
ld

’s
 fo

re
m

os
t a

ca
de

m
ic

s 
an

d 
re

se
ar

ch
er

s 
as

 s
pe

ak
er

s.

5.
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

ru
m

 f
or

 t
he

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

of
 a

lp
ha

-d
riv

en
 

 
in

ve
st

in
g,

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 in

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
 w

ith
 f

ra
nk

 c
rit

iq
ue

s 
of

 t
he

 
ac

tiv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 in

du
st

rie
s 

pr
od

uc
ts

 a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s

6.
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 a
dh

er
es

 t
o 

a 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t 
pr

ic
in

g 
po

lic
y:

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 1

6 
ye

ar
s

 
G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 h
as

 e
ar

ne
d 

a 
ha

rd
-w

on
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
fo

r 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
of

 o
ur

 
 

de
le

ga
te

s 
an

d 
sp

on
so

rs
 a

re
 t

re
at

ed
 e

qu
al

ly
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

ou
r 

pr
ic

in
g 

is
 t

ra
ns

pa
re

nt
.

7.
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 e

xc
lu

de
s a

ll 
m

ed
ia

 o
r p

re
ss

 fr
om

 it
s 

ga
th

er
in

gs
; e

na
bl

in
g 

ou
r a

tt
en

de
es

 
to

 s
pe

ak
 f

re
el

y 
w

ith
ou

t 
fe

ar
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

fr
an

k 
ex

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
vi

ew
s 

be
in

g 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
  

 
m

is
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 t
he

 p
re

ss
.



T
h

e
 1

7
th

5

Th
is

 b
ro

ch
ur

e 
an

d 
in

ve
st

or
 li

st
 w

er
e 

up
da

te
d 

on
 A

pr
il 

24
th

 2
01

9.
A

dd
iti

on
al

 G
lo

ba
l A

R
C 

20
19

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
r 

sp
ea

ke
rs

 a
nd

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 s

pe
ak

er
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
co

nfi
rm

ed
 e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
. 

Pl
ea

se
 v

is
it 

ou
r w

eb
si

te
 w

w
w

.g
ar

c2
0

19
.c

om
 fo

r t
he

 u
pd

at
ed

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
r a

nd
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 li

st
. Le

sl
ie

 L
en

zo
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

A
dv

oc
at

e 
A

ur
or

a 
H

ea
lth

 - 
U

SA
A

dv
oc

at
e 

A
ur

or
a 

H
ea

lth
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

m
or

e 
th

an
 f

iv
e 

hu
nd

re
d 

si
te

s 
of

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
tw

en
ty

 
se

ve
n 

ho
sp

ita
ls

. 
It

 e
m

pl
oy

s 
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
,3

0
0

 p
hy

si
ci

an
s 

an
d 

ne
ar

ly
 7

0
,0

0
0

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

an
d 

ca
re

gi
ve

rs
, 

w
hi

le
 s

er
vi

ng
 a

lm
os

t 
th

re
e 

m
ill

io
n 

pa
tie

nt
s 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
It

 h
as

 a
 U

SD
 6

.5
 

B
ill

io
n 

as
se

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
. 

B
ef

or
e 

A
dv

oc
at

e 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e,
 L

es
lie

 L
en

zo
 w

as
 a

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 m

an
ag

er
 a

t 
N

or
th

w
es

te
rn

 M
em

or
ia

l H
ea

lth
ca

re
. S

he
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 in

 f
in

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 B

os
to

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.

A
ng

el
a 

R
od

el
l, 

C
EO

 
A

la
sk

a 
Pe

rm
an

en
t F

un
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

- 
U

SA
Es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 1
97

6,
 t

he
 A

la
sk

a 
Pe

rm
an

en
t 

Fu
nd

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

(A
PF

C
) 

is
 a

 s
ta

te
-o

w
ne

d 
co

rp
or

at
io

n,
 b

as
ed

 i
n 

Ju
ne

au
, 

A
la

sk
a 

th
at

 m
an

ag
es

 c
om

bi
ne

d 
as

se
ts

 o
f 

ov
er

 U
SD

 6
0

 
B

ill
io

n,
 b

el
on

gi
ng

 t
o 

th
e 

A
la

sk
a 

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
Fu

nd
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

 A
la

sk
an

 
st

at
e 

fu
nd

s.
 A

ng
el

a 
R

od
el

l 
ha

s 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

C
EO

 o
f 

th
e 

A
la

sk
a 

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
Fu

nd
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
si

nc
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
0

15
. A

ng
el

a 
ho

ld
s 

an
 M

PA
 M

as
te

rs
  f

ro
m

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
K

en
tu

ck
y 

in
 L

ex
in

gt
on

.

D
ar

ry
l O

ro
m

, H
ea

d 
of

 A
bs

ol
ut

e 
R

et
ur

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
A

lb
er

ta
 T

ea
ch

er
s’

 R
et

ir
em

en
t F

un
d 

- 
C

an
ad

a
Es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 19
39

, t
he

 A
lb

er
ta

 T
ea

ch
er

s’
 R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
 is

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 b

as
ed

 i
n 

Ed
m

on
to

n 
A

lb
er

ta
. 

Th
e 

A
lb

er
ta

 T
ea

ch
er

s’
 R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
 a

dm
in

is
te

rs
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
C

A
D

 1
7 

B
ill

io
n 

(U
SD

 1
2 

B
ill

io
n)

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 t
he

 p
en

si
on

 p
la

ns
 s

er
vi

ng
 

th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f 

A
lb

er
ta

’s
 t

ea
ch

er
s.

 D
ar

ry
l 

O
ro

m
 h

ol
ds

  
th

e 
C

ha
rt

er
ed

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

 (
C

IM
) 

de
si

gn
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 a

 F
el

lo
w

 o
f 

th
e 

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

In
st

itu
te

 (
FC

SI
).

A
qe

el
 Is

m
ai

l, 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
A

l-
D

ar
 H

ol
di

ng
s 

- 
U

ni
te

d 
A

ra
b 

Em
ira

te
s

A
qe

el
 I

sm
ai

l 
is

 a
 d

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
A

l-
D

ar
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
. 

H
e 

ha
s 

ov
er

 f
ou

rt
ee

n 
ye

ar
s 

of
 w

ea
lth

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
in

ve
st

in
g 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 m
aj

or
 a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
es

 w
ith

 a
 c

or
e 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. 

A
qe

el
 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ro
bu

st
 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 

as
se

t-
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 a
 m

ul
ti-

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
ris

k 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 fa

ct
or

s.
 A

qe
el

 Is
m

ai
l g

ra
du

at
ed

 fr
om

 B
os

to
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 Q

ue
st

ro
m

 S
ch

oo
l o

f M
an

ag
em

en
t.

A
nn

e-
Pa

sc
al

e 
G

ue
do

n,
 V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
A

irb
us

 –
 F

ra
nc

e
A

irb
us

 
de

si
gn

s 
an

d 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
s 

in
du

st
ry

-l
ea

di
ng

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 

ai
rc

ra
ft

, 
he

lic
op

te
rs

, 
m

ili
ta

ry
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

s,
 s

at
el

lit
es

 a
nd

 l
au

nc
h 

ve
hi

cl
es

, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 d

at
a 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
na

vi
ga

tio
n,

 s
ec

ur
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 u
rb

an
 m

ob
ili

ty
 o

n 
a 

gl
ob

al
 s

ca
le

. A
irb

us
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ha

s 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

on
e 

hu
nd

re
d 

an
d 

th
irt

y 
th

ou
sa

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
 A

ne
e-

Pa
sc

al
e 

G
ue

do
n 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

A
irb

us
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
, e

ith
er

 t
hr

ou
gh

 jo
in

t 
ve

nt
ur

es
 o

r 
ac

qu
si

tio
ns

.

Jo
hn

 P
at

in
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

  
A

lli
ed

 W
or

ld
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 - 
U

SA
Jo

hn
 P

at
in

 is
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 w
ith

 A
lli

ed
 W

or
ld

 A
ss

ur
an

ce
. H

e 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 
th

e 
ov

er
si

gh
t 

of
 A

lli
ed

 W
or

ld
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
rt

fo
lio

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 t

ac
tic

al
 

as
se

t 
al

lo
ca

tio
n,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

da
y-

to
-d

ay
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 

co
m

pa
ny

’s
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ad

vi
so

rs
. P

rio
r 

to
 t

hi
s,

 J
oh

n 
w

as
 V

P 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t 

A
lte

rr
a,

 B
er

m
ud

a.
 J

oh
n 

gr
ad

ua
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 B
.S

. i
n 

Ec
on

om
ic

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

W
is

co
ns

in
-M

ad
is

on
.

In
gr

id
 A

lb
in

ss
on

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
P7

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
(7

th
 S

w
ed

is
h 

N
at

io
na

l P
en

si
on

) 
- 

Sw
ed

en
A

P7
 (

th
e 

Se
ve

nt
h 

N
at

io
na

l P
en

si
on

 F
un

d)
 a

ct
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 D

C
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 S
w

ed
en

 w
hi

ch
 is

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 n
at

io
na

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t p

en
si

on
 p

la
n.

 It
s 

de
fa

ul
t p

ro
du

ct
 “

Så
fa

” 
ha

s 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

SE
K

 4
30

 b
ill

io
n 

(U
SD

 5
4 

bi
lli

on
) 

un
de

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
is

 a
 g

lo
ba

l d
iv

er
si

fie
d 

lif
e 

cy
cl

e 
pr

od
uc

t. 
In

gr
id

 A
lb

in
ss

on
 is

 t
he

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

of
 A

P7
. I

ng
rid

 
jo

in
ed

 A
P7

 in
 2

0
11

 a
s 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
tr

at
eg

y.
 P

rio
r 

to
 jo

in
in

g 
A

P7
 s

he
 s

pe
nt

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
 w

ith
 S

w
ed

ba
nk

 R
ob

ur
.

Fe
rn

an
do

 L
ar

ra
ín

, C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

ds
 o

f C
hi

le
 - 

C
hi

le
C

hi
le

 w
as

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

ea
rli

es
t 

ad
op

te
rs

 o
f 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
C

-b
as

ed
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f 
pe

ns
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 T
he

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
ds

 (
A

A
FP

) 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 t
he

 in
te

re
st

s 
of

 a
ll 

pr
iv

at
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
in

 C
hi

le
, t

ot
al

in
g 

ov
er

 U
SD

 1
80

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

ba
se

d 
on

 in
di

vi
du

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

ru
n 

by
 p

riv
at

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
s.

 F
er

na
nd

o 
La

rr
aí

n 
is

 t
he

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

th
e 

A
A

FP
 a

nd
 h

e 
ho

ld
s 

a 
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
in

 P
ub

lic
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
fr

om
 P

rin
ce

to
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

N
ic

o 
A

sp
in

al
l, 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
B&

CE
 /

 T
he

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

B
&

C
E/

Th
e 

Pe
op

le
s 

Pe
ns

io
n 

(‘B
&

C
E’

) 
is

 a
 n

ot
-f

or
-p

ro
fit

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
of

 p
en

si
on

, 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

ac
ci

de
nt

 a
nd

 l
ife

 c
ov

er
 t

o 
th

os
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
du

st
ry

 a
nd

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 

pe
ns

io
ns

 fo
r U

K
 e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
fr

om
 a

ll 
se

ct
or

s.
 B

&
C

E 
cu

rr
en

tly
 m

an
ag

es
 U

SD
 6

 B
ill

io
n 

in
 a

ss
et

s 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f o
ve

r t
hr

ee
 m

ill
io

n 
m

em
be

rs
. P

rio
r t

o 
se

rv
in

g 
as

 C
IO

 a
t B

&
C

E,
 N

ic
o 

A
sp

in
al

l w
as

 H
ea

d 
of

 D
.C

. 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
at

 T
ow

er
s 

W
at

so
n,

 a
nd

 H
ea

d 
of

 D
C

 fo
r 

th
e 

B
ar

cl
ay

s 
st

af
f p

en
si

on
 s

ch
em

e.

La
n 

K
ol

le
ng

od
e,

 C
hi

ef
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

A
zi

m
 P

re
m

ji 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

- 
In

di
a

La
n 

K
ol

le
ng

od
e 

is
 t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

th
e 

A
zi

m
 P

re
m

ji 
En

do
w

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
, 

a 
m

ul
ti-

bi
lli

on
 U

SD
 f

un
d 

se
t 

up
 b

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
m

an
 A

zi
m

 P
re

m
ji 

fo
r 

ph
ila

nt
hr

op
y 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
In

di
a’

s 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

A
zi

m
 P

re
m

ji 
En

do
w

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
 i

s 
th

e 
fir

st
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ve
hi

cl
e 

se
t 

up
 in

 In
di

a 
w

ith
 a

 m
an

da
te

 t
o 

m
an

ag
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 a
 

fo
un

da
tio

n.
 T

he
 A

zi
m

 P
re

m
ji 

En
do

w
m

en
t 

Fu
nd

 is
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
ld

’s
 la

rg
es

t 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

.

R
ic

ar
do

 d
a 

C
os

ta
 M

ar
tin

el
li,

 H
ea

d 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

D
iv

is
io

n 
Ba

nc
o 

Ce
nt

ra
l d

o 
Br

as
il 

- 
B

ra
zi

l
B

an
co

 C
en

tr
al

 d
o 

B
ra

si
l 

(T
he

 C
en

tr
al

 B
an

k 
of

 B
ra

zi
l)

 o
pe

ra
te

s 
as

 a
 f

ed
er

al
 a

ge
nc

y 
th

at
 

in
te

gr
at

es
 t

he
 n

at
io

na
l 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

 i
n 

B
ra

zi
l. 

It
 p

er
fo

rm
s 

va
rio

us
 f

un
ct

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ba
nk

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
fo

re
ig

n 
tr

ad
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
; r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 d
ep

os
its

 f
ro

m
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 b
an

ks
; e

xe
cu

tin
g 

fo
re

ig
n 

ex
ch

an
ge

 t
ra

de
s;

 a
nd

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 p
ub

lic
 e

nt
er

pr
is

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l T
re

as
ur

y.
 It

 w
as

 f
ou

nd
ed

 in
 1

96
4 

an
d 

is
 h

ea
dq

ua
rt

er
ed

 in
 B

ra
sí

lia
.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19



Su
sa

n 
Ta

ka
ha

sh
i, 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pe
ns

io
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

BM
O

 B
an

k 
of

 M
on

tr
ea

l -
 C

an
ad

a
Th

e 
B

M
O

 B
an

k 
of

 M
on

tr
ea

l s
ta

ff
 p

en
si

on
 p

la
n 

ha
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
C

A
D

 7
 b

ill
io

n 
(U

SD
 5

 ½
 

bi
lli

on
) 

in
 a

ss
et

s 
in

ve
st

ed
 g

lo
ba

lly
 a

cr
os

s 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

as
se

t 
cl

as
se

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 jo

in
in

g 
B

M
O

’s
 s

ta
ff

 p
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
as

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pe
ns

io
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

, S
us

an
 T

ak
ah

as
hi

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pe
ns

io
n 

A
ss

et
s 

at
 S

co
tia

ba
nk

 s
ta

ff
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
d 

an
d 

as
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 a

t 
M

er
ce

r 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
C

on
su

lti
ng

. S
us

an
 is

 a
 C

FA
 a

nd
 a

 C
A

IA
 c

ha
rt

er
 h

ol
de

r.

D
ou

g 
M

ac
B

ea
n,

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
, P

ub
lic

 M
ar

ke
ts

Ca
lte

ch
 In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ff

ic
e 

- 
U

SA
C

al
te

ch
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

e 
m

an
ag

es
 C

al
te

ch
’s

 U
SD

 2
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 e

nd
ow

m
en

t, 
tr

us
t 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
as

se
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 r

ea
l e

st
at

e.
 A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
ha

lf 
of

 C
al

te
ch

’s
 e

nd
ow

m
en

t 
as

se
ts

 a
re

 
in

ve
st

ed
 in

 v
ar

io
us

 h
ed

ge
 f

un
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. P

rio
r 

to
 jo

in
in

g 
C

al
te

ch
 a

s 
M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 
of

 P
ub

lic
 M

ar
ke

ts
 D

ou
g 

M
ac

B
ea

n 
w

or
ke

d 
at

 S
ta

nf
or

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
O

ff
ic

e,
 w

hi
ch

 m
an

ag
es

 S
ta

nf
or

d 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

’s
 e

nd
ow

m
en

t. 
D

ou
g 

ho
ld

s 
an

 M
B

A
 f

ro
m

 U
C

LA
’s

 A
nd

er
so

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 o
f 

M
an

ag
em

en
t.

Fr
ey

r 
H

er
m

an
ns

so
n,

 H
ea

d 
of

 T
re

as
ur

y 
 

Ce
nt

ra
l B

an
k 

of
 Ic

el
an

d 
- 

Ic
el

an
d

Fr
ey

r 
H

er
m

an
ns

so
n 

w
as

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 f
or

m
ul

at
in

g 
po

lic
y 

op
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 C
en

tr
al

 
B

an
k 

of
 I

ce
la

nd
 t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 
Ic

el
an

d’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
ris

is
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sp

ec
ia

l 
fo

re
ig

n 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

de
bt

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
op

er
at

io
ns

, 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ca
pi

ta
l c

on
tr

ol
s,

 a
nd

 t
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
lib

er
al

iz
in

g 
ca

pi
ta

l f
lo

w
s.

 F
re

yr
 g

ra
du

at
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

G
ot

he
nb

ur
g 

w
ith

 a
 B

Sc
 M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

an
d 

a 
M

as
te

rs
 in

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

at
 t

he
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

G
re

go
ire

 H
ae

nn
i P

h.
D

., 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Ca

is
se

 d
e 

pr
ev

oy
an

ce
 d

e 
l’E

ta
t d

e 
G

en
ev

a 
- 

Sw
itz

er
la

nd
G

ré
go

ire
 H

ae
nn

i 
ha

s 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

C
IO

 o
f 

th
e 

C
H

F.
 1

3 
bi

lli
on

 (
U

SD
 1

3 
bi

lli
on

) 
C

ai
ss

e 
de

 
Pr

év
oy

an
ce

 d
e 

l’E
ta

t 
de

 G
en

èv
e,

 t
he

 p
en

si
on

 f
un

d 
of

 t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
G

en
ev

a,
 s

in
ce

 2
0

14
. 

Pr
io

r 
to

 t
ha

t, 
he

 w
as

 t
he

 C
IO

 o
f 

th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 o
f 

C
ER

N
, 

th
e 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r 
N

uc
le

ar
 R

es
ea

rc
h.

 G
ré

go
ire

 H
ae

nn
i 

ho
ld

s 
a 

Ph
D

 i
n 

M
at

he
m

at
ic

al
 S

ta
tis

tic
s 

of
 t

he
 E

co
no

m
et

ric
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

G
en

ev
a 

w
he

re
 h

e 
sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 in
 m

ul
ti-

di
m

en
si

on
al

 s
ta

tis
tic

s.

Jo
hn

 C
al

le
n,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Ca
th

ol
ic

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ife
 - 

U
SA

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

on
e 

hu
nd

re
d 

an
d 

fif
ty

 y
ea

rs
 a

go
, C

at
ho

lic
 F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ife

 h
as

 g
ro

w
n 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 l
ar

ge
st

 C
at

ho
lic

 n
ot

-f
or

-p
ro

fit
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
in

 t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
. A

s 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

, J
oh

n 
C

al
le

n 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

C
at

ho
lic

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ife
’s

 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

ss
et

/l
ia

bi
lit

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

en
te

rp
ris

e 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
Jo

hn
 

ho
ld

s 
an

 M
B

A
 if

 F
in

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

M
ic

hi
ga

n.

El
en

a 
M

an
ol

a-
B

on
th

on
d,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
CE

RN
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

- 
Sw

itz
er

la
nd

D
r. 

El
en

a 
M

an
ol

a-
B

on
th

on
d 

is
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

, a
t 

th
e 

4.
75

 b
ill

io
n 

C
H

F 
(U

SD
 4

.7
5 

B
ill

io
n)

 p
en

si
on

 f
un

d 
of

 C
ER

N
, 

th
e 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r 
N

uc
le

ar
 R

es
ea

rc
h.

 E
le

na
 

pl
ay

ed
 a

n 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
l r

ol
e 

in
 c

re
at

in
g 

th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
op

tim
iz

ed
 

fo
r 

dy
na

m
ic

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
no

w
 p

op
ul

ar
ly

 k
no

w
n 

as
 t

he
 ‘C

ER
N

 m
od

el
’. 

El
en

a 
ho

ld
s 

a 
Ph

D
 in

 p
ar

tic
le

 
ph

ys
ic

s 
fr

om
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f S

av
oi

e 
an

d 
C

ER
N

, a
nd

 a
n 

M
B

A
 fr

om
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f G

en
ev

a.

R
oy

 K
uo

, H
ea

d 
of

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
fo

r E
ng

la
nd

 - 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
Th

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
fo

r 
En

gl
an

d,
 

w
hi

ch
 

m
an

ag
es

 
th

e 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 
En

gl
an

d’
s 

en
do

w
m

en
t, 

po
ss

es
se

s 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

G
B

P 
8 

bi
lli

on
 

(U
SD

 
11

 
bi

lli
on

) 
as

se
ts

 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

R
oy

 K
uo

 i
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
an

d 
gr

ow
in

g 
th

e 
en

do
w

m
en

t’s
 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 in

 t
he

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 s
ec

to
r. 

Pr
io

r 
to

 jo
in

in
g 

C
hu

rc
h 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

fo
r 

En
gl

an
d,

 h
e 

w
as

 h
ea

d 
of

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
at

 D
ex

io
n 

C
ap

ita
l. 

R
oy

 h
ol

ds
 a

n 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 S

ai
d 

B
us

in
es

s 
Sc

ho
ol

, O
xf

or
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

C
lif

to
n 

Is
in

gs
, V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
CN

 In
ve

st
m

en
t D

iv
is

io
n 

- 
C

an
ad

a
C

lif
to

n 
Is

in
gs

 i
s 

he
ad

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

C
N

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 t
he

 C
an

ad
ia

n 
N

at
io

na
l 

R
ai

lw
ay

 C
om

pa
ny

. 
Th

e 
D

iv
is

io
n 

m
an

ag
es

 t
he

 C
N

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
w

hi
ch

 i
s 

on
e 

of
 t

he
 la

rg
es

t 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

s 
in

 C
an

ad
a 

w
ith

 C
A

D
 1

8 
bi

lli
on

 (
U

SD
 1

3 
B

ill
io

n)
 in

 
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 h
as

 8
0

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
40

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
. H

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
fix

ed
 in

co
m

e,
 g

lo
ba

l e
qu

iti
es

, r
ea

l a
ss

et
s,

 t
ra

di
ng

 a
nd

 s
et

tle
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ss

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

V
al

er
ie

 S
ill

, P
re

si
de

nt
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
 

D
uP

on
t C

ap
ita

l M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 U
SA

V
al

er
ie

 S
ill

 is
 P

re
si

de
nt

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

D
uP

on
t 

C
ap

ita
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
se

rv
es

 a
s 

its
 C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

. S
he

 i
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ov
er

se
ei

ng
 t

he
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

U
SD

 2
5 

bi
lli

on
 i

n 
as

se
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 D
uP

on
t 

C
om

pa
ny

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 P
rio

r 
to

 jo
in

in
g 

D
uP

on
t 

V
al

er
ie

 w
as

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
at

 T
he

 B
os

to
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

V
al

er
ie

 h
ol

ds
 a

 M
as

te
r’s

 in
 B

us
in

es
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

fr
om

 H
ar

va
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
Sc

ho
ol

.

K
ris

 K
ow

al
, M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

, F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

D
uP

on
t C

ap
ita

l M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 U
SA

D
uP

on
t 

C
ap

ita
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
cu

rr
en

tly
 m

an
ag

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
U

SD
 2

5 
bi

lli
on

 in
 p

en
si

on
 

as
se

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
a 

w
id

e 
sp

ec
tr

um
 o

f 
ca

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n,

 g
eo

gr
ap

hy
, a

nd
 a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
es

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 D

uP
on

t. 
K

ris
 K

ow
al

 j
oi

ne
d 

D
uP

on
t 

C
ap

ita
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
 1

99
6 

an
d 

is
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

al
l o

f D
uP

on
t C

ap
ita

l M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 g
lo

ba
l f

ix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

s.
 K

ris
 h

ol
ds

 a
 P

h.
D

. i
n 

M
at

er
ia

l S
ci

en
ce

s 
an

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fr

om
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

Pi
er

re
 D

eG
ag

ne
, H

ea
d 

of
 F

un
d 

Se
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
 

D
BS

 B
an

k 
- 

 S
in

ga
po

re
D

B
S 

B
an

k 
is

 t
he

 la
rg

es
t 

ba
nk

 in
 S

ou
th

 E
as

t 
A

si
a 

by
 a

ss
et

s,
 w

ith
 t

ot
al

 a
ss

et
s 

of
 S

G
D

 5
18

 
bi

lli
on

 (
U

SD
 3

82
 b

ill
io

n)
 a

s 
at

 3
1 

D
ec

 2
0

17
. P

ie
rr

e 
D

eG
ag

ne
 jo

in
ed

 D
B

S 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

 
an

d 
is

 l
ea

di
ng

 r
eg

io
na

l 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 i
n 

Fu
nd

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
&

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
ac

ro
ss

 b
ot

h 
R

et
ai

l 
an

d 
Pr

iv
at

e 
B

an
k 

se
gm

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 b

an
k 

as
 H

ea
d 

of
 th

e 
D

B
S 

Fu
nd

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
Te

am
. H

e 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 

Te
am

’s
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

of
 h

ig
h 

co
nv

ic
tio

n 
fu

nd
s 

in
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 a

nd
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
sp

ac
e.

T
h

e
 1

7
th

6

M
am

ra
j C

ha
ha

r, 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

El
-A

jo
u 

& 
So

ns
 H

ol
di

ng
 G

ro
up

 - 
Sa

ud
i A

ra
bi

a
El

-A
jo

u 
G

ro
up

 T
ra

di
ng

 C
om

pa
ny

, e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 1

95
8,

 is
 t

he
 t

ra
di

ng
 a

rm
 o

f 
A

bd
ul

 G
ha

ni
 

El
-A

jo
u 

&
 S

on
s 

H
ol

di
ng

 T
ra

di
ng

 C
o.

, L
td

, i
s 

am
on

g 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 in
 S

au
di

 A
ra

bi
a.

 
Pr

io
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 E

l-
A

jo
u 

&
 S

on
s 

H
ol

di
ng

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
its

 C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
, 

M
am

ra
j 

C
ha

ha
r 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

th
e 

Sa
ud

i R
e,

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
in

 S
au

di
 A

ra
bi

a.
 M

am
ra

j C
ha

ha
r 

is
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

st
.



Su
sa

n 
Y

un
 L

ee
, M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

El
i B

ro
ad

’s
 F

am
ily

 O
ff

ic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

Br
oa

d 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

- 
U

SA
Th

e 
El

i a
nd

 E
dy

th
 B

ro
ad

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

- 
w

hi
ch

 f
oc

us
se

s 
on

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 t
he

 a
re

as
 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 s
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ar
ts

 -
 a

nd
 F

am
ily

 O
ff

ic
e 

m
an

ag
es

 th
e 

B
ro

ad
 F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
’ U

SD
 

2 
B

ill
io

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
B

ro
ad

 f
am

ily
’s

 m
ul

ti-
bi

lli
on

 d
ol

la
r 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
rt

fo
lio

. 
Pr

io
r 

to
 E

li 
B

ro
ad

, 
Su

sa
n 

Yu
n 

Le
e 

 w
as

 p
ar

tn
er

 a
t 

A
ng

el
es

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

A
dv

is
or

s,
 a

dv
is

in
g 

en
do

w
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 fo
un

da
tio

ns
 o

n 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
  S

he
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 fr

om
 H

ar
va

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sc
ho

ol
.

T
h

e
 1

7
th

7

To
m

 T
ul

l, 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

Re
tir

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 o
f T

ex
as

 - 
U

SA
Th

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 o

f T
ex

as
 is

 a
n 

ag
en

cy
 o

f t
he

 T
ex

as
 S

ta
te

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 o

ve
rs

ee
s 

re
tir

em
en

t 
be

ne
fit

s 
on

 b
eh

al
f 

of
 T

ex
an

 s
ta

te
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 m

an
ag

es
 o

ve
r 

U
SD

 2
6 

bi
lli

on
 i

n 
as

se
ts

. 
Pr

io
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 
of

 
Te

xa
s,

 
To

m
 

Tu
ll 

fo
un

de
d 

th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ad
vi

se
r 

co
m

pa
ny

, 
G

ul
fs

tr
ea

m
 G

lo
ba

l I
nv

es
to

rs
, w

hi
ch

 h
e 

so
ld

 t
o 

W
es

t 
LB

 in
 2

0
0

1.

H
ow

ar
d 

H
od

el
, S

en
io

r 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 -

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f H
aw

ai
i -

 U
SA

Th
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s’
 R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 o
f 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 H
aw

ai
i i

s 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
d 

w
ith

 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

U
SD

 1
7 

bi
lli

on
 i

n 
as

se
ts

 u
nd

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 o

f 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 H

aw
ai

i 
en

ga
ge

s 
in

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

yo
ut

s,
 d

is
tr

es
se

d 
de

bt
, r

ea
l e

st
at

e,
 t

im
be

r 
an

d 
ve

nt
ur

e 
ca

pi
ta

l. 
 H

ow
ar

d 
H

od
el

 h
ol

ds
 a

n 
M

B
A

 in
 F

in
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
C

hi
ca

go
’s

 B
oo

th
 S

ch
oo

l o
f 

B
us

in
es

s.

C
he

ry
l A

ls
to

n,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s’
 R

et
ire

m
en

t F
un

d 
Ci

ty
 o

f D
al

la
s 

- 
U

SA
C

he
ry

l D
. A

ls
to

n 
is

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t F

un
d 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f 
D

al
la

s,
 T

ex
as

, t
he

 p
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f 
D

al
la

s’
s 

ci
vi

lia
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
 C

he
ry

l p
ro

vi
de

s 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 fo
r t

he
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s’
 R

et
ire

m
en

t F
un

d 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f D

al
la

s’
s 

st
af

f i
n 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

he
 m

is
si

on
, 

go
al

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 t

he
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Tr
us

te
es

. C
he

ry
l h

as
 a

n 
M

.B
.A

. i
n 

Fi
na

nc
e 

fr
om

 t
he

 S
te

rn
 S

ch
oo

l a
t 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.

A
le

xa
nd

er
 N

es
zv

ec
sk

o,
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 M
an

ag
er

 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 P

at
en

t O
ff

ic
e 

Re
se

rv
e 

Fu
nd

s 
- 

G
er

m
an

y
Th

e 
R

es
er

ve
 

Fu
nd

s 
of

 
th

e 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 

Pa
te

nt
 

O
ff

ic
e 

(E
PO

) 
is

 
th

e 
se

co
nd

-l
ar

ge
st

 
in

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

in
 E

ur
op

e.
 T

he
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

Pa
te

nt
 O

ff
ic

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

m
pl

oy
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
se

ve
n 

th
ou

sa
nd

 s
ta

ff
 fr

om
 o

ve
r t

hi
rt

y 
co

un
tr

ie
s.

 T
he

 E
PO

 R
es

er
ve

 F
un

ds
 h

as
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
EU

R
 8

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

 u
nd

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t (
U

SD
 9

.5
 b

ill
io

n)
 A

le
x 

N
es

zv
ec

sk
o 

gr
ad

ua
te

d 
in

 
B

us
in

es
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

fr
om

 F
rie

dr
ic

h-
A

le
xa

nd
er

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 is

 a
 C

FA
 c

ha
rt

er
ho

ld
er

.

K
at

he
rin

e 
M

ol
na

r, 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Fa

irf
ax

 C
ou

nt
y 

Po
lic

e 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

Re
tir

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 - 
U

SA
K

at
he

rin
e 

M
ol

na
r, 

C
FA

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

er
ve

s 
as

 C
IO

 o
f 

th
e 

Fa
irf

ax
 C

ou
nt

y 
Po

lic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

. 
H

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
al

l 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
ov

er
si

gh
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

ta
ct

ic
al

 a
ss

et
 a

nd
 ri

sk
 a

llo
ca

tio
n,

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

B
ef

or
e 

th
is

 s
he

.w
as

 V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

Se
ni

or
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
A

na
ly

st
 a

t 
A

IG
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
’ H

ed
ge

 F
un

d 
So

lu
tio

ns
 G

ro
up

 –
 b

ot
h 

in
 L

on
do

n 
an

d 
N

ew
 Y

or
k.

To
m

 R
og

er
s,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Fa
rm

er
s 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
G

ro
up

 - 
U

SA
Fa

rm
er

s 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

se
rv

es
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0

 m
ill

io
n 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 w

ith
 o

ve
r 

19
 m

ill
io

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
po

lic
ie

s,
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l 
50

 s
ta

te
s 

an
d 

ha
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
21

,0
0

0
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 

Fa
rm

er
s 

as
 C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

, T
om

 R
og

er
s 

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 f
or

 
Zu

ric
h 

In
su

ra
nc

e’
s 

Sw
itz

er
la

nd
 b

ra
nc

h.
 H

e 
ha

s 
al

so
 s

er
ve

d 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
po

si
tio

ns
 a

t 
a 

fo
rm

er
 B

el
gi

an
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
er

 F
or

tis
 a

nd
 M

er
ril

l L
yn

ch
. T

om
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 fr

om
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

Sa
nj

ay
 C

ha
w

la
, S

en
io

r 
V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

FM
 G

lo
ba

l -
 U

SA
FM

 G
lo

ba
l i

s 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
’s

 la
rg

es
t c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l p

ro
pe

rt
y 

in
su

re
rs

. A
ss

et
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 in
cl

ud
e 

ge
ne

ra
l a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 p

en
si

on
 a

ss
et

s,
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

to
ta

l i
n 

ex
ce

ss
 o

f U
SD

 2
0

 
bi

lli
on

. H
e 

w
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 a

t 
R

ay
th

eo
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 (
A

U
M

 U
SD

 3
8 

bi
lli

on
).

 H
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n 

M
B

A
 f

ro
m

 V
irg

in
ia

 P
ol

yt
ec

hn
ic

 In
st

itu
te

 a
nd

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 a
 b

ac
he

lo
r’s

 
de

gr
ee

 in
 c

om
m

er
ce

 (
ho

no
rs

) 
fr

om
 S

hr
i R

am
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f 
C

om
m

er
ce

, D
el

hi
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, I
nd

ia
.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

B
is

w
aj

it 
D

as
gu

pt
a,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
, T

re
as

ur
y 

Em
ira

te
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

an
k 

- 
U

ni
te

d 
A

ra
b 

Em
ira

te
s

B
is

w
aj

it 
D

as
gu

pt
a 

is
 C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 -
 T

re
as

ur
y,

 a
t 

Em
ira

te
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

B
an

k,
 

ov
er

se
ei

ng
 a

ll 
of

 t
he

 E
m

ira
te

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
B

an
k’

s 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

. 
Pr

io
r 

to
 t

hi
s,

 
B

is
w

aj
it 

D
as

gu
pt

a 
w

as
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 a
t 

th
e 

A
bu

 D
ha

bi
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
C

ou
nc

il-
ow

ne
d 

In
ve

st
 A

D
, w

he
re

 h
e 

le
d 

In
ve

st
 A

D
’s

 t
re

as
ur

y 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l m
ar

ke
t 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

th
at

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 a

 
se

ni
or

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
in

 t
he

 T
re

as
ur

y 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 A
l K

ha
lij

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
an

k 
in

 D
oh

a,
 Q

at
ar

.

M
au

ro
 B

ic
he

lli
, G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 

FO
N

D
A

PI
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

 - 
It

al
y

M
au

ro
 B

ic
he

lli
 is

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 o
f F

on
da

pi
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d.

 F
on

da
pi

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
co

ve
rs

 
m

or
e 

th
an

 f
iv

e 
th

ou
sa

nd
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

fo
rt

y 
th

ou
sa

nd
 w

or
ke

rs
. P

re
vi

ou
sl

y,
 

M
au

ro
 w

as
 t

he
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 o

f 
A

lif
on

d,
 t

he
 f

oo
d 

an
d 

be
ve

ra
ge

s 
pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

Co
nf

in
du

st
ria

 w
hi

ch
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 la
rg

e 
Ita

lia
n 

co
m

pa
ni

es
. A

ft
er

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

de
gr

ee
 in

 E
co

no
m

ic
s,

 M
au

ro
 s

pe
nt

 
el

ev
en

 y
ea

rs
 in

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ec

to
r a

t E
N

I l
ea

rn
in

g 
he

dg
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f b

on
ds

.

D
an

 S
la

ck
, C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
Fi

re
 &

 P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

ol
or

ad
o 

- 
U

SA
A

s 
he

ad
 o

f t
he

 F
ire

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

ol
or

ad
o 

D
an

 S
la

ck
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
0

0
 C

ol
or

ad
o 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

s 
to

ta
lin

g 
ov

er
 U

SD
 4

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 

as
se

ts
. P

rio
r 

to
 t

hi
s,

 D
an

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

 R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 o

f 
Ill

in
oi

s 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 a
nd

 a
s 

a 
la

w
ye

r 
at

 T
ho

m
as

, M
am

er
 &

 H
au

gh
ey

 a
nd

 a
s 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 A

tt
or

ne
y 

G
en

er
al

 a
t 

th
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 t

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
A

tt
or

ne
y 

G
en

er
al

.

O
m

ei
r 

Ji
la

ni
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, H
ea

d 
of

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
Fi

rs
t A

bu
 D

ha
bi

 B
an

k 
- 

U
ni

te
d 

A
ra

b 
Em

ira
te

s
Th

e 
m

er
ge

r o
f F

irs
t G

ul
f B

an
k 

(F
G

B
) a

nd
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

of
 A

bu
 D

ha
bi

 (N
B

A
D

) i
nt

o 
Fi

rs
t A

bu
 

D
ha

bi
 B

an
k 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
0

7 
cr

ea
te

d 
th

e 
bi

gg
es

t 
ba

nk
 in

 t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

A
ra

b 
Em

ira
te

s 
w

ith
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
U

SD
 1

82
 b

ill
io

n 
of

 a
ss

et
s.

 M
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 
of

 t
he

 b
an

k,
 in

 h
is

 r
ol

e 
as

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
, O

m
ei

r 
Ji

la
ni

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
an

 in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t 
in

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 t
he

 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 d

es
k 

si
nc

e 
20

0
8.

  



Je
rr

y 
M

or
ia

rt
y,

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 
IA

PF
 - 

Ir
el

an
d

IA
PF

’s
 m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 s

om
e 

€
14

7.
6 

bi
lli

on
 (

U
SD

 1
65

 b
ill

io
n)

 i
n 

re
tir

em
en

t 
sa

vi
ng

s 
an

d 
IA

PF
 a

im
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pe

op
le

 in
 Ir

el
an

d 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 p

en
si

on
s 

th
at

 a
re

 s
ec

ur
e,

 f
ai

r 
an

d 
si

m
pl

e.
 J

er
ry

 M
or

ria
rt

y 
is

 V
ic

e-
C

ha
ir 

of
 P

en
si

on
sE

ur
op

e 
an

d 
ch

ai
rs

 it
s 

D
C

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

B
re

xi
t 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
. I

n 
20

18
, h

e 
w

as
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 a

nd
 O

cc
up

at
io

na
l 

Pe
ns

io
ns

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l P
en

si
on

s 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r 
G

ro
up

.

A
.K

. S
rid

ha
r, 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

In
di

a 
Fi

rs
t L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
. -

 In
di

a
In

di
aF

irs
t 

Li
fe

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 h

as
 o

ve
r 

si
x 

th
ou

sa
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

 b
an

k 
br

an
ch

es
 a

cr
os

s 
In

di
a 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 l
ife

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 t

o 
ne

ar
ly

 t
hr

ee
 m

ill
io

n 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 I

nd
ia

 F
irs

t 
Li

fe
 

In
su

ra
nc

e,
 A

.K
. S

rid
ha

r 
w

as
 t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
U

TI
 I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l, 

a 
Si

ng
ap

or
e 

ba
se

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

m
pa

ny
 a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
th

at
 w

as
 t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 a
nd

 C
hi

ef
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

U
TI

 A
M

C
, m

an
ag

in
g 

U
SD

 1
0

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 d
eb

t 
fu

nd
s.

M
ar

tin
 R

od
rig

ue
z,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

In
te

gr
ac

io
n 

A
FA

P 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- 

U
ru

gu
ay

In
te

gr
ac

ió
n 

A
FA

P 
is

 a
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
d 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ba
nk

 f
ro

m
 U

ru
gu

ay
. 

In
te

gr
ac

ió
n 

A
FA

P 
of

fe
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 it

s 
m

ai
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 t
o 

m
an

ag
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

sa
vi

ng
s 

fu
nd

s.
 M

ar
tin

 R
od

rig
ue

z 
w

or
ks

 f
or

 In
te

gr
ac

ió
n 

A
FA

P 
as

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
rin

ci
pa

l 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
of

ita
bi

lit
y 

of
 t

he
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
. 

M
ar

tin
 is

 a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
t 

(C
PA

) 
an

d 
al

so
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
.

A
nd

rie
n 

M
ey

er
s,

 H
ea

d 
of

 T
re

as
ur

y 
an

d 
Pe

ns
io

ns
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f L

am
be

th
 - 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

Th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f L
am

be
th

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
is

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
sc

he
m

e,
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. A
nd

rie
n 

M
ey

er
s 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
di

re
ct

in
g 

an
d 

ov
er

se
ei

ng
 t

he
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 o

f L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f 

La
m

be
th

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d.
 A

nd
rie

n 
M

ey
er

s 
ho

ld
s 

a 
fir

st
 c

la
ss

 d
ou

bl
e 

ho
no

ur
s 

de
gr

ee
 i

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

is
 a

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
.

Ja
m

es
 C

la
rk

e,
 T

re
as

ur
er

 a
nd

 S
en

io
r 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

   
Ka

ns
as

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

- 
U

SA
Ja

m
es

 C
la

rk
e 

se
rv

es
 a

s 
th

e 
Tr

ea
su

re
r 

an
d 

Se
ni

or
 V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 
U

SD
 2

 b
ill

io
n 

K
U

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t. 

In
 t

hi
s 

ro
le

, h
e 

ov
er

se
es

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 t
he

 o
ld

es
t 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 u

ni
ve

rs
ity

 i
n 

th
e 

U
S.

 B
ef

or
e 

th
is

, 
he

 w
as

 a
 p

ar
tn

er
 a

nd
 h

ea
d 

of
 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 w

ith
 F

id
uc

ia
ry

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
C

on
su

lti
ng

, 
an

d 
di

re
ct

or
 o

f 
pr

iv
at

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 

U
SD

 2
 b

ill
io

n 
K

au
ff

m
an

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n.

 J
am

es
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
K

an
sa

s 
an

d 
is

 a
 C

FA
.

G
re

g 
D

oy
le

, V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t, 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
Kr

ug
er

 In
c 

- 
C

an
ad

a
G

re
g 

D
oy

le
 is

 t
he

 V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

of
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t 

K
ru

ge
r 

In
c.

 in
 c

ha
rg

e 
of

 
al

l p
en

si
on

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

ity
. P

rio
r 

to
 K

ru
ge

r 
In

c,
 G

re
g 

w
as

 a
t 

C
ai

ss
e 

de
 D

ép
ôt

 
et

 P
la

ce
m

en
t 

du
 Q

ué
be

c.
 H

e 
be

ga
n 

hi
s 

ca
re

er
 in

 t
he

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

, w
he

re
 h

e 
w

or
ke

d 
at

 v
ar

io
us

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

ba
nk

s.
 G

re
g 

is
 a

 g
ra

du
at

e 
of

 C
ity

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, 

Lo
nd

on
 a

nd
 h

ol
ds

 a
 D

ip
lo

m
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l d
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fr
om

 t
he

 In
st

itu
t 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
e 

N
an

cy
, F

ra
nc

e.

O
m

ar
 B

as
sa

l, 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
A

SI
C 

- 
Sa

ud
i A

ra
bi

a
O

m
ar

 B
as

sa
l, 

is
 t

he
 h

ea
d 

of
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

at
 M

A
SI

C
, 

a 
m

aj
or

 s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 o

ff
ic

e 
ba

se
d 

in
 S

au
di

 A
ra

bi
a,

 w
he

re
 h

e 
ov

er
se

es
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 t
ra

di
tio

na
l a

nd
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
as

se
ts

 
th

at
 a

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t 
w

ith
 S

ha
ria

h 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

. P
rio

r 
to

 M
A

SI
C

, h
e 

w
or

ke
d 

as
 h

ea
d 

of
 A

ss
et

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
at

 N
B

K
 C

ap
ita

l, 
th

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ar

m
 o

f 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
an

d 
hi

gh
es

t 
ra

te
d 

ba
nk

 in
 t

he
 M

id
dl

e 
Ea

st
. H

e 
ho

ld
s 

an
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 w

ith
 h

on
or

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 W

ha
rt

on
 S

ch
oo

l o
f 

B
us

in
es

s.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

T
h

e
 1

7
th

8

D
av

id
 H

ol
m

gr
en

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

H
ar

tf
or

d 
H

ea
lth

Ca
re

 -
 U

SA
D

av
id

 H
ol

m
gr

en
 h

as
 s

er
ve

d 
as

 t
he

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 f

or
 H

ar
tf

or
d 

H
ea

lth
C

ar
e 

si
nc

e 
20

10
. P

re
vi

ou
sl

y,
 h

e 
ha

d 
be

en
 t

he
 P

rin
ci

pa
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 a

t 
th

e 
C

on
ne

ct
ic

ut
 S

ta
te

 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 a

nd
 a

s 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

at
 U

B
S.

 I
n 

to
ta

l, 
D

av
id

 h
as

 o
ve

r 
tw

en
ty

 e
ig

ht
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
 t

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 b
ot

h 
tr

ad
iti

on
al

 a
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

as
se

t 
cl

as
se

s.
 D

av
id

 h
ol

ds
 

an
 B

A
 in

 E
co

no
m

ic
s 

fr
om

 D
en

is
on

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 a

n 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

B
us

in
es

s 
Sc

ho
ol

.

Ra
iv

o 
V

an
ag

s, 
H

ea
d 

of
 M

ar
ke

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 D

ep
t, 

M
em

be
r o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
 

La
tv

ija
s 

Ba
nk

a 
(C

en
tr

al
 B

an
k 

of
 L

at
vi

a)
 - 

La
tv

ia
R

ai
vo

 V
an

ag
s 

is
 a

 M
em

be
r 

of
 t

he
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 t
he

 H
ea

d 
of

 M
ar

ke
t 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
at

 L
at

vi
ja

s 
Ba

nk
a,

 t
he

 c
en

tr
al

 b
an

k 
of

 L
at

vi
a.

 I
n 

th
is

 r
ol

e 
R

ai
vo

 V
an

ag
s 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 L

at
vi

ja
s 

Ba
nk

a’
s 

fo
re

ig
n 

re
se

rv
es

. 
H

e 
al

so
 s

er
ve

s 
as

 L
at

vi
ja

s 
Ba

nk
a’

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

on
 t

he
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

Ce
nt

ra
l B

an
k’

s 
M

ar
ke

t 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
. R

ai
vo

 V
an

ag
s 

ho
ld

s 
a 

B.
Sc

. 
fr

om
 th

e 
St

oc
kh

ol
m

 S
ch

oo
l o

f E
co

no
m

ic
s 

an
d 

an
 M

.S
c.

 fr
om

 th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f L
at

vi
a.

Sr
ik

an
ya

 Y
at

hi
p,

 D
ep

ut
y 

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
G

en
er

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

of
 T

ha
ila

nd
 - 

Th
ai

la
nd

D
r. 

Sr
ik

an
ya

 Y
at

hi
p 

jo
in

ed
 t

he
 U

SD
 2

2 
bi

lli
on

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 o
f 

Th
ai

la
nd

 i
n 

20
10

. 
Pr

io
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 o

f 
Th

ai
la

nd
, 

sh
e 

sp
en

t 
m

or
e 

th
an

 
te

n 
ye

ar
s 

st
ud

yi
ng

 a
nd

 w
or

ki
ng

 f
irs

t 
in

 J
ap

an
 a

nd
 l

at
er

 i
n 

th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

. 
H

er
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

at
 t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 o

f 
Th

ai
la

nd
 i

nc
lu

de
 a

ss
es

si
ng

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

ch
oi

ce
s,

 
pe

ns
io

n 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
pe

ns
io

n 
po

lic
y 

re
fo

rm
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

R
af

ae
l J

ud
ar

 V
ic

ch
in

i, 
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
Fu

nd
aç

ão
 E

le
tr

os
ul

 d
e 

Pr
ev

id
ên

ci
a 

e 
A

ss
is

tê
nc

ia
 S

oc
ia

l -
 E

LO
S 

- 
B

ra
zi

l
Fo

rm
ed

 in
 19

73
, t

he
 E

le
tr

os
ul

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
– 

EL
O

S,
 

is
 a

 n
ot

-f
or

-p
ro

fit
 B

ra
zi

lia
n 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 f
or

 t
he

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 E

le
tr

os
ul

 C
en

tr
ai

s 
El

ét
ric

as
 

SA
 a

nd
 E

ng
ie

 B
ra

si
l E

ne
rg

ia
 S

A
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
EL

O
S 

its
el

f. 
It

 s
ee

ks
 to

 o
ff

er
 it

s 
m

em
be

rs
 b

es
t i

n 
cl

as
s 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 t
ra

ns
pa

re
nc

y 
an

d 
m

an
ag

er
ia

l a
d 

et
hi

ca
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e.
 R

af
ae

l J
ud

ar
 V

ic
ch

in
i s

er
ve

s 
as

 
th

e 
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
Fu

nd
aç

ão
 E

le
tr

os
ul

 d
e 

Pr
ev

id
ên

ci
a 

e 
A

ss
is

tê
nc

ia
 S

oc
ia

l –
 E

LO
S.

O
liv

ie
r 

R
ou

ss
ea

u,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

Fo
nd

s 
de

 R
es

er
ve

 p
ou

r l
es

 R
et

ra
ite

s 
- 

Fr
an

ce
FR

R
 is

 F
ra

nc
e’

s 
la

rg
es

t 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
, w

ith
 a

ss
et

s 
to

ta
lin

g 
Eu

ro
 3

5 
bi

lli
on

 (
U

SD
 4

0
 b

ill
io

n.
) 

FR
R

 w
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 1

99
9 

by
 t

he
 F

re
nc

h 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t, 
to

 s
m

oo
th

-o
ut

 t
he

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
f 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 c
ha

ng
es

 o
n 

th
e 

co
un

tr
y’

s 
pa

y-
as

-y
ou

-g
o 

pe
ns

io
n 

sy
st

em
. O

liv
ie

r 
R

ou
ss

ea
u 

w
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 F

R
R

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

0
11

. P
rio

r t
o 

w
hi

ch
 O

liv
er

 w
or

ke
d 

fo
r e

le
ve

n 
ye

ar
s 

in
 s

en
io

r 
po

si
tio

ns
 a

t 
B

N
P 

Pa
rib

as
 in

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l b
an

ki
ng

 a
nd

 f
in

an
ce

.



Ju
an

 P
rie

to
, H

ea
d 

of
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

ut
ua

l o
f O

m
ah

a 
- 

U
SA

M
ut

ua
l o

f 
O

m
ah

a 
is

 a
 p

riv
at

el
y 

he
ld

 F
or

tu
ne

 5
0

0
 m

ut
ua

l i
ns

ur
an

ce
 a

nd
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

ny
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 b

an
ki

ng
, a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

ro
du

ct
s.

  J
ua

n 
Pr

ie
to

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

fo
r 

le
ad

in
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g 
of

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

da
te

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
, p

riv
at

e 
m

ez
za

ni
ne

, p
riv

at
e 

cr
ed

it,
 r

ea
l e

st
at

e 
eq

ui
tie

s 
an

d 
he

dg
e 

fu
nd

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 jo

in
in

g 
M

ut
ua

l, 
Pr

ie
to

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t, 
at

 A
X

IS
 C

ap
ita

l, 
a 

re
in

su
re

r 
ba

se
d 

in
 B

er
m

ud
a.

 

Er
ic

 N
ie

re
nb

er
g 

Ph
.D

., 
C

hi
ef

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
O

ff
ic

er
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 P
en

si
on

 R
es

er
ve

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 (
M

as
sP

RI
M

) 
- 

U
SA

Er
ic

 N
ie

re
nb

er
g 

ha
s 

w
or

ke
d 

at
 t

he
 U

SD
 6

0
 b

ill
io

n 
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 P
en

si
on

 R
es

er
ve

s 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(‘

M
as

sP
R

IM
’)

 s
in

ce
 2

0
13

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

hi
s 

w
or

k 
at

 M
as

sP
R

IM
, 

Er
ic

 a
ls

o 
te

ac
he

s 
gr

ad
ua

te
 c

ou
rs

es
 in

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l p
or

tf
ol

io
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
at

 B
ra

nd
ei

s 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

. P
rio

r 
to

 j
oi

ni
ng

 M
as

sP
R

IM
 i

n 
20

13
, h

e 
w

as
 a

 V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

at
 I

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

. E
ric

 N
ie

re
nb

er
g 

ho
ld

s 
a 

Ph
.D

. i
n 

B
us

in
es

s 
Ec

on
om

ic
s 

fr
om

 H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

Pe
te

r 
M

ar
tin

, H
ea

d 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
M

ed
ic

al
 D

ef
en

ce
 U

ni
on

 (
M

D
U

) 
- 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

Th
e 

M
D

U
 is

 t
he

 la
rg

es
t 

m
ed

ic
al

 d
ef

en
ce

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

 U
K

. B
ef

or
e 

jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

M
D

U
 

Pe
te

r 
M

ar
tin

 w
as

 H
ea

d 
of

 M
an

ag
er

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
at

 t
he

 p
en

si
on

 c
on

su
lta

nc
y 

JL
T 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 
B

en
ef

its
. 

Pe
te

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 m
em

be
r 

of
 t

he
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 H

e 
ha

s 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

th
e 

SP
P 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
to

 D
eb

t M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ff
ic

e 
qu

ar
te

rly
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 g
ilt

 is
su

an
ce

 a
nd

 E
nd

 Y
ea

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 t

he
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
o 

th
e 

Tr
ea

su
ry

.

C
la

rk
 C

he
ng

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

M
er

ri
m

ac
 C

or
p 

- 
U

SA
M

er
rim

ac
 is

 a
 la

rg
e 

si
ng

le
 f

am
ily

 o
ff

ic
e 

w
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 h

ed
ge

 f
un

ds
, p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

, 
re

al
 e

st
at

e 
an

d 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
. P

rio
r 

to
 M

er
rim

ac
, C

la
rk

 w
as

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
he

dg
e 

fu
nd

 d
ue

 d
ili

ge
nc

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 t
he

 A
m

er
ic

as
 f

or
 H

SB
C

’s
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
G

ro
up

 w
hi

ch
 h

ad
 U

SD
 3

9 
bi

lli
on

 in
 h

ed
ge

 fu
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 H
e 

ho
ld

s 
an

 M
B

A
 fr

om
 D

uk
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 

a 
B

ac
he

lo
rs

 o
f 

A
rt

s 
D

eg
re

e 
fr

om
 U

C
LA

. C
la

rk
 h

ol
ds

 t
he

 C
FA

, F
R

M
 a

nd
 C

A
IA

 d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

.

K
en

ic
hi

 O
ta

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

M
its

ui
 &

 C
o.

, P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
- 

Ja
pa

n
K

en
 O

ta
 w

as
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 C
IO

 fo
r M

its
ui

 &
 C

o.
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

in
 2

0
14

. H
e 

jo
in

ed
 M

its
ui

 &
 C

o.
 in

 
19

87
. H

e 
w

as
 th

e 
he

ad
 o

f T
ra

di
ng

 D
ep

t. 
w

ith
 n

ea
rly

 2
0

 y
ea

rs
’ e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 c
ur

re
nc

y,
 fi

xe
d 

in
co

m
e,

 e
qu

ity
, a

nd
 d

er
iv

at
iv

es
 tr

ad
in

g 
at

 M
its

ui
’s

 T
ok

yo
 H

Q
 a

nd
 L

on
do

n 
of

fic
e.

 A
ft

er
 th

at
,

he
 a

ss
um

ed
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 C
FO

 fo
r M

its
ui

 &
 C

o.
 A

us
tr

al
ia

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

A
ud

ito
r f

or
 th

e 
se

ve
ra

l s
ub

si
di

ar
ie

s 
of

 M
its

ui
. P

rio
r 

to
 t

hi
s,

 h
e 

w
as

 t
he

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 m

an
ag

er
 a

t 
th

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
co

m
pa

ny
 a

ff
ili

at
ed

 w
ith

 M
its

ui
.

T
h

e
 1

7
th

9

H
is

ae
 S

at
o,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

N
is

sa
n 

M
ot

or
 C

o.
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

- 
Ja

pa
n

N
is

sa
n 

M
ot

or
 C

om
pa

ny
’s

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
en

si
on

 f
un

d 
as

se
ts

 u
nd

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
am

ou
nt

 t
o 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
U

SD
 7

 b
ill

io
n.

 H
is

ae
 S

at
o 

se
rv

es
 a

s 
N

is
sa

n 
M

ot
or

 C
om

pa
ny

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n’
s 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
. 

Pr
io

r 
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
t 

N
is

sa
n 

M
ot

or
 C

om
pa

ny
, 

H
is

ae
 S

at
o 

w
as

 
D

ep
ut

y 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 a

t 
A

IG
 G

lo
ba

l I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

G
ro

up
 a

nd
 w

or
ke

d 
fo

r 
W

at
so

n 
W

ya
tt

 c
on

su
lti

ng
, 

w
he

re
 s

he
 a

dv
is

ed
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 J

ap
an

es
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
on

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
la

te
d 

is
su

es
.

Lu
iz

 C
la

ud
io

 L
ev

y 
C

ar
do

so
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
N

uc
le

os
-I

ns
tit

ut
o 

de
 S

eg
ur

id
ad

e 
So

ci
al

 P
en

si
on

 - 
B

ra
zi

l
Lu

iz
 C

la
ud

io
 L

ev
y 

C
ar

do
so

 i
s 

th
e 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
N

uc
le

os
 I

ns
tit

ut
o 

de
 

Se
gu

rid
ad

e 
So

ci
al

. N
uc

le
os

 In
st

itu
to

 d
e 

Se
gu

rid
ad

e 
So

ci
al

 is
 t

he
 m

ul
ti-

bi
lli

on
 U

SD
 p

en
si

on
 

fu
nd

 f
or

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 t

he
 B

ra
zi

lia
n 

nu
cl

ea
r 

in
du

st
ry

. B
ef

or
e 

jo
in

in
g 

N
uc

le
os

 In
st

itu
to

 d
e 

Se
gu

rid
ad

e 
So

ci
al

 h
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 m

an
ag

er
 o

f 
IN

B
, t

he
 B

ra
zi

lia
n 

nu
cl

ea
r 

fu
el

 c
yc

le
 c

om
pa

ny
 

an
d 

be
fo

re
 t

ha
t 

as
 h

ea
d 

of
 e

qu
iti

es
 a

nd
 f

ix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

of
 A

er
us

 p
en

si
on

 f
un

d.

M
ic

ha
el

 N
ic

ks
, D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
Pe

pp
er

di
ne

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t 
– 

U
SA

Pe
pp

er
di

ne
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 is
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t, 
m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 u
ni

ve
rs

ity
 e

nr
ol

lin
g 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
se

ve
n 

th
ou

sa
nd

, 
th

re
e 

hu
nd

re
d 

st
ud

en
ts

 i
n 

fiv
e 

co
lle

ge
s 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 T
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 8
30

-a
cr

e 
ca

m
pu

s 
ov

er
lo

ok
in

g 
th

e 
Pa

ci
fic

 O
ce

an
 in

 M
al

ib
u.

 M
ic

ha
el

 N
ic

ks
 h

as
 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

t 
Pe

pp
er

di
ne

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 s

in
ce

 2
0

0
8.

 M
ic

ha
el

 h
ol

ds
 a

n 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 

Pe
pp

er
di

ne
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

’s
 G

ra
zi

ad
io

 S
ch

oo
l o

f 
B

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

Jo
hn

 S
t. 

H
ill

, D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
N

ES
T 

(N
at

io
na

l E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Tr
us

t)
 -

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

N
at

io
na

l E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Tr

us
t 

(N
ES

T)
 is

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 p

en
si

on
 

sc
he

m
e 

se
t 

up
 b

y 
th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
to

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 a

ut
om

at
ic

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
t 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 p

en
si

on
 r

ef
or

m
s.

 J
oh

n 
St

 H
ill

 i
s 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f t
he

 N
ES

T 
. H

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 w
or

ke
d 

at
 t

he
 P

PF
 a

nd
 S

EI
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
. J

oh
n 

ha
s 

an
 M

B
A

 fr
om

 t
he

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

C
hi

ca
go

 B
oo

th
 S

ch
oo

l o
f 

B
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
ho

ld
s 

th
e 

C
FA

 a
nd

 F
R

M
 d

es
ig

na
tio

ns
.

C
ra

ig
 G

re
ni

er
, D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
  

N
or

th
ea

st
er

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
U

SA
C

ra
ig

 G
re

ni
er

 i
s 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 f
or

 N
or

th
ea

st
er

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, 
w

he
re

 h
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 o

ve
r 

U
SD

 1
.5

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 e

nd
ow

m
en

t 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

as
se

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
bo

th
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

m
ar

ke
ts

. P
rio

r t
o 

N
E 

, C
ra

ig
 w

or
ke

d 
at

 
B

lu
e 

C
ro

ss
 B

lu
e 

Sh
ie

ld
 o

f M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 a

nd
 G

M
O

. C
ra

ig
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 a

nd
 a

 B
S 

in
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

om
 

N
or

th
ea

st
er

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, a
nd

 h
as

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
C

FA
 a

nd
 C

A
IA

 d
es

ig
na

tio
ns

.

El
iz

ab
et

h 
Jo

ur
da

n,
 D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
M

er
cy

 H
ea

lth
 - 

U
SA

El
iz

ab
et

h 
Jo

ur
da

n 
ha

s 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
M

er
cy

 H
ea

lth
 (

St
. 

Lo
ui

s)
 s

in
ce

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

. P
rio

r 
to

 jo
in

in
g 

M
er

cy
 H

ea
lth

 (
St

. L
ou

is
),

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
Jo

ur
da

n 
he

lp
ed

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

A
lli

ed
 W

or
ld

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
, 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 

ca
su

al
ty

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 c

om
pa

ny
 b

as
ed

 i
n 

N
ew

 Y
or

k.
 E

liz
ab

et
h 

ho
ld

s 
a 

de
gr

ee
 i

n 
fin

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 B

ab
so

n 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 is

 a
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

st
 c

ha
rt

er
-h

ol
de

r.

Le
la

 P
ro

da
ni

, S
en

io
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 

M
er

cy
 H

ea
lth

 - 
U

SA
Le

la
 P

ro
da

ni
 i

s 
a 

Se
ni

or
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 f
or

 M
er

cy
 H

ea
lth

, 
a 

C
at

ho
lic

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 

he
al

th
ca

re
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 S
ai

nt
 L

ou
is

, M
is

so
ur

i. 
Sh

e 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r e

va
lu

at
in

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l m
an

ag
er

s 
fo

r M
er

cy
’s

 U
SD

 2
.9

 b
ill

io
n 

po
rt

fo
lio

. P
rio

r t
o 

jo
in

in
g 

M
er

cy
 

in
 2

0
13

, L
el

a 
w

as
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
na

ly
st

 a
t 

M
er

ce
r 

an
d 

an
 e

qu
ity

 t
ra

de
r 

fo
r 

Sm
ith

, M
oo

re
 &

 C
o.

 S
he

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 h

er
 B

A
 in

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 W

eb
st

er
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.



Fa
ro

uk
i M

aj
ee

d,
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Sc

ho
ol

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Re
tir

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 o
f O

hi
o 

- 
U

SA
Fo

un
de

d 
in

 1
93

7,
 t

he
 O

hi
o 

Sc
ho

ol
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 m

an
ag

es
 U

SD
 

14
 b

ill
io

n 
in

 a
ss

et
s 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 1
21

,0
0

0
 a

ct
iv

e,
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 7
2,

0
0

0
 b

en
ef

it 
re

ci
pi

en
ts

. 
Fa

ro
uk

i 
M

aj
ee

d 
ha

s 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
th

e 
O

hi
o 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

 s
in

ce
 2

0
12

. 
Pr

io
r 

to
 t

hi
s 

he
 w

or
ke

d 
as

 S
en

io
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 a
t 

C
al

PE
R

S.
 F

ar
ou

ki
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 f

ro
m

 R
ut

ge
rs

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 is

 a
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

st
.

G
rz

eg
or

z 
G

ut
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
Sh

el
l A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pa

ny
 B

.V
. -

 T
he

 N
et

he
rla

nd
s

G
rz

eg
or

z 
“G

re
g”

 G
ut

 i
s 

th
e 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

f 
th

e 
U

SD
 8

5 
B

ill
io

n 
Sh

el
l 

A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

pa
ny

(S
A

M
C

o)
. S

A
M

C
o 

pr
ov

id
es

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

ad
vi

so
ry

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

Sh
el

l’s
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
ds

 in
 E

ur
op

e,
 t

he
 U

S 
an

d 
C

an
ad

a 
In

 t
hi

s 
ro

le
, h

e 
ov

er
se

es
 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
f 

SA
M

C
o’

s 
cl

ie
nt

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

as
se

t 
cl

as
se

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 t

o 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

, G
re

g 
he

ad
ed

 S
A

M
C

o’
s 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

C
le

m
en

s 
Q

ua
st

, H
ea

d 
of

 T
re

as
ur

y 
Sp

ar
da

-B
an

k 
M

ue
nc

he
n 

A
G

 - 
G

er
m

an
y

Th
e 

Sp
ar

da
 b

an
ks

 a
re

 a
 g

ro
up

 o
f 

tw
el

ve
 r

eg
io

na
l 

G
er

m
an

 c
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

ba
nk

s 
se

rv
in

g 
a 

to
ta

l 
of

 a
lm

os
t 

3.
4 

m
ill

io
n 

m
em

be
rs

 i
n 

G
er

m
an

y.
 B

et
w

ee
n 

th
em

 t
he

 S
pa

rd
a 

ba
nk

s 
ha

ve
 r

ou
gh

ly
 s

ix
 t

ho
us

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
sp

re
ad

 a
cr

os
s 

m
or

e 
th

an
 f

ou
r 

hu
nd

re
d 

br
an

ch
es

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 G
er

m
an

y.
 F

ou
nd

ed
 in

 19
30

 a
nd

 h
ea

dq
ua

rt
er

ed
 in

 M
un

ic
h,

 S
pa

rd
a-

B
an

k 
M

ün
ch

en
 e

G
 is

 t
he

 
la

rg
es

t 
co

op
er

at
iv

e 
ba

nk
 in

 B
av

ar
ia

, w
ith

 o
ve

r 
qu

ar
te

r 
of

 a
 m

ill
io

n 
m

em
be

rs
.

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

T
h

e
 1

7
th

10

St
ev

e 
D

av
is

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 - 

U
SA

Th
e 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

ou
nt

y 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 (

SC
ER

S)
 is

 a
 U

SD
 9

 b
ill

io
n 

pu
bl

ic
 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

. S
te

ve
 D

av
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

ith
 S

C
ER

S 
si

nc
e 

20
10

, a
nd

 a
s 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ff

ic
er

 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

ov
er

si
gh

t 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 S

C
ER

S’
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
. S

te
ve

 
ho

ld
s 

a 
B

A
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
A

riz
on

a 
an

d 
an

 M
B

A
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

’s
 

M
ar

sh
al

l S
ch

oo
l o

f 
B

us
in

es
s,

 a
nd

 is
 a

 C
FA

 a
nd

 C
A

IA
 c

ha
rt

er
ho

ld
er

.

M
ar

tin
 L

ar
za

ba
l, 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
Re

pu
bl

ic
a 

A
FA

P 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- 

U
ru

gu
ay

M
ar

tin
 L

ar
za

ba
l i

s 
C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

R
ep

ub
lic

a 
A

FA
P 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 
an

d 
in

ve
st

or
 i

n 
U

ru
gu

ay
. 

M
ar

tin
 L

ar
za

ba
l 

ha
s 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
ed

er
at

io
n 

of
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

M
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 a
s 

V
is

iti
ng

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 a

t 
O

R
T 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
. H

is
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

Ec
on

om
ic

s 
de

gr
ee

 f
ro

m
 U

D
EL

A
R

, a
 C

ha
rt

er
 in

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, a

nd
 a

 L
D

P 
fr

om
 IE

EM
.

Je
an

-C
hr

is
to

ph
e 

V
an

 T
ilb

or
gh

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

tr
ai

te
s 

Po
pu

la
ire

s 
– 

Sw
itz

er
la

nd
W

ith
 C

H
F2

4 
B

ill
io

n 
in

 a
ss

et
s 

(U
SD

 2
5 

B
ill

io
n)

 R
et

ra
ite

s 
Po

pu
la

ire
s 

is
 o

ne
 o

f 
Sw

itz
er

la
nd

’s
 

la
rg

es
t 

pu
bl

ic
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
ds

. 
It

 i
s 

a 
no

t-
fo

r-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

th
at

 r
et

ur
n 

al
l 

ex
ce

ss
 

re
ve

nu
es

 t
o 

ou
r 

cl
ie

nt
s 

ha
s 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 s
in

ce
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

15
, p

rio
r 

to
 

w
hi

ch
 h

e 
w

as
 R

et
ra

ite
s 

Po
pu

la
ire

s 
H

ea
d 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

be
fo

re
 t

ha
t 

H
ea

d 
of

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

. H
e 

ho
ld

s 
a 

M
as

te
r 

in
 F

in
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 H
EC

 L
au

sa
nn

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 o
f 

B
us

in
es

s.

B
ria

n 
O

’N
ei

l, 
C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

Ro
be

rt
 W

oo
d 

Jo
hn

so
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
- 

U
SA

Th
e 

R
ob

er
t 

W
oo

d 
Jo

hn
so

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

(R
W

JF
) 

is
 

th
e 

na
tio

n’
s 

la
rg

es
t 

ph
ila

nt
hr

op
y 

de
di

ca
te

d 
so

le
ly

 t
o 

he
al

th
. 

B
ria

n 
O

’N
ei

l 
jo

in
ed

 t
he

 R
ob

er
t 

W
oo

d 
Jo

hn
so

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

as
 

ch
ie

f 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
of

fic
er

 i
n 

20
0

3 
an

d 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n’

s 
U

SD
 1

0
.2

 b
ill

io
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

or
tf

ol
io

. B
ef

or
e 

th
is

 B
ria

n 
w

or
ke

d 
as

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t O
ff

ic
er

 a
t t

he
 E

qu
ita

bl
e 

Li
fe

 A
ss

ur
an

ce
So

ci
et

y 
(n

ow
 A

X
A

 E
qu

ita
bl

e)
 B

ria
n 

ho
ld

s 
an

 M
B

A
 fr

om
 t

he
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
ra

du
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 o
f B

us
in

es
s.

To
m

as
z 

M
ro

w
cz

yk
, H

ea
d 

of
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

PZ
U

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
G

ro
up

 - 
Po

la
nd

PZ
U

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 G

ro
up

 i
s 

Po
la

nd
’s

 l
ar

ge
st

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 g

ro
up

. 
To

m
as

z 
M

ro
w

cz
yk

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
PZ

U
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

G
ro

up
’s

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

. T
om

as
z 

M
ro

w
cz

yk
 s

pe
ci

al
iz

es
 in

 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 il
liq

ui
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 p

riv
at

e 
de

bt
, o

cc
as

io
na

lly
 w

ith
 s

om
e 

eq
ui

ty
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s.
 

H
e 

st
ar

te
d 

hi
s 

ca
re

er
 i

n 
Er

ns
t 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
. 

To
m

as
z 

M
ro

w
cz

yk
 i

s 
bo

th
 a

 C
ha

rt
er

ed
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
na

ly
st

 a
nd

 C
ha

rt
er

ed
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
A

na
ly

st
 c

ha
rt

er
 h

ol
de

r.

Ja
ir 

R
ib

ei
ro

 P
er

ei
ra

 F
ilh

o,
 M

an
ag

er
 o

f 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
A

na
ly

si
s 

Re
al

 G
ra

nd
ez

a 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 - 

B
ra

zi
l

R
ea

l G
ra

nd
ez

a 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Fu

nd
 is

 o
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s 
in

 B
ra

zi
l w

ith
 a

ss
et

s 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 o

ve
r 

U
SD

 4
 B

ill
io

n.
 R

ea
l 

G
ra

nd
ez

a 
ru

ns
 t

he
 p

en
si

on
 f

un
d 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 E
le

tr
ob

ra
s 

Fu
rn

as
, 

th
e 

st
at

e-
ow

ne
d 

Br
az

ili
an

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 p

ow
er

 i
nd

us
tr

y 
co

m
pa

ny
 w

hi
ch

 
ge

ne
ra

te
s 

or
 t

ra
ns

m
its

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 t

o 
ov

er
 f

ift
y 

pe
rc

en
t 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
in

 B
ra

zi
l. 

Ja
ir 

R
ib

ei
ro

 P
er

ei
ra

 F
ilh

o 
se

rv
es

 a
s 

M
an

ag
er

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

t A
na

ly
si

s 
at

 R
ea

l G
ra

nd
ez

a 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
.

Sa
ty

a 
R

an
ja

n 
Pr

as
ad

, C
hi

ef
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 - 

In
di

a
Es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 t
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

of
 In

di
a 

in
 2

0
0

3,
 t

he
 P

FR
D

A
 is

 m
an

da
te

d 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ol

d 
ag

e 
in

co
m

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
to

 a
ct

 a
s 

th
e 

re
gu

la
to

r 
of

 I
nd

ia
’s

 p
en

si
on

 s
ec

to
r. 

Sa
ty

a 
R

an
ja

n 
Pr

as
ad

 w
as

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

FR
D

A
 in

 2
0

15
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 to
 C

hi
ef

 G
en

er
al

 
M

an
ag

er
 o

f 
PF

R
D

A
 i

n 
20

19
. 

Pr
io

r 
to

 t
hi

s 
he

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 C

hi
ef

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 i
n 

th
e 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

In
di

a.
 S

at
ya

 h
ol

ds
 a

 d
eg

re
e 

in
 la

w
 a

nd
 a

n 
M

B
A

 d
eg

re
e 

in
 F

in
an

ce
.

A
rje

n 
Pa

sm
a,

C
hi

ef
 R

is
k 

O
ff

ic
er

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
PG

G
M

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 - 
Th

e 
N

et
he

rla
nd

s
PG

G
M

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 m
an

ag
es

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

EU
R

 19
0

 b
ill

io
n 

(U
SD

 2
10

 b
ill

io
n)

 in
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
as

se
ts

 f
ro

m
 f

iv
e 

D
ut

ch
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
ds

 in
 a

 w
or

ld
w

id
e 

di
ve

rs
ifi

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 o
f 

bo
th

 p
ub

lic
 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. A
rje

n 
Pa

sm
a 

is
 t

he
 C

hi
ef

 R
is

k 
O

ff
ic

er
 a

t 
PG

G
M

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
a 

bo
ar

d 
m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

co
m

m
itt

ee
, 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
co

m
m

itt
ee

, 
as

se
t 

lia
bi

lit
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

lic
y 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

of
 P

G
G

M
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

M
au

ric
io

 G
uz

m
an

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

Po
nt

ifi
ci

a 
U

ni
ve

rs
id

ad
 J

av
er

ia
na

 - 
C

ol
om

bi
a

M
au

ric
io

 G
uz

m
án

 i
s 

C
hi

ef
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 a

t 
Po

nt
ifi

ci
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

id
ad

 J
av

er
ia

na
, 

on
e 

C
ol

om
bi

a’
s 

la
rg

es
t 

pr
iv

at
e 

un
iv

er
si

tie
s,

 p
rim

ar
ily

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
cr

os
s 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
gl

ob
al

 e
qu

ity
 a

nd
 f

ix
ed

 i
nc

om
e 

as
se

ts
, 

as
 

w
el

l a
s 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 h

ed
ge

 f
un

ds
, p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 r
ea

l s
ta

te
. H

e 
ho

ld
s 

an
 M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 

U
ni

ve
rs

id
ad

 d
e 

Lo
s 

A
nd

es
 a

nd
 is

 a
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

st
 c

ha
rt

er
 h

ol
de

r.



Cu
rt

is
 L

of
tis

, S
ta

te
 T

re
as

ur
er

 
St

at
e 

of
 S

ou
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a 
- 

U
SA

Cu
rt

is
 M

. L
of

tis
, J

r. 
is

 t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
So

ut
h 

Ca
ro

lin
a’

s 
“p

riv
at

e 
ba

nk
er

,” 
m

an
ag

in
g 

an
d 

in
ve

st
in

g 
th

e 
st

at
e’

s 
fu

nd
s.

 H
e 

is
 th

e 
cu

st
od

ia
n 

of
 m

or
e 

th
an

 U
SD

 4
3 

bi
lli

on
 in

 S
ta

te
 fu

nd
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 S

ou
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a’
s 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s.
 C

ur
tis

 w
as

 e
le

ct
ed

 S
ta

te
 T

re
as

ur
er

 in
 2

01
0 

an
d 

w
as

 
re

-e
le

ct
ed

 in
 2

01
4.

 H
e 

ow
ns

 s
ev

er
al

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 is
 th

e 
fo

un
de

r a
nd

 s
ol

e 
be

ne
fa

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 S

al
ud

a 
Ch

ar
ita

bl
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
an

d 
is

 g
ra

du
at

e 
of

 th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f S
ou

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a.

M
ic

ha
el

 M
al

ew
ic

z,
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
SS

M
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

- 
U

SA
SS

M
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 i
s 

a 
C

at
ho

lic
, 

no
t-

fo
r-

pr
of

it 
U

S 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 

th
ou

sa
nd

 s
ix

 h
un

dr
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 p

hy
si

ci
an

s 
an

d 
th

irt
y 

th
re

e 
th

ou
sa

nd
 o

th
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

sp
re

ad
 a

cr
os

s 
fo

ur
 s

ta
te

s.
 M

ic
ha

el
 M

al
ew

ic
z 

ov
er

se
es

 S
SM

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
’s

 U
SD

 4
 b

ill
io

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
, a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
U

SD
 6

0
0

 m
ill

io
n 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

as
se

ts
. M

ic
ha

el
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
B

A
 in

 F
in

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o.

El
le

n 
H

un
g,

 D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

St
at

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
 R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 o
f I

lli
no

is
 - 

U
SA

El
le

n 
H

un
g 

is
 t

he
 D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 f
or

 t
he

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
 R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

. 
Sh

e 
ha

s 
ov

er
 2

5 
ye

ar
s 

of
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
m

an
ag

in
g 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s,
 t

ru
st

 f
un

ds
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

as
se

ts
. 

H
er

 c
ar

ee
r 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 i
nc

lu
de

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 C

EO
 f

or
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 
C

ou
nt

y 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 T

re
as

ur
er

 a
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t O

ff
ic

er
 fo

r C
ity

 o
f S

po
ka

ne
. E

lle
n 

is
 a

 C
FA

 C
ha

rt
er

ho
ld

er
 a

nd
 h

ol
ds

 M
B

A
 a

nd
 B

S 
de

gr
ee

s 
fr

om
 R

en
ss

el
ae

r 
Po

ly
te

ch
ni

c 
In

st
itu

te
.

C
on

 M
ic

ha
la

ki
s,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

St
at

ew
id

e 
Su

pe
r 

- 
A

us
tr

al
ia

C
on

 M
ic

ha
la

ki
s 

is
 C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 a
t 

St
at

ew
id

e 
Su

pe
r, 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 S
ou

th
 

A
us

tr
al

ia
’s

 l
ar

ge
st

 i
nd

us
tr

y 
su

pe
ra

nn
ua

tio
n 

fu
nd

, 
w

ith
 t

ot
al

 a
um

 o
f 

A
U

D
 6

 b
ill

io
n 

(U
SD

  
5 

bi
lli

on
).

 P
rio

r 
to

 t
hi

s,
 C

on
 w

or
ke

d 
fo

r 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
er

s 
in

 N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 S

yd
ne

y 
an

d 
Lo

nd
on

 
an

d 
w

as
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
ac

tic
e 

le
ad

er
 f

or
 W

at
so

n 
W

ya
tt

 in
 A

us
tr

al
ia

. C
on

 h
as

 a
 B

.S
c.

 in
 M

at
hs

 
fr

om
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

A
de

la
id

e 
an

d 
a 

M
.S

c.
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

.

D
av

id
 M

ar
cu

s,
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

St
on

y 
Br

oo
k 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
- 

U
SA

D
av

id
 j

oi
ne

d 
th

e 
St

on
y 

B
ro

ok
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n,
 a

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 e

xi
st

s 
to

 
ad

va
nc

e 
th

e 
go

al
s 

of
 S

to
ny

 B
ro

ok
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, i
n 

20
16

. P
rio

r 
to

 t
hi

s,
 D

av
id

’s
 c

ar
ee

r 
in

cl
ud

es
se

rv
in

g 
as

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 a

t S
H

L 
C

ap
ita

l, 
a 

fa
m

ily
 o

ff
ic

e;
 C

IO
 a

t T
he

 J
ui

lli
ar

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 in

 c
ha

rg
e 

of
 h

ed
ge

 f
un

ds
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
t 

D
ar

tm
ou

th
 C

ol
le

ge
. D

av
id

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
hi

s 
un

de
rg

ra
du

at
e 

de
gr

ee
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 W
ha

rt
on

 S
ch

oo
l a

nd
 a

n 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

C
hi

ca
go

.

D
r. 

O
lin

 L
iu

, M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 E
co

no
m

is
t 

Su
ns

hi
ne

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
G

ro
up

 - 
C

hi
na

D
r. 

O
lin

 L
iu

 is
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ar
m

 o
f t

he
 S

un
sh

in
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
G

ro
up

, r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 S
un

sh
in

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

G
ro

up
’s

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
ov

er
se

as
 a

nd
 m

ac
ro

 t
he

m
at

ic
 r

es
ea

rc
h.

 P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

O
lin

 L
iu

 w
as

 a
 d

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
IC

C
, C

hi
na

’s
 

fir
st

 jo
in

t v
en

tu
re

 in
ve

st
m

en
t b

an
k,

 a
nd

 M
is

si
on

 C
hi

ef
 fo

r t
he

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l M
on

et
ar

y 
Fu

nd
’s

 A
si

a 
Pa

ci
fic

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
O

lin
 L

iu
 h

ol
ds

 a
 P

hD
 in

 E
co

no
m

ic
s 

fr
om

 B
os

to
n 

C
ol

le
ge

.

Sc
ot

tie
 B

ev
ill

, S
en

io
r 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

Te
ac

he
rs

’ R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f I
lli

no
is

 - 
U

SA
Sc

ot
tie

 B
ev

ill
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
er

ve
s 

as
 S

en
io

r 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
U

SD
 5

0
 b

ill
io

n 
Te

ac
he

rs
’ 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f I
lli

no
is

. T
R

S 
se

rv
es

 o
ve

r 4
0

0
,0

0
0

 te
ac

he
rs

, a
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ub

lic
-s

ch
oo

l p
er

so
nn

el
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f C

hi
ca

go
. S

co
tt

ie
 is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r a

ll 
gl

ob
al

 d
eb

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
s,

 b
ot

h 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e,

 s
ho

rt
-t

er
m

 p
or

tf
ol

io
s 

an
d 

re
al

 a
ss

et
s 

po
rt

fo
lio

s,
 o

ut
si

de
 

of
 r

ea
l e

st
at

e,
 fo

r 
th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
.  

Sc
ot

tie
 h

ol
ds

 a
n 

M
.A

. i
n 

Ec
on

om
ic

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f I

lli
no

is
.

D
r. 

Jo
rg

e 
H

er
ná

n 
To

ro
, C

hi
ef

 E
co

no
m

is
t 

Th
e 

Ce
nt

ra
l B

an
k 

of
 C

ol
om

bi
a 

- 
C

ol
om

bi
a

D
r. 

Jo
rg

e 
To

ro
 h

ea
ds

 t
he

 E
co

no
m

ic
 a

nd
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

di
vi

si
on

 o
f 

B
an

co
 l

a 
R

ep
ub

lic
a 

de
 C

ol
om

bi
a,

 C
ol

om
bi

a’
s 

ce
nt

ra
l b

an
k.

 B
ef

or
e 

B
an

co
 la

 R
ep

ub
lic

a 
de

 C
ol

om
bi

a,
Jo

rg
e 

w
or

ke
d 

as
 P

rin
ci

pa
l E

co
no

m
is

t 
at

 t
he

 I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l M
on

et
ar

y 
Fu

nd
 in

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

. J
or

ge
 T

or
o 

ho
ld

s 
a 

M
as

te
r’s

 in
 E

co
no

m
ic

s 
fr

om
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f L

os
 A

nd
es

, B
og

ot
á,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
 M

as
te

r’s
in

 E
co

no
m

ic
s 

an
d 

a 
Ph

.D
. i

n 
Ec

on
om

ic
s 

fr
om

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
O

xf
or

d.

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 B
ro

ck
m

ey
er

, D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 
Th

e 
Br

oa
dw

ay
 L

ea
gu

e 
- 

U
SA

Th
e 

Te
ac

he
rs

’ R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f I
lli

no
is

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
re

tir
em

en
t, 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
su

rv
iv

or
 b

en
ef

its
 t

o 
te

ac
he

rs
, a

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ch
oo

l p
er

so
nn

el
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 C
hi

ca
go

. T
he

 S
ys

te
m

 s
er

ve
s 

41
7,

29
2 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 h
ad

 a
ss

et
s 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
U

SD
 5

2 
bi

lli
on

. S
co

tt
ie

 D
. B

ev
ill

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 a

ll 
gl

ob
al

 d
eb

t 
po

rt
fo

lio
s,

 b
ot

h 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e,

 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

 p
or

tf
ol

io
s 

an
d 

re
al

 a
ss

et
 p

or
tf

ol
io

s 
of

 t
he

 p
en

si
on

 f
un

d.

C
ar

rie
 G

re
en

, D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Eq
ui

tie
s 

Te
nn

es
se

e 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 - 
U

SA
C

ar
rie

 G
re

en
 is

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Eq
ui

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

Te
nn

es
se

e 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

, 
th

e 
U

SD
 5

0
 b

ill
io

n 
pe

ns
io

n 
sy

st
em

 f
or

 S
ta

te
 o

f 
Te

nn
es

se
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
 P

rio
r 

to
 t

hi
s 

ro
le

, 
sh

e 
w

as
 a

 S
en

io
r 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 M
an

ag
er

 o
f 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 a

ss
et

s 
fo

r 
fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 a
 P

or
tf

ol
io

M
an

ag
er

 in
 T

C
R

S’
 p

ub
lic

 e
qu

iti
es

 g
ro

up
 f

or
 t

en
 y

ea
rs

. C
ar

rie
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

a 
M

as
te

rs
 o

f 
A

rt
s 

in
 E

co
no

m
ic

s 
fr

om
 M

id
dl

e 
Te

nn
es

se
e 

St
at

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 is
 a

 C
ha

rt
er

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
na

ly
st

.

T
h

e
 1

7
th

11

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

Ia
n 

Pr
id

ea
ux

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
  

Th
e 

G
ro

sv
en

or
 E

st
at

e 
- 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

Th
e 

G
ro

sv
en

or
 E

st
at

e 
is

 a
 m

ul
ti-

bi
lli

on
 d

ol
la

r 
si

ng
le

-f
am

ily
 o

ff
ic

e.
 I

an
 P

rid
ea

ux
 m

an
ag

es
 

th
e 

G
ro

sv
en

or
 E

st
at

e’
s 

no
n-

pr
op

er
ty

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

po
rt

fo
lio

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 lo

ng
 e

qu
ity

 a
nd

 
bo

nd
 p

or
tf

ol
io

s,
 c

om
m

od
ity

, h
ed

ge
 fu

nd
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. H
e 

is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

er
 s

el
ec

tio
n,

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 b
ei

ng
 m

an
ag

ed
 e

xt
er

na
lly

. I
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

ith
 

Th
e 

G
ro

sv
en

or
 E

st
at

e 
si

nc
e 

20
0

6,
 a

nd
 w

as
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
at

 H
SB

C
, S

G
 W

ar
bu

rg
 a

nd
 P

ric
e 

W
at

er
ho

us
e.

El
m

er
 H

uh
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

  
Th

e 
M

 J
 M

ur
do

ck
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 - 

U
SA

Th
e 

M
.J

. M
ur

do
ck

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 T

ru
st

 is
 a

 p
riv

at
e,

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 f

ou
nd

at
io

n 
ba

se
d 

in
 V

an
co

uv
er

, 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n.
 T

he
 t

ru
st

 fu
nd

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 t

ha
t 

se
rv

e 
fo

ur
 p

rim
ar

y 
ar

ea
s:

 s
ci

en
tif

ic
 r

es
ea

rc
h,

 a
rt

s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

, e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 h
um

an
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 E
lm

er
 H

uh
 h

as
 m

or
e 

th
an

 2
0

 y
ea

rs
’ 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 p
ub

lic
/p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
in

g 
, m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
t 

Er
ns

t 
&

 Y
ou

ng
 C

ap
ita

l 
A

dv
is

or
s,

 a
s 

se
ni

or
 v

ic
e 

pr
es

id
en

t 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ba
nk

in
g 

an
d 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

as
se

t 
m

an
ag

er
s.



T
h

e
 1

7
th

12

In
s
ti

tu
ti

o
n

a
l 
In

v
e
s
to

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

D
an

 W
ar

d,
 C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
V

irg
in

ia
 T

ec
h 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
- 

U
SA

In
 h

is
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f 
C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 o
f 

V
irg

in
ia

 T
ec

h 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 D
an

 W
ar

d 
le

ad
s 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f 
m

an
ag

in
g 

an
d 

in
ve

st
in

g 
th

e 
Fo

un
da

tio
n’

s 
en

do
w

m
en

t. 
A

lm
os

t 
50

%
 o

f 
th

e 
en

do
w

m
en

t 
is

 i
nv

es
te

d 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 i
n 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f 

ni
ch

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. T
he

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 o
ve

rs
ee

s 
ov

er
 U

SD
 1.

5 
bi

lli
on

 in
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 
en

do
w

m
en

t 
fu

nd
s 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
 V

irg
in

ia
 T

ec
h 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
.

Sa
m

i L
ah

tin
en

, H
ea

d 
of

 P
os

iti
on

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

D
iv

er
si

fie
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

V
al

tio
n 

El
äk

er
ah

as
to

 (
Th

e 
St

at
e 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 o
f F

in
la

nd
) 

– 
Fi

nl
an

d
V

al
tio

n 
El

äk
er

ah
as

to
 i

s 
a 

Eu
ro

 2
0

 b
ill

io
n 

(U
SD

 2
3 

bi
lli

on
) 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 t
ha

t 
m

an
ag

es
 

th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
f 

Fi
nn

is
h 

St
at

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

 S
am

i 
La

ht
in

en
 h

ea
ds

 t
he

 P
os

iti
on

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t 
at

 V
al

tio
n 

El
äk

er
ah

as
to

, w
hi

ch
 f

oc
us

es
 o

n 
lim

iti
ng

 t
he

 m
ar

ke
t 

ris
ks

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 v
ia

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 d

er
iv

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 h

ed
ge

 fu
nd

s 
– 

am
on

gs
t o

th
er

 m
et

ho
ds

 
- 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

A
nd

re
as

 G
rü

nb
ic

hl
er

, C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ff

ic
er

 
W

üs
te

nr
ot

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

A
us

tr
ia

W
üs

te
nr

ot
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

is
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
A

us
tr

ia
n 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 

on
e 

m
ill

io
n 

cu
st

om
er

s.
 I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 b
ei

ng
 W

üs
te

nr
ot

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
, 

A
nd

re
as

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

a 
pr

of
es

so
r 

in
 t

he
 f

in
an

ce
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 o

f 
U

C
LA

, U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

of
 S

t. 
G

al
le

n 
an

d 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

V
ie

nn
a.

 H
is

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
in

te
re

st
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
an

d
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

H
e 

ea
rn

ed
 h

is
 d

oc
to

ra
te

 a
t 

th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
G

ra
z.

B
ria

n 
N

ea
le

, C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f N
eb

ra
sk

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

- 
U

SA
B

ria
n 

N
ea

le
 h

as
 n

ea
rly

 2
0

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
tly

 i
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r m

or
e 

th
an

 U
SD

 2
.4

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 in

ve
st

ab
le

 a
ss

et
s 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n.

 In
 t

hi
s 

ro
le

, h
is

 p
rin

ci
pa

l d
ut

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 a

ss
et

 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

sh
or

t-
te

rm
 t

ac
tic

al
 t

ilt
s,

 m
an

ag
er

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
se

le
ct

io
n,

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
ov

er
si

gh
t. 

B
ria

n 
ho

ld
s 

an
 M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 &

 M
ar

y.

Ji
m

 B
et

he
a,

 C
hi

ef
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f I
ow

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

– 
U

SA
Th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Io
w

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

m
an

ag
es

 U
SD

 1
.2

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 t

ot
al

 a
ss

et
s 

on
 b

eh
al

f 
of

 
th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Io
w

a.
 B

ef
or

e 
jo

in
in

g 
th

e 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 J
im

 B
et

he
a 

w
or

ke
d 

in
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
 re

se
ar

ch
 a

t R
.V

 K
uh

ns
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
an

d 
To

uc
hs

to
ne

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

. J
im

 re
ce

iv
ed

hi
s 

B
.S

. i
n 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fr

om
 T

he
 O

hi
o 

St
at

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 h
is

 M
.B

.A
 f

ro
m

 C
as

e 
W

es
te

rn
 

R
es

er
ve

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
. H

e 
is

 a
 c

ha
rt

er
ed

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

na
ly

st
 (

C
FA

) 
an

d 
is

 a
 m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 C
FA

 In
st

itu
te

.

B
ru

ce
 C

un
di

ck
, C

hi
ef

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 
U

ta
h 

Re
tir

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
- 

U
SA

B
ru

ce
 H

. 
C

un
di

ck
 i

s 
C

hi
ef

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

 a
t 

U
ta

h 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

s,
 w

he
re

 h
e 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 d

ire
ct

in
g 

th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

an
d 

m
an

ag
in

g 
al

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
U

SD
 3

0
 b

ill
io

n 
st

at
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

. 
B

ru
ce

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

its
 o

n 
th

e 
Pe

ns
io

n 
B

oa
rd

 f
or

 I
nt

er
m

ou
nt

ai
n 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
, t

he
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 f

or
 t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

U
ta

h,
 

an
d 

is
 a

 T
ru

st
ee

 o
f 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
-b

as
ed

 H
ed

ge
 F

un
ds

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

.

B
rid

ge
t 

U
ku

, G
ro

up
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

er
 

U
ni

te
d 

Ki
ng

do
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

- 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
B

rid
ge

t 
U

ku
 i

s 
G

ro
up

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 M
an

ag
er

 a
t 

th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

’s
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e.

 S
he

 h
ol

ds
 a

 la
w

 d
eg

re
e 

an
d 

is
 a

 C
ha

rt
er

ed
 P

F 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t w
ith

 s
ev

en
te

en
 

ye
ar

s 
of

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

m
an

ag
in

g 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 a

nd
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
’s

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
se

ct
or

. 
B

rid
ge

t 
U

ku
 a

ls
o 

cu
rr

en
tly

 s
er

ve
s 

as
 a

 m
em

be
r 

of
 t

he
 F

TS
E 

Eu
ro

pe
, M

id
dl

e 
Ea

st
 a

nd
 A

fr
ic

a 
ad

vi
so

ry
 c

om
m

itt
ee

.

M
at

eo
 F

er
ná

nd
ez

, H
ea

d 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
U

ni
on

 C
ap

ita
l A

FA
P 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- 
U

ru
gu

ay
M

at
eo

 F
er

na
nd

ez
 is

 H
ea

d 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t 

U
ni

on
C

ap
ita

l A
FA

P.
 U

ni
on

C
ap

ita
l A

FA
P 

is
 o

ne
 

of
 t

he
 fo

ur
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
s 

in
 U

ru
gu

ay
. U

ni
on

C
ap

ita
l A

FA
P 

ha
s 

ov
er

 t
w

o 
hu

nd
re

d 
th

ou
sa

nd
 

m
em

be
rs

. M
at

eo
 F

er
na

nd
ez

 h
as

 m
or

e 
th

an
 t

en
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 f
in

an
ci

al
 m

ar
ke

ts
. 

H
e 

gr
ad

ua
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 d
eg

re
e 

in
 e

co
no

m
ic

s 
fr

om
 U

ni
ve

rs
id

ad
 d

e 
M

on
te

vi
de

o,
 U

ru
gu

ay
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
C

ha
rt

er
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

st
 c

ha
rt

er
ho

ld
er

 s
in

ce
 2

0
15

.

Ja
so

n 
Jo

se
ph

ia
c,

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 

U
ni

te
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

- 
U

SA
Ja

so
n 

Jo
se

ph
ia

c 
is

 a
 S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

er
 f

or
 t

he
 U

SD
 3

5 
bi

lli
on

 U
ni

te
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

’ P
en

si
on

 
Pl

an
, a

nd
 is

 p
rim

ar
ily

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 g
lo

ba
l p

ub
lic

 e
qu

iti
es

, p
or

ta
bl

e 
al

ph
a/

he
dg

e 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ris
k 

pa
rit

y.
 P

rio
r 

to
 j

oi
ni

ng
 U

ni
te

d 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 h

e 
w

as
 a

 S
en

io
r 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
 a

t 
Th

e 
B

os
to

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

LL
C

. J
as

on
 g

ra
du

at
ed

 m
ag

na
 c

um
 la

ud
e 

fr
om

 B
en

tle
y 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

w
ith

 a
 d

eg
re

e 
in

 F
in

an
ce

. J
as

on
 is

 a
 C

FA
 c

ha
rt

er
ho

ld
er

 a
nd

 a
 C

A
IA

 c
ha

rt
er

ho
ld

er
.

R
ic

ha
rd

 C
ha

u,
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

Tu
la

ne
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t -

 U
SA

R
ic

ha
rd

 C
ha

u 
is

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
Tu

la
ne

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
’s

 U
SD

 1
.2

 B
ill

io
n 

en
do

w
m

en
t. 

H
e 

jo
in

ed
 t

he
 T

ul
an

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

O
ff

ic
e 

in
 2

0
13

. P
rio

r 
to

 w
hi

ch
 f

ro
m

 
20

11
 t

o 
A

ug
us

t 
20

13
, 

R
ic

ha
rd

 w
as

 a
 V

ic
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
in

 B
es

se
m

er
 T

ru
st

’s
 P

riv
at

e 
Eq

ui
ty

 
Fu

nd
s 

G
ro

up
 in

 N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 w

he
re

 h
e 

he
lp

ed
 m

an
ag

e 
a 

m
ul

tib
ill

io
n 

do
lla

r g
lo

ba
l p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 p
or

tf
ol

io
. 

R
ic

ha
rd

 h
ol

ds
 a

n 
M

B
A

 f
ro

m
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

B
us

in
es

s 
Sc

ho
ol

.



T
h

e
 1

7
th

13

Pr
of

es
so

r M
ar

k 
Bl

yt
h

A
ut

ho
r: 

‘A
us

te
rit

y:
 T

he
 H

is
to

ry
 o

f A
 D

an
ge

ro
us

 Id
ea

’ a
nd

‘G
re

at
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

ns
: E

co
no

m
ic

 Id
ea

s 
an

d 
In

st
itu

tio
na

l C
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
Tw

en
tie

th
 C

en
tu

ry
’

Th
e 

W
ill

ia
m

 R
. R

ho
de

s 
’5

7 
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

co
no

m
ic

s
Br

ow
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 U
SA

M
ar

k 
B

ly
th

 i
s 

Th
e 

W
ill

ia
m

 R
. 

R
ho

de
s 

’5
7 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
Ec

on
om

ic
s 

at
 

th
e 

W
at

so
n 

In
st

itu
te

 f
or

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 P
ub

lic
 A

ff
ai

rs
, B

ro
w

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

. B
ef

or
e 

be
co

m
in

g 
an

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 B

ly
th

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
va

ri
ou

sl
y,

 a
 s

ta
nd

-u
p 

co
m

ed
ia

n,
 a

 c
he

f, 
an

d 
a 

fu
nk

 b
as

s 
pl

ay
er

. 
R

ea
liz

in
g 

th
at

 s
uc

h 
pu

rs
ui

ts
 w

he
re

 l
on

g 
op

tio
ns

 a
t 

be
st

, 
he

 f
in

is
he

d 
hi

s 
Ph

D
. 

in
 p

ol
iti

ca
l 

sc
ie

nc
e 

at
 C

ol
um

bi
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 i

n 
19

99
. 

H
e 

th
en

 
jo

in
ed

 t
he

 J
oh

ns
 H

op
ki

ns
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 b
ef

or
e 

m
ov

in
g 

to
 B

ro
w

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 in
 2

0
0

9.
 

H
is

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
fo

cu
se

s 
up

on
 t

he
 c

au
se

s 
of

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
ch

an
ge

 in
 t

he
 e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

w
hy

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

be
lie

ve
 s

tu
pi

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 id

ea
s 

de
sp

ite
 b

uc
ke

ts
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 t
he

 c
on

tr
ar

y.
 T

he
 p

ow
er

 o
f 

ec
on

om
ic

 i
de

as
 i

s 
a 

co
m

m
on

 t
he

m
e 

in
 B

ly
th

’s
 w

or
k,

 a
s 

se
en

 i
n 

hi
s 

re
ce

nt
 a

w
ar

d-
w

in
ni

ng
 B

oo
k 

A
us

te
ri

ty
: T

he
 H

is
to

ry
 o

f a
 D

an
ge

ro
us

 Id
ea

 (
N

ew
 Y

or
k:

 O
xf

or
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

Pr
es

s 
20

15
) 

an
d 

in
 h

is
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

on
 t

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 le
ga

ci
es

 o
f 

th
e 

ba
by

 b
oo

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
po

lit
ic

s 
of

 lo
w

 g
ro

w
th

. B
ly

th
 h

as
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

Y
ou

Tu
be

 c
el

eb
ri

ty
, w

ith
 h

is
 t

al
ki

ng
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 c
lo

ck
in

g 
vi

ew
s 

in
 

th
e 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f t

ho
us

an
ds

. O
ne

 fo
ur

-m
in

ut
e 

cl
ip

 fr
om

 a
n 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 in

 J
un

e 
20

16
 w

he
re

 h
e 

pr
ed

ic
te

d 
th

e 
vi

ct
or

y 
of

 D
on

al
d 

Tr
um

p 
an

d 
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

w
hy

 i
t 

w
ou

ld
 h

ap
pe

n 
w

as
 s

ha
re

d 
1.2

 m
ill

io
n 

tim
es

 o
n 

Fa
ce

bo
ok

. H
e 

no
t 

on
ly

 p
re

di
ct

ed
 T

ru
m

p 
si

x 
m

on
th

s 
ou

t, 
he

 g
ot

 B
re

xi
t 

th
re

e 
m

on
th

s 
ou

t, 
th

e 
fa

ilu
re

 
of

 R
en

zi
’s

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

, a
nd

 t
he

 r
ec

en
t 

It
al

ia
n 

el
ec

tio
n.

 

Pr
of

es
so

r M
ih

ir 
D

es
ai

 
A

ut
ho

r: 
‘T

he
 W

is
do

m
 o

f F
in

an
ce

: D
is

co
ve

rin
g 

H
um

an
ity

 in
 th

e 
W

or
ld

 o
f R

is
k 

an
d 

Re
tu

rn
’ a

nd
‘H

ow
 F

in
an

ce
 W

or
ks

: T
he

 H
BR

 G
ui

de
 to

 T
hi

nk
in

g 
Sm

ar
t A

bo
ut

 th
e 

N
um

be
rs

’
M

iz
uh

o 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l G

ro
up

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 o

f 
Fi

na
nc

e
H

ar
va

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sc
ho

ol
 –

 U
SA

M
ih

ir 
A

. D
es

ai
 is

 t
he

 M
iz

uh
o 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l G
ro

up
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

 o
f F

in
an

ce
 a

t 
H

ar
va

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 a

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 o

f 
La

w
 a

t 
H

ar
va

rd
 L

aw
 S

ch
oo

l. 
A

s 
a 

pr
of

es
so

r 
an

d 
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

 t
ea

ch
er

 a
t 

H
ar

va
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 H
ar

va
rd

 L
aw

 S
ch

oo
l, 

M
ih

ir 
D

es
ai

 
te

ac
he

s 
fin

an
ce

, t
ax

 la
w

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p.
 H

is
 la

te
st

 b
oo

k 
‘T

he
 W

is
do

m
 o

f 
Fi

na
nc

e:
 

D
is

co
ve

rin
g 

H
um

an
ity

 in
 t

he
 W

or
ld

 o
f R

is
k 

an
d 

R
et

ur
n’

 w
as

 c
ho

se
n 

by
 T

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

Ti
m

es
 a

s 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rt

an
t b

us
in

es
s 

bo
ok

s 
of

 2
0

17
 a

nd
 w

as
 n

om
in

at
ed

 fo
r T

he
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
im

es
 a

nd
 M

cK
in

se
y 

B
us

in
es

s 
B

oo
k 

of
 th

e 
Ye

ar
 A

w
ar

d 
20

17
. ‘

Th
e 

W
is

do
m

 o
f 

Fi
na

nc
e:

 D
is

co
ve

rin
g 

H
um

an
ity

 in
 t

he
 W

or
ld

 o
f R

is
k 

an
d 

R
et

ur
n’

 c
ap

tu
re

s 
D

es
ai

’s
 lu

ci
d 

ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

of
 t

he
 id

ea
s 

of
 fi

na
nc

e 
as

 s
ee

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
un

us
ua

l p
ris

m
 o

f t
he

 h
um

an
iti

es
. H

is
 s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 

on
 c

or
po

ra
te

 f
in

an
ce

, 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 t

ax
 p

ol
ic

y 
ha

s 
pr

om
pt

ed
 s

ev
er

al
 i

nv
ita

tio
ns

 t
o 

te
st

ify
 

be
fo

re
 t

he
 U

.S
. C

on
gr

es
s,

 m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

ly
 t

o 
th

e 
Se

na
te

 F
in

an
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ta
x 

re
fo

rm
 a

nd
se

rv
es

 a
s 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 h
is

 a
dv

is
or

y 
ro

le
 t

o 
le

ad
in

g 
gl

ob
al

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

. H
is

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
ap

pe
ar

ed
 in

 le
ad

in
g 

ec
on

om
ic

s,
 f

in
an

ce
, a

nd
 la

w
 jo

ur
na

ls
. H

e 
ha

s 
w

rit
te

n 
fo

r 
an

d 
hi

s 
re

se
ar

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ci
te

d 
in

 T
he

 E
co

no
m

is
t, 

B
us

in
es

sW
ee

k,
 T

he
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

Ti
m

es
, T

he
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Po

st
, t

he
 

H
ar

va
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 T

he
 W

al
l S

tr
ee

t J
ou

rn
al

. H
e 

is
 a

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

 in
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l B

ur
ea

u 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
 R

es
ea

rc
h’

s 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
co

no
m

ic
s 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
s.

 M
ih

ir 
A

. D
es

ai
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

hi
s 

Ph
.D

. i
n 

po
lit

ic
al

 e
co

no
m

y 
fr

om
 H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.

Pr
of

es
so

r M
el

is
sa

 D
el

l 
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

s
20

18
 W

in
ne

r 
of

 T
he

 E
la

in
e 

B
en

ne
tt

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Pr

iz
e

20
18

 W
in

ne
r 

of
 T

he
 C

al
vó

-A
rm

en
go

l I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l P
riz

e
H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 –
 U

SA

M
el

is
sa

 D
el

l i
s 

a 
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

s 
at

 H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 a

 F
ac

ul
ty

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Fe

llo
w

 a
t 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l B
ur

ea
u 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

 R
es

ea
rc

h.
 H

er
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

in
te

re
st

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
ec

on
om

ic
s,

 
po

lit
ic

al
 

ec
on

om
y,

 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 

hi
st

or
y.

 
In

 
20

18
, 

he
r 

re
se

ar
ch

 w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
th

e 
pr

es
tig

io
us

 E
la

in
e 

B
en

ne
tt

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Pr

iz
e,

 w
hi

ch
 h

is
 

aw
ar

de
d 

an
nu

al
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

A
m

er
ic

an
 E

co
no

m
ic

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 t
o 

re
co

gn
iz

e 
an

d 
ho

no
r 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

re
se

ar
ch

 in
 a

ny
 f

ie
ld

 o
f 

ec
on

om
ic

s 
by

 a
 f

em
al

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 n

ot
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
se

ve
n 

ye
ar

s 
be

yo
nd

 h
er

 P
h.

D
. a

nd
 in

 t
he

 s
am

e 
ye

ar
 s

he
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

aw
ar

de
d 

th
e 

C
al

vó
-

A
rm

en
go

l 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

Pr
iz

e 
fo

r 
ec

on
om

ic
s.

 S
he

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
be

en
 t

he
 r

ec
ip

ie
nt

 o
f 

an
 

A
nd

re
w

 C
ar

ne
gi

e 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 a
n 

A
lfr

ed
 S

lo
an

 F
el

lo
w

sh
ip

 a
nd

 a
 R

ho
de

s 
Sc

ho
la

r. 
In

 2
0

14
 t

he
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

M
on

et
ar

y 
Fu

nd
 n

am
ed

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 M

el
is

sa
 D

el
l a

s 
th

e 
yo

un
ge

st
 o

f ‘
Tw

en
ty

-f
iv

e 
ec

on
om

is
ts

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 a

ge
 

of
 4

5 
sh

ap
in

g 
th

ou
gh

t 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

gl
ob

al
 e

co
no

m
y.

’ I
n 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

18
 T

he
 E

co
no

m
is

t 
m

ag
az

in
e 

na
m

ed
 

he
r 

as
 o

ne
 o

f “
th

e 
de

ca
de

’s
 e

ig
ht

 b
es

t 
yo

un
g 

ec
on

om
is

ts
.”

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 M

el
is

sa
 D

el
l s

er
ve

s 
on

 t
he

 E
di

to
ria

l 
B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Ec
on

om
et

ric
a 

an
d 

on
 t

he
 E

di
to

ria
l B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
ns

 in
 E

co
no

m
ic

 H
is

to
ry

, a
s 

an
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

 
Ed

ito
r 

of
 T

he
 J

ou
rn

al
 o

f 
th

e 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 E

co
no

m
ic

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

is
 F

or
ei

gn
 E

di
to

r 
of

 T
he

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

Ec
on

om
ic

 S
tu

di
es

. S
he

 h
ol

ds
 a

 P
hD

 in
 e

co
no

m
ic

s 
fr

om
 t

he
 M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 In
st

itu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y.

Pr
of

es
so

r N
at

ha
ni

el
 H

en
dr

en
   

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
s

Fo
un

di
ng

 C
o-

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ar

va
rd

 E
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 U
SA

N
at

ha
ni

el
 H

en
dr

en
 is

 a
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

 o
f E

co
no

m
ic

s 
at

 H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 a

 F
ou

nd
in

g 
C

o-
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

’s
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 I

ns
ig

ht
s.

 H
is

 w
or

k 
is

 m
ot

iv
at

ed
 

by
 t

he
 q

ue
st

io
n:

 D
o 

m
ar

ke
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

? 
H

e 
us

es
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 

th
eo

re
tic

al
 a

nd
 e

m
pi

ric
al

 a
na

ly
si

s 
to

 d
oc

um
en

t 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f e

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

, 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 w
he

n 
an

d 
w

hy
 m

ar
ke

ts
 m

ay
 f

ai
l 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 i

t, 
qu

an
tif

y 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
es

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
fa

ilu
re

s,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 t

oo
ls

 t
o 

no
rm

at
iv

el
y 

ev
al

ua
te

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
po

lic
y 

so
lu

tio
ns

. 
H

is
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f 
eq

ua
lit

y 
of

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
cr

os
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 d

om
ai

ns
, f

ro
m

 t
he

 in
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

in
su

ra
nc

e,
 t

o 
th

e 
di

ff
ic

ul
tie

s 
fa

ce
d 

by
 lo

w
-i

nc
om

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
se

ek
in

g 
up

w
ar

d 
m

ob
ili

ty
, a

nd
 m

or
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 t
he

 d
is

pa
rit

ie
s 

in
 i

nt
er

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l 

m
ob

ili
ty

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t 

ra
ce

s.
 I

n 
so

m
e 

ca
se

s,
 f

or
ce

s 
lik

e 
as

ym
m

et
ric

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
pr

ev
en

ts
 m

ar
ke

t 
ex

is
te

nc
e,

 s
uc

h 
as

 i
ns

ur
an

ce
 m

ar
ke

ts
 f

or
 t

ho
se

 w
ith

 “
pr

e-
ex

is
tin

g 
he

al
th

 c
on

di
tio

ns
. 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
N

at
ha

ni
el

 H
en

dr
en

 i
s 

Fo
un

di
ng

 C
o-

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

‘O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
In

si
gh

ts
,’ 

C
o-

Ed
ito

r 
of

 ‘T
he

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

co
no

m
ic

s’
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

 E
di

to
r 

of
 ‘A

m
er

ic
an

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n:

 In
si

gh
ts

.’ 
In

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f h
is

 re
se

ar
ch

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 re

ci
pi

en
t o

f a
 S

lo
an

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 a
nd

 a
 H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 F
ur

er
 F

el
lo

w
. I

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

0
18

 T
he

 E
co

no
m

is
t n

am
ed

 h
im

 a
s 

on
e 

of
 “

th
e 

de
ca

de
’s

 e
ig

ht
 b

es
t y

ou
ng

 e
co

no
m

is
ts

.”
  P

ro
fe

ss
or

 N
at

ha
ni

el
 H

en
dr

en
 h

ol
ds

 a
 P

hD
 in

 e
co

no
m

ic
s 

fr
om

 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

.  
   

 

A
c
a
d

e
m

ic
 S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19



T
h

e
 1

7
th

14

Pr
of

es
so

r S
ir 

D
av

id
 S

pi
eg

el
ha

lte
r O

BE
 F

RS
A

ut
ho

r 
‘T

he
 A

rt
 o

f S
ta

tis
tic

s:
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

fr
om

 D
at

a’
C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 W

in
to

n 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
R

is
k 

an
d 

Ev
id

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

W
in

to
n 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 t
he

 P
ub

lic
 U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f R

is
k

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
  –

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

Si
r 

D
av

id
 S

pi
eg

el
ha

lte
r 

is
 a

n 
IS

I h
ig

hl
y 

ci
te

d 
re

se
ar

ch
er

 a
nd

 a
m

on
gs

t 
th

e 
m

os
t 

ci
te

d 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 s
ci

en
tis

t 
in

 t
he

 w
or

ld
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 fi
ft

ee
n 

ye
ar

s.
 H

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 s

er
ve

s 
as

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

am
br

id
ge

’s
 W

in
to

n 
Pr

of
es

so
r f

or
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f R
is

k,
 a

nd
 

as
 C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
W

in
to

n 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r R
is

k 
an

d 
Ev

id
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 w

he
re

 h
e 

w
or

ks
 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 ri

sk
 a

nd
 s

ta
tis

tic
al

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
ar

e 
ta

ug
ht

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 in

 
so

ci
et

y.
 S

ir 
D

av
id

 is
 t

he
 a

ut
ho

r 
of

: ‘
Th

e 
A

rt
 o

f 
St

at
is

tic
s:

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
fr

om
 D

at
a’

 (
20

19
;)

 
‘T

ea
ch

in
g 

Pr
ob

ab
ili

ty
’ (

20
16

;)
 a

nd
 ‘T

he
 N

or
m

 C
hr

on
ic

le
s:

 S
to

rie
s 

an
d 

N
um

be
rs

 a
bo

ut
 

D
an

ge
r’ 

(2
0

14
.)

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, h

e 
is

 c
o-

au
th

or
 o

f t
he

 b
oo

ks
 ‘T

he
 B

U
G

S 
B

oo
k:

 a
 P

ra
ct

ic
al

 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 B
ay

es
ia

n 
A

na
ly

si
s’

 (
20

12
) 

an
d 

‘B
ay

es
ia

n 
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 C
lin

ic
al

 T
ria

ls
 a

nd
 H

ea
lth

-c
ar

e 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n’

 (
20

0
4.

) 
Si

r D
av

id
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 th
e 

‘B
B

C
4 

te
le

vi
si

on
 d

oc
um

en
ta

rie
s 

‘T
ai

ls
 y

ou
 W

in
: t

he
 S

ci
en

ce
 

of
 C

ha
nc

e’
 a

nd
 th

e 
aw

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

 ‘C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

by
 N

um
be

rs
’. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, S

ir 
D

av
id

 h
as

 a
dv

is
ed

 th
e 

U
.K

. C
ab

in
et

 O
ff

ic
e 

on
 m

et
ho

ds
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l S

ec
ur

ity
 R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
U

.K
. 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 H

ea
lth

 o
n 

he
al

th
 o

ut
co

m
es

. H
e 

w
as

 e
le

ct
ed

 a
 F

el
lo

w
 o

f 
th

e 
R

oy
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 in
 2

0
0

5 
an

d 
w

as
 a

w
ar

de
d 

O
xf

or
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
’s

 W
el

do
n 

M
em

or
ia

l P
riz

e 
in

 2
0

0
9.

 In
 2

0
14

 D
av

id
 S

pi
eg

el
ha

lte
r r

ec
ei

ve
d 

a 
kn

ig
ht

ho
od

 in
 t

he
 Q

ue
en

’s
 B

irt
hd

ay
 H

on
ou

rs
 L

is
t 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

st
at

is
tic

s.
 S

ir 
D

av
id

 h
ol

ds
 a

 P
h.

D
. i

n 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 S
ta

tis
tic

s 
fr

om
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Lo
nd

on
.

Pr
of

es
so

r L
or

d 
M

ar
tin

 J
oh

n 
Re

es
, B

ar
on

 o
f L

ud
lo

w
Th

e 
A

st
ro

no
m

er
-R

oy
al

A
ut

ho
r 

‘O
n 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
: P

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r H

um
an

ity
’

Em
er

itu
s 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
  -

 U
SA

Pr
of

es
so

r 
Lo

rd
 M

ar
tin

 J
oh

n 
R

ee
s,

 B
ar

on
 R

ee
s 

of
 L

ud
lo

w
, O

M
, F

R
S,

 F
R

En
g,

 F
M

ed
Sc

i, 
FR

A
S 

is
 a

 w
or

ld
-r

en
ow

ne
d 

co
sm

ol
og

is
t 

an
d 

as
tr

op
hy

si
ci

st
. H

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 A

st
ro

no
m

er
 

R
oy

al
 s

in
ce

 19
95

 a
nd

 w
as

 M
as

te
r o

f T
rin

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
, U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

am
br

id
ge

 fr
om

 2
0

0
4 

to
 2

0
12

 a
nd

 P
re

si
de

nt
 o

f t
he

 R
oy

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
 b

et
w

ee
n 

20
0

5 
an

d 
20

10
. H

e 
co

-f
ou

nd
ed

 th
e 

C
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

St
ud

y 
of

 E
xi

st
en

tia
l R

is
k 

at
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

C
am

br
id

ge
. L

or
d 

R
ee

s 
is

 t
he

 
au

th
or

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 b

oo
ks

, m
os

t r
ec

en
tly

: ‘
O

n 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

: P
ro

sp
ec

ts
 fo

r H
um

an
ity

’ (
20

18
;)

 
‘F

ro
m

 H
er

e 
to

 In
fin

ity
: S

ci
en

tif
ic

 H
or

iz
on

s’
 (2

0
11

;) 
an

d 
‘O

ur
 C

os
m

ic
 H

ab
ita

t’ 
(2

0
0

1.)
 L

or
d 

R
ee

s 
is

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
r 

of
 m

or
e 

th
an

 5
0

0
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

pa
pe

rs
, a

nd
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

or
ig

in
 o

f 
co

sm
ic

 m
ic

ro
w

av
e 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 r

ad
ia

tio
n,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 t
o 

ga
la

xy
 c

lu
st

er
in

g 
an

d 
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
H

is
 s

tu
di

es
 o

f 
th

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 q
ua

sa
rs

 le
d 

to
 f

in
al

 d
is

pr
oo

f 
of

 S
te

ad
y 

St
at

e 
th

eo
ry

.  
Si

nc
e 

th
e 

19
90

s,
 

Lo
rd

 R
ee

s 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d 
on

 g
am

m
a-

ra
y 

bu
rs

ts
 a

nd
 o

n 
ho

w
 t

he
 “

co
sm

ic
 d

ar
k 

ag
es

” 
en

de
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
fir

st
 

st
ar

s 
fo

rm
ed

. I
n 

a 
m

or
e 

sp
ec

ul
at

iv
e 

ve
in

, h
e 

ha
s,

 lo
ng

 b
ee

n 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 a

nt
hr

op
ic

 r
ea

so
ni

ng
, a

nd
 t

he
 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 t

ha
t 

ou
r 

vi
si

bl
e 

un
iv

er
se

 is
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 v
as

te
r 

“m
ul

tiv
er

se
. H

e 
ha

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

he
 C

ra
fo

or
d 

Pr
iz

e 
fo

r 
hi

s 
w

or
k 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
th

e 
la

rg
e-

sc
al

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
e 

an
d 

th
e 

B
al

za
n 

Pr
iz

e 
fo

r h
is

 re
se

ar
ch

 in
to

 
hi

gh
 e

ne
rg

y 
as

tr
op

hy
si

c.
 A

ft
er

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
a 

kn
ig

ht
ho

od
 in

 19
92

 fo
r h

is
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 s

ci
en

ce
, h

e 
w

as
 e

le
va

te
d 

to
 t

he
 t

itl
e 

of
 B

ar
on

 R
ee

s 
of

 L
ud

lo
w

 in
 2

0
0

5.
 H

e 
ho

ld
s 

a 
Ph

.D
. f

ro
m

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
.

A
c
a
d

e
m

ic
 S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

D
r J

os
ep

h 
Co

ug
hl

in
Fo

un
de

r 
an

d 
D

ire
ct

or
, M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 A

ge
La

b
A

ut
ho

r: 
‘T

he
 L

on
ge

vi
ty

 E
co

no
m

y:
 In

si
de

 th
e 

W
or

ld
’s

 F
as

te
st

 G
ro

w
in

g,
 

M
os

t M
is

un
de

rs
to

od
 M

ar
ke

t’
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 In
st

itu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
– 

U
SA

Jo
se

ph
 F

. 
C

ou
gh

lin
, 

Ph
D

 i
s 

fo
un

de
r 

an
d 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

th
e 

M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 I

ns
tit

ut
e 

of
 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 A

ge
La

b.
 H

e 
te

ac
he

s 
in

 M
IT

’s
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 U
rb

an
 S

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

M
IT

 S
lo

an
 S

ch
oo

l’s
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

. 
D

r. 
Jo

se
ph

 C
ou

gh
lin

 
co

nd
uc

ts
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
gl

ob
al

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 c
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 t

re
nd

s 
on

 c
on

su
m

er
 b

eh
av

io
r, 

bu
si

ne
ss

 i
nn

ov
at

io
n 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

H
e 

ha
s 

au
th

or
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
 b

oo
k 

on
 

ag
in

g 
an

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n.

 H
e 

w
as

 n
am

ed
 b

y 
Th

e 
W

al
l 

St
re

et
 J

ou
rn

al
 a

s 
on

e 
of

 “
12

 
pi

on
ee

rs
 i

nv
en

tin
g 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
re

tir
em

en
t…

,”
 a

nd
 b

y 
Fa

st
 C

om
pa

ny
 M

ag
az

in
e 

as
 

on
e 

of
 t

he
 “

10
0

 M
os

t 
C

re
at

iv
e 

Pe
op

le
 in

 B
us

in
es

s.
” 

D
r. 

Jo
se

ph
 C

ou
gh

lin
 p

ro
du

ce
s 

th
e 

on
lin

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
D

is
ru

pt
iv

e 
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
s 

an
d 

is
 t

he
 a

ut
ho

r 
of

 ‘
Th

e 
Lo

ng
ev

ity
 E

co
no

m
y:

 I
ns

id
e 

th
e 

W
or

ld
’s

 F
as

te
st

 
G

ro
w

in
g,

 M
os

t 
M

is
un

de
rs

to
od

 M
ar

ke
t’ 

(2
0

17
) 

w
hi

ch
 p

in
po

in
ts

 t
he

 g
ap

 b
et

w
ee

n 
m

yt
h 

an
d 

re
al

ity
 a

nd
 

th
en

 s
ho

w
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 h

ow
 t

o 
br

id
ge

 it
. A

s 
th

e 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s 

of
 g

lo
ba

l a
gi

ng
 t

ra
ns

fo
rm

 a
nd

 a
cc

el
er

at
e,

 
it 

is
 n

ow
 c

rit
ic

al
 t

o 
bu

ild
 a

 n
ew

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
sh

ift
in

g 
ph

ys
io

lo
gi

ca
l, 

co
gn

iti
ve

, 
so

ci
al

, 
fa

m
ily

, 
an

d 
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

ca
l 

re
al

iti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

lo
ng

ev
ity

 e
co

no
m

y.
 D

r. 
Jo

se
ph

 C
ou

gh
lin

’s
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 

fe
at

ur
ed

 in
 b

ot
h 

pr
in

t a
nd

 o
n 

te
le

vi
si

on
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 A
B

C
, B

B
C

, C
B

S,
 C

N
N

, N
B

C
, N

ew
s 

A
si

a,
 T

he
 E

co
no

m
is

t,  
Th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l T

im
es

, T
he

 T
im

es
, T

he
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

Ti
m

es
 a

nd
 T

he
 W

al
l S

tr
ee

t 
Jo

ur
na

l.

Pr
of

es
so

r S
te

fa
ni

e 
St

an
tc

he
va

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
s

M
em

be
r 

of
 P

rim
e 

M
in

is
te

r o
f F

ra
nc

e’
s 

Co
un

ci
l o

f E
co

no
m

ic
 A

dv
is

er
s 

(C
on

se
il 

d’
A

na
ly

se
 E

co
no

m
iq

ue
)

H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 U
SA

Pr
of

es
so

r 
St

ef
an

ie
 S

ta
nt

ch
ev

a’
s 

re
se

ar
ch

 f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

ho
w

 t
o 

op
tim

is
e 

th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

al
 ta

x 
an

d 
tr

an
sf

er
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
fir

m
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

ho
w

 to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

es
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

in
to

 o
ur

 t
ax

 m
od

el
s.

 In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 s
he

 f
oc

us
se

s 
on

: f
irs

tly
, T

he
 d

yn
am

ic
, 

lo
ng

-r
un

 e
ff

ec
ts

 o
f 

ta
xe

s 
on

 i
nn

ov
at

io
n,

 h
um

an
 c

ap
ita

l, 
an

d 
w

ea
lth

; 
se

co
nd

ly
, 

th
e 

de
te

rm
in

an
ts

 o
f o

ur
 s

oc
ia

l p
re

fe
re

nc
es

, a
tt

itu
de

s,
 a

nd
 p

er
ce

pt
io

ns
 th

at
 u

lti
m

at
el

y 
dr

iv
e 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

re
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
an

d 
fin

al
ly

, t
he

 e
ff

ec
ts

 o
f 

ta
xe

s 
in

 im
pe

rf
ec

t 
m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
na

l f
ric

tio
ns

 a
nd

 r
en

ts
. S

in
ce

 M
ay

 2
0

18
, I

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

 m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
Fr

en
ch

 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
 A

dv
is

er
s 

(C
on

se
il 

d’
A

na
ly

se
 E

co
no

m
iq

ue
) 

w
hi

ch
 a

dv
is

es
 t

he
 

Fr
en

ch
 P

rim
e 

M
in

is
te

r o
n 

m
at

te
rs

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
Fr

en
ch

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
co

no
m

y.
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

 S
ta

nt
ch

ev
a 

is
 a

n 
as

so
ci

at
e 

ed
ito

r 
at

 t
he

 A
m

er
ic

an
 E

co
no

m
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

, 
th

e 
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f 

Ec
on

om
ic

s,
 t

he
 

Jo
ur

na
l o

f P
ol

iti
ca

l E
co

no
m

y,
 a

nd
 a

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
di

to
r 

at
 t

he
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tu
di

es
. S

he
 h

as
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

w
id

es
pr

ea
d 

ac
cl

ai
m

 fo
r h

er
 w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 a

 2
0

18
 S

lo
an

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Fe

llo
w

, a
 2

0
17

 H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 F

ur
er

 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

, a
 N

at
io

na
l S

ci
en

ce
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
C

A
R

EE
R

 A
w

ar
d 

R
ec

ip
ie

nt
 a

nd
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

18
 w

as
 n

am
ed

 
by

 T
he

 E
co

no
m

is
t 

m
ag

az
in

e 
as

 o
ne

 o
f 

“t
he

 d
ec

ad
e’

s 
ei

gh
t 

be
st

 y
ou

ng
 e

co
no

m
is

ts
.”

 S
he

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
he

r 
Ph

.D
. i

n 
Ec

on
om

ic
s 

fr
om

 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f T
ec

hn
ol

og
y.



15
T

h
e

 1
7

th

A
c
a
d

e
m

ic
 S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

 2
0

19

Pr
of

es
so

r R
an

a 
M

itt
er

A
ut

ho
r: 

‘A
 B

itt
er

 R
ev

ol
ut

io
n:

 C
hi

na
’s

 S
tr

ug
gl

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
M

od
er

n 
W

or
ld

’
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

O
xf

or
d 

C
hi

na
 C

en
tr

e
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 t

he
 H

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 P

ol
iti

cs
 o

f 
M

od
er

n 
C

hi
na

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f O
xf

or
d 

– 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om

Pr
of

es
so

r 
R

an
a 

M
itt

er
 i

s 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
Th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

O
xf

or
d 

C
hi

na
 C

en
tr

e.
 T

he
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
O

xf
or

d 
C

hi
na

 C
en

tr
e 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 t
o 

dr
aw

 t
og

et
he

r 
in

te
rd

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 t
ea

ch
in

g 
co

ve
rin

g 
m

an
y 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 C

hi
ne

se
 C

ul
tu

re
. 

H
is

 w
or

k 
ha

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 i

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

pr
ai

se
 f

or
 i

ts
 i

nn
ov

at
iv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t

o 
th

e 
st

ud
y 

of
 C

hi
na

’s
 

co
nt

em
po

ra
ry

 p
ol

iti
cs

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ry

. H
is

 c
ur

re
nt

 f
oc

us
 is

 o
n 

th
e 

or
ig

in
s 

an
d 

ca
us

es
 o

f 
na

tio
na

lis
m

 in
 C

hi
na

 a
nd

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 u

po
n 

th
e 

C
hi

ne
se

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t’s

 b
eh

av
io

r 
in

 t
he

 
20

th
 a

nd
 2

1s
t 

ce
nt

ur
y.

 H
is

 m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

 b
oo

k 
‘C

hi
na

’s
 W

ar
 W

ith
 J

ap
an

: T
he

 S
tr

ug
gl

e 
fo

r 
Su

rv
iv

al
’ w

as
 s

el
ec

te
d 

by
 T

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 T
im

es
 a

s 
on

e 
of

 t
he

 t
en

 b
es

t 
hi

st
or

y 
bo

ok
s 

of
 t

he
 y

ea
r, 

w
as

 c
ho

se
n 

as
 a

 B
oo

k 
of

 t
he

 Y
ea

r 
by

 T
he

 E
co

no
m

is
t 

an
d 

w
on

 t
he

 D
uk

e 
of

 W
es

tm
in

st
er

 
M

ed
al

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 h
e 

is
 th

e 
au

th
or

 o
f ‘

Th
e 

M
an

ch
ur

ia
n 

M
yt

h:
 N

at
io

na
lis

m
, R

es
is

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

in
 

M
od

er
n 

C
hi

na
’, 

‘M
od

er
n 

C
hi

na
: A

 V
er

y 
Sh

or
t I

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n’

 a
nd

 ‘A
 B

itt
er

 R
ev

ol
ut

io
n:

 C
hi

na
’s

 S
tr

ug
gl

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

M
od

er
n 

W
or

ld
’, 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 h

e 
w

as
 n

am
ed

 Y
ou

ng
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 A
ut

ho
r 

of
 t

he
 Y

ea
r 

by
 T

he
 T

im
es

 H
ig

he
r 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t.’
. R

an
a 

M
itt

er
’s

 t
el

ev
is

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

ta
ry

 “
Th

e 
Lo

ng
es

t 
W

ar
: C

hi
na

’s
 W

or
ld

 W
ar

 II
” 

w
as

 b
ro

ad
ca

st
 o

n 
th

e 
H

is
to

ry
 C

ha
nn

el
 in

 2
0

15
. H

is
 w

rit
in

gs
 h

av
e 

ap
pe

ar
ed

 in
 T

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 T
im

es
 a

nd
 

Th
e 

G
ua

rd
ia

n.
 R

an
a 

al
so

 p
re

se
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 t

o 
th

e 
ar

ts
 a

nd
 id

ea
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 N
ig

ht
 W

av
es

 
on

 B
B

C
 R

ad
io

 a
nd

 T
he

 F
or

um
 o

n 
B

B
C

 W
or

ld
 S

er
vi

ce
. R

an
a 

M
itt

er
 h

ol
ds

 a
 P

hD
 in

 H
is

to
ry

 fr
om

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

of
 C

am
br

id
ge

.



16
T

h
e

 1
7

th

Cl
os

ed
-D

oo
r I

nv
es

to
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
In

st
itu

tio
na

l I
nv

es
to

rs
 a

nd
 S

po
ns

or
s 

O
nl

y

7.
0

0
am

 
Cl

os
ed

-D
oo

r I
nv

es
to

r E
du

ca
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 B
re

ak
fa

st

7.
15

am
-9

.0
0

am
 

Cl
os

ed
-D

oo
r I

nv
es

to
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m

G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
’s

 M
on

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

 I
nv

es
to

r 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 i

s 
a 

cl
os

ed
-d

oo
r 

se
ss

io
n 

op
en

  
on

ly
 

to
 

G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
’s

 
sp

on
so

rs
 

an
d 

to
 

m
aj

or
 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s,
 

so
ve

re
ig

n 
w

ea
lth

 
fu

nd
s,

 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
nd

ow
m

en
ts

.

Th
e 

G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
 

In
ve

st
or

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

w
ill

 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

or
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
it

y 
to

 c
ho

os
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 fr
om

 a
m

on
gs

t a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 le

ad
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t fi
rm

s.

Th
e 

Fo
ru

m
 

w
ill

 
be

 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 
ar

ou
nd

 
fo

ur
 

cu
st

om
iz

ed
 

tw
en

ty
 

fiv
e-

m
in

ut
e 

sm
al

l 
gr

ou
p 

ro
un

dt
ab

le
 m

ee
tin

gs
, c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
hi

gh
 a

lp
ha

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s:

 
 

S
p

o
n
s
o

rs
 2

0
19

A
ca

di
an

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
 i

s 
a 

gl
ob

al
, 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
er

. 
A

ca
di

an
 w

as
 f

ou
nd

ed
 i

n 
19

86
 a

nd
 i

s 
he

ad
qu

ar
te

re
d 

in
 B

os
to

n,
 w

ith
 a

ff
ili

at
es

 i
n 

Si
ng

ap
or

e,
 S

yd
ne

y,
 T

ok
yo

, a
nd

 L
on

do
n.

 A
s 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

19
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
U

SD
 9

5 
bi

lli
on

 in
 a

um
, s

er
vi

ng
 o

ve
r 

50
0

 in
st

itu
tio

ns
 in

 2
5 

co
un

tr
ie

s 
w

or
ld

w
id

e.
 W

e
w

er
e 

am
on

g 
th

e 
fir

st
 f

irm
s 

to
 a

pp
ly

 d
at

a 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 t
o 

th
e 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 g
lo

ba
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. 
M

or
e 

th
an

 3
0

 y
ea

rs
 l

at
er

, 
w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ui
lt 

an
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

w
ho

se
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

un
iq

ue
ly

 p
os

iti
on

ed
 t

o 
th

riv
e 

in
 a

 g
lo

ba
liz

ed
, d

at
a-

dr
iv

en
 

w
or

ld
. 

O
ur

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

ca
pa

bi
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

cu
st

om
iz

ed
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

 f
or

 o
ur

 c
lie

nt
s.

 w
w

w
.a

ca
di

an
-a

ss
et

.c
om

40
0

 C
ap

ita
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

LL
C

 (
“4

0
0

C
M

”)
 o

ff
er

s 
in

ve
st

or
s 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 c
re

di
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

cr
os

s 
its

 f
un

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

pl
at

fo
rm

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
ul

ti
-s

ec
to

r 
an

d 
si

ng
le

-s
ec

to
r 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, e

na
bl

in
g 

in
ve

st
or

s 
to

 t
ak

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

of
 t

he
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 r
is

k 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

 p
ro

fil
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 c
re

di
t 

m
ar

ke
ts

. 
40

0
C

M
 i

nv
es

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
an

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 m

or
tg

ag
e 

lo
an

s 
an

d 
se

cu
ri

tie
s,

 c
on

su
m

er
 lo

an
s 

an
d 

as
se

t-
ba

ck
ed

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
, c

or
po

ra
te

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

an
d 

di
st

re
ss

ed
 

po
rt

fo
lio

s.
 4

0
0

C
M

 a
nd

 it
s 

af
fil

ia
te

s 
em

pl
oy

 4
3 

pe
op

le
, w

ith
 o

ff
ic

es
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
C

ity
 a

nd
 L

on
do

n,
 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
tly

 m
an

ag
es

 o
ve

r 
U

SD
 2

.3
 b

ill
io

n.
 w

w
w

.4
0

0
ca

pi
ta

l.c
om

A
sp

ec
t 

C
ap

ita
l 

is
 

a 
Lo

nd
on

-b
as

ed
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
er

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

m
an

ag
in

g 
ov

er
 U

SD
 7

.2
 B

ill
io

n 
in

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

sy
st

em
at

ic
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
. 

It
 

ap
pl

ie
s 

a 
qu

an
ti

ta
ti

ve
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
w

ith
 th

e 
ai

m
 o

f g
en

er
at

in
g 

hi
gh

-q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ify

in
g 

al
ph

a 
fo

r 
its

 c
lie

nt
s.

 A
sp

ec
t 

w
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 1

99
7 

an
d 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

a 
se

ni
or

 t
ea

m
 w

hi
ch

 
ha

s 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 i

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
A

sp
ec

t 
em

pl
oy

s 
a 

te
am

 o
f 

ov
er

 1
10

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 a

nd
 i

nv
es

ts
 h

ea
vi

ly
 i

n 
th

e 
on

-g
oi

ng
 r

es
ea

rc
h-

dr
iv

en
 

ev
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 it
s 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

al
ph

a-
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 li

qu
id

 a
ss

et
 c

la
ss

es
. w

w
w

.a
sp

ec
tc

ap
ita

l.c
om

B
ar

in
gs

 i
s 

a 
U

SD
 3

18
+ 

bi
lli

on
 (

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 3
1s

t 
20

19
) 

gl
ob

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

ir
m

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
ev

ol
vi

ng
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
ne

ed
s 

of
 o

ur
 c

lie
nt

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s.

 T
hr

ou
gh

 a
ct

iv
e 

as
se

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
di

re
ct

 o
ri

gi
na

tio
n,

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 d
iff

er
en

tia
te

d 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

cr
os

s 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
ri

va
te

 c
ap

ita
l 

m
ar

ke
ts

. 
A

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 M

as
sM

ut
ua

l, 
B

ar
in

gs
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
gl

ob
al

 p
re

se
nc

e 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 
N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 E

ur
op

e 
an

d 
A

si
a 

Pa
ci

fic
 g

ai
ni

ng
 d

ee
p 

in
si

gh
ts

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
le

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

in
 t

he
se

 im
po

rt
an

t 
m

ar
ke

ts
. O

ur
 g

lo
ba

l p
re

se
nc

e 
en

ri
ch

es
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

m
ar

ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
. w

w
w

.b
ar

in
gs

.c
om

Fo
un

de
d 

in
 1

98
8,

 C
am

pb
el

l 
Lu

ty
en

s 
is

 a
 g

lo
ba

l 
an

d 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
pr

iv
at

e 
ca

pi
ta

l 
ad

vi
so

r, 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 
fu

nd
 

pl
ac

em
en

t 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

ad
vi

so
ry

 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

It
s 

fu
nd

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ad
vi

se
s 

an
d 

ra
is

es
 c

ap
ita

l 
gl

ob
al

ly
 

fo
r 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
, i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
de

bt
 m

an
ag

er
s.

 It
s 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
pr

ac
tic

e 
ad

vi
se

s 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

ve
st

or
s 

on
 t

he
 s

al
e 

or
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

ri
ng

 o
f 

po
rt

fo
lio

s 
of

 
fu

nd
s 

or
 d

ir
ec

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 p
ri

va
te

 e
qu

ity
 a

nd
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 c
la

ss
es

. I
t 

al
so

 a
dv

is
es

 m
an

ag
er

s 
on

 G
P-

le
d 

liq
ui

di
ty

 a
nd

 f
un

d 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

. T
he

 f
ir

m
 h

as
 a

 t
ea

m
 o

f 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
40

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
fr

om
 o

ff
ic

es
 i

n 
Lo

nd
on

, 
N

ew
 Y

or
k,

 H
on

g 
K

on
g,

 S
in

ga
po

re
, 

C
hi

ca
go

, 
Lo

s 
A

ng
el

es
 a

nd
 C

ha
rl

ot
te

. 
w

w
w

.
ca

m
pb

el
llu

ty
en

s.
co

m



17
T

h
e

 1
7

th

S
p

o
n
s
o

rs
 2

0
19

C
Q

S 
is

 a
 U

SD
 1

8 
bi

lli
on

 c
re

di
t-

fo
cu

se
d 

m
ul

ti-
st

ra
te

gy
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
er

 f
ou

nd
ed

 b
y 

Si
r 

M
ic

ha
el

 H
in

tz
e 

in
 1

99
9.

 O
ur

 d
ee

p 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

al
lo

w
s 

us
 t

o 
of

fe
r 

so
lu

tio
ns

 f
or

 
in

ve
st

or
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

ap
pe

tit
es

. W
e 

ar
e 

an
 a

ct
iv

e 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
er

 w
ith

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 c
re

di
t 

sp
ec

tr
um

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
rp

or
at

e 
cr

ed
it,

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

cr
ed

it,
 a

ss
et

 b
ac

ke
d 

se
cu

rit
ie

s,
 c

on
ve

rt
ib

le
s 

an
d 

lo
an

s.
 W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

de
liv

er
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 o
ur

 in
ve

st
or

s.
 C

Q
S 

ha
s 

of
fic

es
 in

 L
on

do
n,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 H

on
g 

K
on

g 
an

d 
Sy

dn
ey

. w
w

w
.c

qs
.c

om

Le
uc

ad
ia

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
(“

LA
M

”)
 i

s 
a 

di
ve

rs
ifi

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pl
at

fo
rm

 
of

fe
ri

ng
 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l 

in
ve

st
or

s 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

in
no

va
ti

ve
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

it
s 

le
ad

in
g 

bo
ut

iq
ue

s.
 

LA
M

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
ni

ne
 a

ff
ili

at
ed

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

as
se

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. 
Le

uc
ad

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

LL
C

, i
s 

a 
su

bs
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

Je
ff

er
ie

s 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

G
ro

up
 I

nc
. (

N
Y

SE
 t

ic
ke

r:
 J

EF
),

 a
 

gl
ob

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

ny
 w

ith
 U

SD
 1

2 
bi

lli
on

 o
f 

pe
rm

an
en

t 
ca

pi
ta

l 
an

d 
a 

ne
ar

ly
 4

0
-y

ea
r 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

be
in

g 
on

e 
of

 t
he

 w
or

ld
’s

 l
ea

di
ng

 l
on

g-
te

rm
 i

nv
es

to
rs

. 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 

cr
ea

te
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

lig
nm

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
LA

M
 p

la
tf

or
m

, a
ff

ili
at

ed
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
.

Fi
er

a 
C

ap
ita

l o
ff

er
s 

a 
br

oa
d 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
pr

iv
at

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 t
ha

t 
pr

ov
id

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
nc

re
as

ed
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
-o

f-
th

e 
ar

t 
as

se
t 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
 C

le
ar

w
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 j

oi
ne

d 
Fi

er
a 

C
ap

ita
l 

in
 

20
18

 a
nd

 fo
rm

s 
a 

ke
y 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 o

f t
he

ir 
no

n-
tr

ad
iti

on
al

 s
ol

ut
io

n 
se

t. 
C

le
ar

w
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ar

tn
er

s 
pr

ov
id

es
 

in
ve

st
or

s 
w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 f

ul
l s

pe
ct

ru
m

 o
f 

A
si

an
 c

re
di

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
ire

ct
 le

nd
in

g,
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
cr

ed
it 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
l 

si
tu

at
io

ns
. 

Th
ei

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
so

lu
tio

ns
 o

ff
er

 d
iv

er
si

fic
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 c

om
pe

lli
ng

, 
do

w
ns

id
e-

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
an

d 
ca

sh
-g

en
er

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 l

ow
 c

or
re

la
tio

n 
to

 t
ra

di
tio

na
l  

an
d 

no
n-

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

lik
e.

  w
w

w
.fi

er
ac

ap
ita

l.c
om

 | 
w

w
w

.c
le

ar
w

at
er

ca
pi

ta
lp

ar
tn

er
s.

co
m

M
on

ro
e 

C
ap

ita
l 

LL
C

 
is

 
a 

pr
iv

at
e 

cr
ed

it 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fir
m

 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 d
ire

ct
 le

nd
in

g 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
is

tic
 p

riv
at

e 
cr

ed
it 

in
ve

st
in

g.
 

Si
nc

e 
20

0
4,

 t
he

 fi
rm

 h
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
cr

ed
it 

so
lu

tio
ns

 t
o 

bo
rr

ow
er

s 
in

 t
he

 U
.S

. 
an

d 
C

an
ad

a.
 M

on
ro

e’
s 

m
id

dl
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

le
nd

in
g 

pl
at

fo
rm

 
pr

ov
id

es
 s

en
io

r 
an

d 
ju

ni
or

 d
eb

t 
fin

an
ci

ng
 t

o 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, 
sp

ec
ia

l 
si

tu
at

io
n 

bo
rr

ow
er

s,
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 
sp

on
so

rs
. I

nv
es

tm
en

t t
yp

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
un

itr
an

ch
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

s;
 c

as
h 

flo
w

, a
ss

et
 b

as
ed

 a
nd

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

va
lu

e 
ba

se
d 

lo
an

s;
 a

nd
 e

qu
ity

 c
oi

nv
es

tm
en

ts
. M

on
ro

e 
is

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 t

o 
be

in
g 

a 
va

lu
e-

ad
de

d 
an

d 
us

er
-f

rie
nd

ly
 p

ar
tn

er
 t

o 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

w
ne

rs
, s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

sp
on

so
rs

. F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 

pl
ea

se
 v

is
it 

w
w

w
.m

on
ro

ec
ap

.c
om

Pa
nA

go
ra

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
is

 a
 q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

er
 

w
ho

se
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 c

ap
ita

liz
e 

on
 in

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 m

ar
ke

t 
cy

cl
es

 a
nd

 t
o 

de
liv

er
 r

el
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ab
so

lu
te

 r
et

ur
ns

 
th

ro
ug

h 
di

st
in

ct
 a

nd
 i

nn
ov

at
iv

e 
eq

ui
ty

, 
m

ul
ti-

as
se

t 
an

d 
ris

k 
pr

em
ia

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
Pa

nA
go

ra
’s

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
co

m
bi

ne
s 

th
e 

fir
m

’s
 f

un
da

m
en

ta
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

ph
ilo

so
ph

y 
an

d 
or

ig
in

al
 

re
se

ar
ch

 w
ith

 a
n 

ad
va

nc
ed

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k.
 T

he
se

 e
le

m
en

ts
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 a

n 
op

en
, c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

th
at

 b
ui

ld
s 

up
on

 t
he

 i
nt

el
le

ct
ua

l 
ve

rs
at

ili
ty

 o
f 

its
 t

ea
m

 a
nd

 l
ev

er
ag

es
 t

he
ir 

co
m

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 

st
re

ng
th

s 
—

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

ev
ol

vi
ng

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 o

f 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
 w

or
ld

w
id

e.
 P

an
A

go
ra

 w
as

 
fo

un
de

d 
in

 19
89

 a
nd

 is
 b

as
ed

 in
 B

os
to

n,
 M

A
. w

w
w

.p
an

ag
or

a.
co

m

N
ap

ie
r 

Pa
rk

 is
 a

 g
lo

ba
l a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
cr

ed
it 

pl
at

fo
rm

 w
ith

 U
SD

 12
.3

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 a

ss
et

s 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 r

an
ge

 f
ro

m
 c

re
di

t 
fu

nd
s 

co
ve

rin
g 

al
l 

m
aj

or
 U

S 
an

d 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 A

U
M

 o
f 

U
SD

 5
.1 

bi
lli

on
, a

 C
LO

 p
la

tf
or

m
 w

ith
 U

SD
 5

.3
 b

ill
io

n 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

(in
cl

ud
es

 R
is

k 
R

et
en

tio
n 

V
eh

ic
le

), 
to

 G
ro

w
th

 
Eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 L
ea

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

m
an

ag
in

g 
U

SD
 2

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 c

ap
ita

l. 
N

ap
ie

r 
Pa

rk
’s

 s
en

io
r 

te
am

 h
av

e 
sp

en
t 

te
n 

ye
ar

s 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 t
he

 f
irm

 t
o 

ta
ke

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f 
th

e 
po

st
-c

ris
is

 w
or

ld
 o

f 
in

te
rm

itt
en

t 
liq

ui
di

ty
 a

nd
 v

ol
at

ili
ty

 
dr

iv
en

 b
y 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

ha
ng

e.
 In

ve
st

or
s 

lo
ok

 t
o 

N
ap

ie
r 

Pa
rk

 fo
r 

un
iq

ue
ly

-p
ac

ka
ge

d 
cr

ed
it 

ex
po

su
re

s 
th

at
 o

ff
er

 
an

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

ab
so

lu
te

 r
et

ur
n 

w
hi

le
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

lly
 li

m
iti

ng
 d

ow
ns

id
e 

ris
k.

Fo
un

de
d 

in
 1

99
5,

 P
/E

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 s
er

ve
s 

In
st

itu
tio

na
l 

an
d 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 in
ve

st
or

s,
 w

or
ld

w
id

e.
 O

ur
 te

am
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 
br

in
gs

 
to

 
ou

r 
cl

ie
nt

s’
 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

an
al

ys
is

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 a

ss
et

 a
llo

ca
tio

n,
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 

an
d 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

U
til

iz
in

g 
an

 a
da

pt
iv

e 
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s,

 P
/E

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 o
ff

er
s 

a 
su

ite
 

of
 a

bs
ol

ut
e 

re
tu

rn
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
in

 f
or

ei
gn

 e
xc

ha
ng

e,
 g

lo
ba

l 
m

ac
ro

, 
an

d 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

 c
ap

tu
re

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

P/
E 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

’ a
pp

ro
ac

h 
ha

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
tu

rn
s 

th
at

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 h
av

e 
be

en
 u

nc
or

re
la

te
d 

w
ith

 
eq

ui
tie

s,
 fi

xe
d 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

m
an

y 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. w

w
w

.p
ei

nv
es

tm
en

ts
.c

om

Pe
nn

an
tP

ar
k 

w
as

 f
ou

nd
ed

 i
n 

20
0

7 
by

 A
rt

 P
en

n 
an

d 
a 

cl
os

e-
kn

it 
te

am
 o

f m
id

dl
e 

m
ar

ke
t l

en
di

ng
 e

xp
er

ts
. W

e 
fo

cu
s 

on
 m

id
dl

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 w
ith

 U
SD

 1
0

 –
 5

0
 m

ill
io

n 
of

 E
B

IT
D

A
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 P
E 

sp
on

so
rs

 w
ith

 a
 t

ra
ck

 r
ec

or
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

ei
r 

po
rt

fo
lio

 c
om

pa
ni

es
. W

e 
in

ve
st

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

 
fr

om
 s

en
io

r s
ec

ur
ed

 d
eb

t, 
to

 s
ub

or
di

na
te

d 
de

bt
, t

o 
eq

ui
ty

. W
e 

fo
cu

s 
on

 c
ap

ita
l p

re
se

rv
at

io
n,

 s
tr

on
g 

ca
sh

 fl
ow

s,
 

an
d 

cu
lti

va
tin

g 
st

ro
ng

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 o
ur

 s
po

ns
or

s 
an

d 
po

rt
fo

lio
 c

om
pa

ni
es

. P
en

na
nt

Pa
rk

 h
as

 in
ve

st
ed

 U
SD

 
9 

bi
lli

on
 in

to
 m

or
e 

th
an

 5
25

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 s

in
ce

 in
ce

pt
io

n.
 T

od
ay

, P
en

na
nt

Pa
rk

 m
an

ag
es

 U
SD

 3
 b

ill
io

n 
ac

ro
ss

 v
ar

io
us

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
m

in
gl

ed
 fu

nd
s,

 a
nd

 S
M

A
s.

 w
w

w
.p

en
na

nt
pa

rk
.c

om

PG
IM

, t
he

 g
lo

ba
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t b

us
in

es
s 

of
 P

ru
de

nt
ia

l, 
ha

s 
ov

er
 

U
SD

 1
 t

ril
lio

n 
in

 A
U

M
 a

nd
 o

ve
r 

11
0

0
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

as
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1, 

20
18

. P
G

IM
 o

ff
er

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 p

ub
lic

 
eq

ui
tie

s,
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

fix
ed

 i
nc

om
e,

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 m
or

tg
ag

es
, 

re
al

 
es

ta
te

 a
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. P
G

IM
 is

 c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f a
ut

on
om

ou
s 

as
se

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, e
ac

h 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
ss

et
 c

la
ss

, a
nd

 s
in

gu
la

rly
 f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
de

liv
er

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 
Th

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
cl

ud
e:

 P
G

IM
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e;

 J
en

ni
so

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s;
 Q

M
A

, a
 P

G
IM

 c
om

pa
ny

; P
G

IM
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e;
 

PG
IM

 R
ea

l 
Es

ta
te

 F
in

an
ce

; 
PG

IM
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
; 

PG
IM

 G
lo

ba
l 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

; 
Pr

ud
en

tia
l 

C
ap

ita
l 

G
ro

up
. 

Fo
r 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 v

is
it 

w
w

w
.p

gi
m

.c
om

O
ne

 W
ill

ia
m

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
ap

ita
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

is
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
pl

at
fo

rm
 

fo
cu

se
d 

pr
im

ar
ily

 o
n 

ac
tiv

el
y 

m
an

ag
ed

 p
or

tf
ol

io
s 

of
 A

ss
et

-B
as

ed
 a

nd
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
C

re
di

ts
. 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

de
pl

oy
 

ca
pi

ta
l 

ac
ro

ss
 

di
ve

rs
ifi

ed
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 
co

ns
is

tin
g 

of
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

 C
re

di
t 

an
d 

St
ru

ct
ur

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 a
s 

w
el

l 
ot

he
r 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l (
C

on
su

m
er

 lo
an

) 
an

d 
R

ea
l a

ss
et

 (
R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e)

 
de

bt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. O

ne
 W

ill
ia

m
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

ap
ita

l M
an

ag
em

en
t 

ha
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
U

SD
 

4 
bi

lli
on

 o
f 

as
se

ts
 u

nd
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
ith

 g
lo

ba
l p

en
si

on
s 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

se
gm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 in

ve
st

or
 

ba
se

. T
he

 fi
rm

 w
as

 fo
un

de
d 

by
 D

av
id

 S
he

rr
 in

 2
0

0
8 

an
d 

is
 10

0
%

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
-o

w
ne

d.
 w

w
w

.o
ne

w
ill

ia
m

st
re

et
.c

om



S
p

o
n
s
o

rs
 2

0
19

Th
e 

W
or

ld
 G

ol
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 t

he
 m

ar
ke

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
go

ld
 i

nd
us

tr
y.

 O
ur

 p
ur

po
se

 i
s 

to
 s

tim
ul

at
e 

an
d 

su
st

ai
n 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r 

go
ld

, 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

du
st

ry
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 b
e 

th
e 

gl
ob

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

on
 th

e 
go

ld
 m

ar
ke

t. 
W

e 
de

ve
lo

p 
go

ld
-b

ac
ke

d 
so

lu
tio

ns
, 

se
rv

ic
es

 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ts
, 

ba
se

d 
on

 
au

th
or

ita
tiv

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
in

si
gh

t 
an

d 
w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 t
o 

pu
t 

ou
r 

id
ea

s 
in

to
 a

ct
io

n.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 

w
e 

cr
ea

te
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l 
sh

ift
s 

in
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r 
go

ld
 a

cr
os

s 
ke

y 
m

ar
ke

t 
se

ct
or

s.
 W

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

si
gh

ts
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l g
ol

d 
m

ar
ke

ts
, h

el
pi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

w
ea

lth
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

qu
al

iti
es

 o
f 

go
ld

 a
nd

 it
s 

ro
le

 in
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l n
ee

ds
 o

f s
oc

ie
ty

. O
ur

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

w
or

ld
’s

 le
ad

in
g 

an
d 

m
os

t 
fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 g

ol
d 

m
in

in
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
. w

w
w

.g
ol

d.
or

g

18
T

h
e

 1
7

th

Se
rv

in
g 

in
ve

st
or

s 
si

nc
e 

19
75

, 
Q

M
A

 t
ar

ge
ts

 s
up

er
io

r 
ris

k-
ad

ju
st

ed
 r

et
ur

ns
 

by
 c

om
bi

ni
ng

 r
es

ea
rc

h-
dr

iv
en

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
bu

ilt
 o

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 a

nd
 b

eh
av

io
ra

l 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 w
ith

 j
ud

gm
en

t 
fr

om
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 

m
ar

ke
t 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

. U
lti

m
at

el
y,

 e
ac

h 
po

rt
fo

lio
 is

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 f
in

an
ci

al
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

th
e 

cl
ie

nt
. A

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
bo

ut
iq

ue
 b

ac
ke

d 
by

 t
he

 c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s 

of
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
ld

’s
 la

rg
es

t 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
er

s,
 Q

M
A

 is
 t

he
 q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 g
lo

ba
l m

ul
ti-

as
se

t 
so

lu
tio

ns
 b

us
in

es
s 

of
 P

G
IM

, t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 o

f 
Pr

ud
en

tia
l F

in
an

ci
al

, I
nc

. A
s 

of
 1

2/
31

/2
0

18
, w

e 
m

an
ag

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

U
SD

 1
0

9 
bi

lli
on

 in
 a

ss
et

s 
fo

r 
a 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 g

lo
ba

l c
lie

nt
s.

 w
w

w
.q

m
a.

co
m

Si
gh

tw
ay

 C
ap

ita
l 

is
 a

 T
w

o 
Si

gm
a 

co
m

pa
ny

 f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. W
e 

em
pl

oy
 a

 p
rin

ci
pa

l m
in

ds
et

 a
nd

 fl
ex

ib
le

 c
ap

ita
l a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

tf
or

m
s 

w
ith

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. W

e 
th

in
k 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
, t

ar
ge

tin
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 a

ff
or

d 
as

ym
m

et
ric

 r
is

k 
re

w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
va

lu
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

ov
er

 t
im

e.
 W

e 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 s
ev

er
al

 i
nd

us
tr

ie
s 

w
he

re
 w

e 
ha

ve
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

al
ty

 
re

al
 e

st
at

e,
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

st
ic

al
ly

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

lig
ne

d 
op

er
at

or
s 

in
 o

th
er

 in
du

st
rie

s.
 T

he
 t

ea
m

 is
 c

om
pr

is
ed

 
of

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
w

ho
, 

w
or

ki
ng

 t
og

et
he

r 
at

 T
w

o 
Si

gm
a,

 h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
to

ta
lin

g 
ov

er
 U

SD
 2

 b
ill

io
n 

in
 s

iz
e.

 w
w

w
.s

ig
ht

w
ay

ca
pi

ta
l.c

om

R
ec

or
d 

is
 a

 l
ea

di
ng

 c
ur

re
nc

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fir

m
, 

w
ith

 U
SD

 5
7.

3 
bi

lli
on

 o
f 

as
se

ts
 u

nd
er

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
(a

s 
of

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
19

) 
fo

r 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
s,

 f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
cl

ie
nt

s 
w

or
ld

w
id

e.
 O

ur
 fo

cu
s 

is
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 d

ee
p 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

ris
k 

an
d 

re
w

ar
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 in
 c

ur
re

nc
y 

m
ar

ke
ts

, i
n 

or
de

r 
to

 o
ff

er
 c

lie
nt

s 
th

e 
m

os
t 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
to

 t
he

ir 
ne

ed
s.

 R
ec

or
d’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
B

es
po

ke
 C

ur
re

nc
y 

H
ed

gi
ng

, C
ur

re
nc

y 
fo

r 
R

et
ur

n 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

cu
rr

en
cy

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

ur
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 t

o 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 i
m

pl
em

en
t 

so
lu

tio
ns

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
ou

r 
cl

ie
nt

s’
 b

es
po

ke
 c

ur
re

nc
y 

ne
ed

s.
 w

w
w

.re
co

rd
cm

.c
om

PG
IM

 F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e 
is

 a
 g

lo
ba

l 
as

se
t 

m
an

ag
er

 o
ff

er
in

g 
ac

tiv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l 

fix
ed

 i
nc

om
e 

m
ar

ke
ts

. 
Th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 h

as
 o

ff
ic

es
 i

n 
N

ew
ar

k,
 N

ew
 J

er
se

y,
 L

on
do

n,
 

To
ky

o 
an

d 
Si

ng
ap

or
e.

 A
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1s
t, 

20
18

, P
G

IM
 F

ix
ed

 In
co

m
e 

ha
s 

a 
to

ta
l o

f U
SD

 7
43

 b
ill

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
un

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
U

SD
 3

12
 b

ill
io

n 
in

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l a

ss
et

s,
 U

SD
 13

2 
bi

lli
on

 in
 r

et
ai

l a
ss

et
s,

 a
nd

 U
SD

 
29

9 
bi

lli
on

 i
n 

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 a

ss
et

s.
 O

ve
r 

si
x 

hu
nd

re
d 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l 

as
se

t 
ow

ne
rs

 h
av

e 
en

tr
us

te
d 

PG
IM

 F
ix

ed
 

In
co

m
e 

w
ith

 t
he

ir 
as

se
ts

. F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 p

le
as

e 
vi

si
t 

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.p

gi
m

fix
ed

in
co

m
e.

co
m



19
T

h
e

 1
7

th

T
o

p
ic

s
 2

0
19

IM
PO

RT
A

N
T:

1)
 

Th
e 

or
de

r 
in

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 d

ra
ft

 to
pi

cs
 a

pp
ea

r 
be

lo
w

 d
oe

s  
 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

to
pi

c 
or

de
r a

s 
it 

w
ill

 a
pp

ea
r i

n  
 

th
e 

fin
al

 p
ro

gr
am

.

2)
 I

n 
re

sp
on

se
 t

o 
on

go
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

 
in

ve
st

or
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

no
w

 a
nd

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
 s

om
e 

 
of

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
dr

af
t 

to
pi

cs
 

m
ay

 
be

 
m

er
ge

d 
an

d  
 

ad
di

tio
na

l n
ew

 to
pi

cs
 a

dd
ed

.

Sl
ow

in
g 

G
lo

ba
l G

ro
w

th
 

“I
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

8,
 th

e 
IM

F 
sl

as
he

d 
its

 g
lo

ba
l g

ro
w

th
 fo

re
ca

st
s,

 
du

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
tr

ad
e 

ta
riff

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 a
nd

 C
hi

na
; 

an
d 

on
 M

on
da

y 
[J

an
ua

ry
 2

1s
t 2

01
9]

, i
t a

dd
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

gl
ob

al
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

w
as

 s
ho

w
in

g 
si

gn
s 

of
 lo

si
ng

 m
om

en
tu

m
.”

CN
B

C,
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

2nd
 2

0
19

Is
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

 s
lo

w
do

w
n 

in
 g

lo
ba

l e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

 tr
an

si
to

ry
ph

en
om

en
on

 o
r t

he
 h

ar
bi

ng
er

 o
f r

ec
es

si
on

?

W
ha

t c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s w

ill
 a

lp
ha

-d
riv

en
 m

an
ag

er
s r

eq
ui

re
 to

 su
cc

ee
d 

in
 th

is
 n

ew
 m

ac
ro

-e
co

no
m

ic
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t?

N
av

ig
at

in
g 

20
19

’s
 ro

ck
ie

r 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
 m

or
e 

ho
st

ile
 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l b
us

in
es

s 
cl

im
at

e 
w

ill
 te

st
 t

he
 s

ki
lls

 o
f e

ve
n 

th
e 

m
os

t 
ca

pa
bl

e 
hi

gh
-a

lp
ha

 m
an

ag
er

s.
 

W
hi

ch
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 p

ro
sp

er
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 s
uff

er
 fr

om
 t

he
 

at
te

nd
an

t 
m

ar
ke

t 
di

sl
oc

at
io

ns
? 

A
m

on
gs

t 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 t
ha

t 
w

ill
 

pr
op

er
, w

ha
t 

ke
y 

in
te

rn
al

 c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s 

w
ill

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
th

e 
tr

ue
 a

lp
ha

-
ge

ne
ra

to
rs

 fr
om

 t
he

 m
er

e 
be

ta
-p

la
ye

rs
?

In
st

itu
tio

na
l I

nv
es

to
r P

or
tf

ol
io

s

“T
od

ay
’s 

tr
ad

e 
te

ns
io

ns
 a

re
 c

om
po

un
di

ng
 a

 s
hi

ft
 th

at
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

un
de

r w
ay

 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
ris

is
 o

f 2
00

8-
9.

 C
ro

ss
-b

or
de

r i
nv

es
tm

en
t, 

tr
ad

e,
 b

an
k 

lo
an

s 
an

d 
su

pp
ly

 c
ha

in
s 

ha
ve

 a
ll 

be
en

 s
hr

in
ki

ng
 o

r s
ta

gn
at

in
g”

Th
e 

Ec
on

om
is

t, 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

th
 2

0
19

H
ow

 a
re

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 re
po

si
tio

ni
ng

 th
ei

r p
or

tf
ol

io
s 

in
re

sp
on

se
 t

o 
sh

ift
in

g 
gl

ob
al

 g
ro

w
th

 r
at

es
 a

nd
 g

ro
w

in
g 

tr
ad

e 
fr

ic
tio

ns
?

Ea
st

 A
si

a’
s 

Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
G

lo
ba

l G
ro

w
th

 
“T

he
 g

lo
ba

l e
co

no
m

y 
is

 w
ea

ke
ni

ng
 fa

st
er

 th
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 …

co
rp

or
at

e 
bo

ss
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 le

ft
 re

el
in

g 
by

 th
e 

ra
pi

d 
ch

an
ge

 
in

 s
en

tim
en

t t
ha

t h
as

 fo
llo

w
ed

 a
 ra

tc
he

tin
g 

up
 o

f t
ra

de
 te

ns
io

ns
 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 y
ea

r a
nd

 th
e 

ne
w

s 
th

at
 C

hi
na

’s 
offi

ci
al

 g
ro

w
th

 ra
te

 
ha

d 
sl

ow
ed

 to
 it

s 
w

ea
ke

st
 le

ve
l s

in
ce

 19
90

.”
Th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l T

im
es

, J
an

ua
ry

 2
2nd

 2
0

19

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e.

 Is
 E

as
t 

A
si

a’
s 

re
ce

nt
 r

ol
e,

 a
s 

th
e 

dr
iv

er
 o

f 
gl

ob
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

ab
ou

t 
to

 r
ev

er
se

? 
M

ig
ht

 t
he

 r
eg

io
n 

no
w

 b
ec

om
e 

th
e 

in
iti

at
or

 o
f a

 n
ew

 g
lo

ba
l e

co
no

m
ic

 s
lo

w
do

w
n?

Pr
of

es
so

r R
an

a 
M

itt
er

A
ut

ho
r: 

‘A
 B

itt
er

 R
ev

ol
ut

io
n:

 C
hi

na
’s

 S
tr

ug
gl

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

M
od

er
n 

W
or

ld
’

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f O

xf
or

d 
Ch

in
a 

Ce
nt

re
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 t

he
 H

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 P

ol
iti

cs
 o

f M
od

er
n 

C
hi

na
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f O

xf
or

d 
– 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 

A
nd

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e 

Sp
ea

ke
r 

t.b
.a

. 

Vo
la

til
ity

“V
ol

at
ili

ty
, w

hi
ch

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 fr
ig

ht
en

s 
m

os
t p

eo
pl

e,
 m

os
t o

f t
he

 ti
m

e,
 

in
to

 m
ak

in
g 

ba
d 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 d

efi
ne

s 
m

ar
ke

ts
, m

on
et

ar
y 

po
lic

y,
 

gl
ob

al
 tr

ad
e 

an
d 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l r
el

at
io

ns
…

 J
us

t a
s 

m
an

y 
in

ve
st

or
s 

“g
re

ed
 in

” 
at

 m
ar

ke
t t

op
s,

 th
ey

 u
su

al
ly

 “
pa

ni
c 

ou
t”

 w
he

n 
co

nf
ro

nt
ed

 b
y 

vo
la

til
ity

. 
If 

th
er

e 
is

 o
ne

 g
re

at
 le

ss
on

 o
f t

he
 p

as
t d

ec
ad

e,
 it

 is
 th

is
: U

nc
er

ta
in

ty
, a

nd
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 w

id
es

pr
ea

d 
fe

ar
, c

re
at

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
  f

or
 a

ny
on

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

tim
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 c
on

fr
on

t c
ha

ng
e.

”
B

ar
ro

ns
, J

an
ua

ry
 4

th
 2

0
19

W
hy

 
– 

an
d 

ho
w

 
- 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l 

in
ve

st
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
em

br
ac

e 
vo

la
til

ity
 a

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 re

tu
rn

s 
ra

th
er

 t
ha

n 
as

 a
 

th
re

at
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
as

se
ts

.

“P
oo

r l
iq

ui
di

ty
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

t v
ol

at
ili

ty
 h

av
e 

al
w

ay
s 

be
en

 li
nk

ed
, 

an
d 

it 
is

 in
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

im
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 d
is

se
ct

 a
nd

 d
ia

gn
os

e 
th

e 
m

yr
ia

d 
tr

ig
ge

rs
 a

nd
 d

riv
er

s 
of

 a
 s

el
l-o

ff.
 B

ut
 m

od
er

n 
m

ar
ke

ts
 d

o 
ap

pe
ar

 
m

or
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 to

 a
br

up
t d

is
lo

ca
tio

ns
.”

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
im

es
, J

an
ua

ry
 9

th
 2

0
19

W
hi

ch
 s

eg
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

gl
ob

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l m

ar
ke

ts
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
to

 li
qu

id
ity

 s
ho

ck
s?

Ec
on

om
ic

s:
 T

he
 N

ex
t G

en
er

at
io

n

“T
he

 g
lo

ba
l e

co
no

m
y 

is
 w

ea
ke

ni
ng

 fa
st

er
 th

an
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 …
co

rp
or

at
e 

bo
ss

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 le
ft

 re
el

in
g 

by
 th

e 
ra

pi
d 

ch
an

ge
 

in
 s

en
tim

en
t t

ha
t h

as
 fo

llo
w

ed
 a

 ra
tc

he
tin

g 
up

 o
f t

ra
de

 te
ns

io
ns

 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 y

ea
r a

nd
 th

e 
ne

w
s 

th
at

 C
hi

na
’s 

offi
ci

al
 g

ro
w

th
 ra

te
 

ha
d 

sl
ow

ed
 to

 it
s 

w
ea

ke
st

 le
ve

l s
in

ce
 19

90
.”

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
im

es
, J

an
ua

ry
 2

2nd
 2

0
19

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e.

 ‘E
co

no
m

ic
s 

re
se

ar
ch

 c
an

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 

fo
r t

he
 b

et
te

r.’
 D

is
cu

ss
.

Th
e 

fie
ld

 o
f e

co
no

m
ic

s 
ap

pe
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

ev
ol

vi
ng

 fr
om

 o
ne

 d
om

in
at

ed
 

by
 g

ra
nd

 t
he

or
et

ic
al

 c
on

ce
pt

s,
 t

o 
on

e 
dr

iv
en

 b
y 

m
or

e 
em

pi
ric

al
ly

-
ba

se
d 

re
se

ar
ch

; 
em

pi
ric

al
 

re
se

ar
ch

 
w

hi
ch

 
- 

w
he

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 
co

rr
ec

tly
 -

 d
el

iv
er

s 
ac

tio
na

bl
e 

po
lit

ic
o-

ec
on

om
ic

 p
ol

ic
y 

le
ss

on
s.

 

O
ur

 t
hr

ee
 e

m
in

en
t 

yo
un

g 
ec

on
om

is
ts

 –
 d

ra
w

n 
fr

om
 a

m
on

gs
t 

Th
e 

Ec
on

om
is

t 
m

ag
az

in
es

 ‘
Th

e 
D

ec
ad

e’
s 

8 
B

es
t 

Yo
un

g 
Ec

on
om

is
ts

’ 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

0
18

 li
st

 - 
w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 
of

 re
ce

nt
, a

ct
io

na
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

se
ar

ch
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
m

os
t i

nt
rig

ue
d 

th
em

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 t
he

y 
su

ch
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

m
ay

 d
el

iv
er

 fa
ire

r 
an

d/
or

 m
or

e 
effi

ci
en

t 
ec

on
om

ic
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 

so
ci

et
y.

Pr
of

es
so

r M
el

is
sa

 D
el

l
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

s
20

18
 W

in
ne

r 
of

 T
he

 E
la

in
e 

B
en

ne
tt

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
Pr

iz
e

20
18

 W
in

ne
r 

of
 T

he
 C

al
vó

-A
rm

en
go

l I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l P
riz

e
H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 –
 U

SA
 

A
nd Pr
of

es
so

r N
at

ha
ni

el
 H

en
dr

en
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 E

co
no

m
ic

s
C

o-
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 H
ar

va
rd

 E
qu

al
ity

 o
f O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
H

ar
va

rd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 –
 U

SA
 

A
nd Pr
of

es
so

r S
te

fa
ni

e 
St

an
tc

he
va

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
s

M
em

be
r 

of
 T

he
 P

rim
e 

M
in

is
te

r 
of

 F
ra

nc
e’

s 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 E
co

no
m

ic
A

dv
is

er
s 

(C
on

se
il 

d’
A

na
ly

se
 E

co
no

m
iq

ue
)

H
ar

va
rd

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 U
SA

 



2
0

T
h

e
 1

7
th

T
o

p
ic

s
 2

0
19

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
 V

en
tu

re
 C

ap
ita

l
 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e.

 H
ow

 c
an

 w
e 

re
fin

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

iv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 
an

d 
ve

nt
ur

e 
ca

pi
ta

l e
co

sy
st

em
s 

to
 b

et
te

r 
bu

ild
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

ne
w

 
in

du
st

rie
s?

H
ow

 c
an

 in
ve

st
or

s 
di

ff
er

en
tia

te
 v

en
tu

re
 c

ap
ita

l, 
pr

iv
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 a
nd

 
IP

O
 o

ff
er

in
gs

 t
ha

t 
cr

ea
te

 re
al

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
th

e 
ec

on
om

y 
as

 o
pp

os
ed

 to
 

th
os

e 
th

at
 a

m
ou

nt
 to

 m
er

e 
m

ar
ke

t h
yp

e?
 W

ha
t r

ol
e 

ca
n 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l 

in
ve

st
or

s 
pl

ay
 in

 n
ud

gi
ng

 t
he

 p
riv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
/V

C
/I

PO
 m

ar
ke

ts
 in

to
 

m
or

e 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 o

f c
ap

ita
l?

“P
riv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 d

ea
l-m

ak
in

g 
in

 A
m

er
ic

a 
la

st
 y

ea
r r

ea
ch

ed
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t l
ev

el
 

si
nc

e 
20

07
, w

ith
 in

ve
st

or
s 

bu
yi

ng
 U

SD
 8

00
 B

ill
io

n 
in

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
 a

 
re

co
rd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 d

ea
ls

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ric

he
r-

th
an

-u
su

al
 v

al
ua

tio
n.

”
Th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l T

im
es

, J
an

ua
ry

 12
th

 2
0

19

H
ow

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l b

e 
fin

e-
tu

ni
ng

 th
ei

r p
riv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
ve

nt
ur

e 
ca

pi
ta

l p
or

tf
ol

io
 a

t t
hi

s 
st

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t c
yc

le
?

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re

“I
n 

a 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 a
 m

ul
ti-

ye
ar

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l t

re
nd

 o
f r

ea
llo

ca
tin

g 
ris

k 
in

 
se

ar
ch

 o
f u

nc
or

re
la

te
d 

re
tu

rn
s,

 il
liq

ui
d 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 a
re

 s
et

 to
 s

ee
 fu

rt
he

r 
in

flo
w

s,
 w

ith
 5

4%
 o

f m
aj

or
 in

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

rs
 s

ur
ve

ye
d 

in
te

nd
in

g 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 re

al
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
47

%
 to

 p
riv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
.”

IP
E,

 J
an

ua
ry

 8
th

 2
0

19

H
ow

 c
an

 i
nv

es
to

rs
 g

au
ge

 h
ow

 t
o 

be
st

 c
ap

tu
re

 i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

al
ph

a:
 c

om
pa

rin
g 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
st

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 v
ia

 d
ire

ct
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
vs

 d
eb

t v
s 

eq
ui

ty
.

H
ow

 
ar

e 
ris

in
g 

bo
nd

 
yi

el
ds

 
im

pa
ct

in
g 

up
on

 
th

e 
fin

an
ce

 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 

of
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

? 
W

hi
ch

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
su

b-
se

ct
or

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 o

ff
er

in
g 

th
e 

be
st

 r
is

k 
ad

ju
st

ed
 r

at
e 

of
 r

et
ur

n?
  

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
po

lit
ic

al
 

ris
k 

in
to

 
yo

ur
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 -
 i

s 
th

e 
ris

e 
of

 p
ol

iti
ca

l 
po

pu
lis

m
 g

oi
ng

 t
o 

re
ta

rd
 t

he
 

re
tu

rn
s 

on
 p

riv
at

iz
ed

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
?

G
lo

ba
l M

ac
ro

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

W
ill

 2
01

9 
pr

ov
e 

as
 g

oo
d 

a 
ye

ar
 f

or
 G

lo
ba

l M
ac

ro
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
as

 
20

18
?

Co
m

pa
rin

g 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

st
in

g 
cu

rr
en

t 
en

er
gy

 
in

ve
st

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 b
y 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

 re
gi

on
 a

nd
 b

y 
en

er
gy

 s
ec

to
r.

Pu
bl

ic
 C

re
di

t S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

“T
he

 d
eb

t o
w

ed
 b

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f G

D
P 

is
 a

t a
 

re
co

rd
 h

ig
h.

 B
ut

 th
e 

cr
ed

it 
qu

al
ity

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t-
gr

ad
e 

bo
nd

s 
ha

s 
de

te
rio

ra
te

d 
an

d 
un

de
rw

rit
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

on
 le

ve
ra

ge
d 

lo
an

s 
to

 ri
sk

y 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 h
av

e 
er

od
ed

. “
Th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

Ti
m

es
, J

an
ua

ry
 10

th
 2

0
19

W
he

re
 a

re
 t

he
 m

os
t 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
re

di
t 

m
ar

ke
t 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 c
an

 in
ve

st
or

s 
be

st
 a

cc
es

s 
th

em
?

W
he

re
 p

re
ci

se
ly

 a
re

 w
e 

in
 t

he
 c

re
di

t 
cy

cl
e?

 Is
 m

ed
ia

’s
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

of
 

a 
sl

ow
in

g 
ec

on
om

y 
an

d 
he

nc
e 

a 
sl

ow
in

g 
ra

te
 o

f 
Fe

d 
in

te
re

st
 h

ik
es

 
ov

er
so

ld
?

Th
e 

sp
re

ad
 b

et
w

ee
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

de
bt

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 d

eb
t 

ha
s 

re
ce

nt
ly

 w
id

en
ed

. D
oe

s 
th

is
 re

pr
es

en
t a

n 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

bu
y 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

or
 m

er
el

y 
a 

co
rr

ec
t 

re
pr

ic
in

g 
of

 t
he

 h
ei

gh
te

ne
d 

ris
k 

of
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
de

bt
 in

 a
 s

ee
-s

aw
in

g 
ec

on
om

y?
 W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t o
pt

im
al

 le
ve

l o
f 

le
ve

ra
ge

 in
 c

re
di

t 
st

ra
te

gi
es

?

Pr
iv

at
e 

Cr
ed

it 
St

ra
te

gi
es

“P
riv

at
e 

cr
ed

it 
m

an
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

off
er

in
g 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

fo
r b

or
ro

w
er

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 c
om

pe
te

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 le

nd
er

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ba

nk
s 

an
d 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

…
 fl

ex
ib

le
 le

nd
in

g 
in

cl
ud

e 
cr

ed
it 

fo
r v

ol
un

ta
ry

 p
re

pa
ym

en
t 

of
 lo

an
s,

 li
m

ite
d 

de
fa

ul
t r

at
es

 a
nd

 c
re

di
t t

er
m

s 
al

lo
w

in
g 

bo
rr

ow
er

s 
to

 d
ed

uc
t c

as
h 

us
ed

 in
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
.”

P&
I, 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

7th
 2

0
19

W
ith

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
nu

m
be

rs
 

of
 

pr
iv

at
e 

eq
ui

ty
 

fu
nd

s 
no

w
 

pu
sh

in
g 

in
to

 t
he

 a
lre

ad
y 

cr
ow

de
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

cr
ed

it 
sp

ac
e,

 h
ow

 
ca

n 
in

st
itu

tio
na

l 
in

ve
st

or
s 

di
ff

er
en

tia
te

 w
hi

ch
 p

riv
at

e 
cr

ed
it 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
de

pt
h 

of
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

to
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
 

th
ei

r p
ee

rs
?

Eq
ui

ty
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s

“W
ith

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
up

 in
 th

e 
ai

r…
in

ve
st

or
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

le
ct

iv
e 

ab
ou

t s
to

ck
s

an
d 

av
oi

d 
in

de
x-

tr
ac

ki
ng

 e
xc

ha
ng

e-
tr

ad
ed

 fu
nd

s.”
P&

I, 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
7th

 2
0

19

Th
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f e
qu

ity
 d

is
pe

rs
io

n 

Th
e 

di
sp

er
si

on
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

po
or

es
t 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 w

ith
 a

 
va

rie
ty

 o
f s

ec
to

rs
 is

 w
id

en
in

g,
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
hu

ge
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ro
m

is
in

g 
eq

ui
ty

 a
rb

itr
ag

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
hi

gh
-a

lp
ha

 e
qu

ity
 m

an
ag

er
s.

 

W
hi

ch
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

, 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 r

eg
io

ns
 a

nd
 

in
du

st
ry

 s
ub

-s
ec

to
rs

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

ff
er

 t
he

 m
os

t 
pr

om
is

in
g 

eq
ui

ty
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

?

Th
e 

Tr
um

p 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n’
s 

Ec
on

om
ic

 R
ef

or
m

s

“F
ed

er
al

 s
ta

tis
tic

ia
ns

 a
re

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 to

 p
ut

 a
 w

ra
p 

on
 2

01
8,

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
cl

ea
re

r p
ic

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 p

os
iti

ve
 e

ff
ec

ts
 o

f P
re

si
de

nt
 T

ru
m

p’
s 

ta
x 

cu
ts

 a
nd

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 ro

llb
ac

ks
. T

he
re

 a
re

 tw
o 

se
ts

 o
f d

at
a 

th
at

 
tr

ul
y 

st
an

d 
ou

t: 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

jo
b 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 th

e 
ra

te
 o

f p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 jo

b 
gr

ow
th

 in
 th

e 
st

at
es

.”
Fo

rb
es

, J
an

ua
ry

 3
0

th
 2

0
19

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e.

 A
ss

es
si

ng
 t

he
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 c
on

se
qu

en
ce

s 
of

 
th

e 
Tr

um
p 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n’

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

fo
rm

s.

Pr
of

es
so

r M
ar

k 
Bl

yt
h

A
ut

ho
r: 

‘A
us

te
rit

y:
 T

he
 H

is
to

ry
 o

f A
 D

an
ge

ro
us

 Id
ea

’
Th

e 
W

ill
ia

m
 R

. R
ho

de
s 

’5
7 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

co
no

m
ic

s
Br

ow
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 U
SA

 

A
nd

A
ca

de
m

ic
 D

ia
lo

gu
e 

Sp
ea

ke
r 

t.b
.a

. 

Se
pa

ra
tin

g 
Bi

g 
D

at
a 

fr
om

 F
au

lty
 D

at
a

 

Th
e 

ar
t o

f s
ta

tis
tic

s:
 le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 d

at
a.

St
at

is
tic

s 
ha

s 
pl

ay
ed

 a
 le

ad
in

g 
ro

le
 in

 o
ur

 s
ci

en
tifi

c 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 t

he
 w

or
ld

 f
or

 c
en

tu
rie

s,
 y

et
 w

e 
ar

e 
al

l 
fa

m
ili

ar
 w

ith
 t

he
 w

ay
 

st
at

is
tic

al
 c

la
im

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
en

sa
tio

na
liz

ed
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 t
he

 m
ed

ia
.

In
 t

he
 a

ge
 o

f 
bi

g 
da

ta
, a

s 
da

ta
 s

ci
en

ce
 b

ec
om

es
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
as

 a
 

di
sc

ip
lin

e,
 a

 b
as

ic
 g

ra
sp

 o
f s

ta
tis

tic
al

 li
te

ra
cy

 is
 m

or
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

n 
ev

er
.

In
 ‘T

he
 A

rt
 o

f 
St

at
is

tic
s:

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
fr

om
 D

at
a’

, P
ro

fe
ss

or
 S

ir 
D

av
id

 
Sp

ie
ge

lh
al

te
r 

gu
id

es
 u

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
es

se
nt

ia
l 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 w

e 
ne

ed
 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

de
riv

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

fr
om

 d
at

a 
an

d 
dr

aw
s 

on
 r

ea
l w

or
ld

 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 s

ta
tis

tic
al

 is
su

es



2
1

T
h

e
 1

7
th

T
o

p
ic

s
 2

0
19

Pr
of

es
so

r S
ir 

D
av

id
 S

pi
eg

el
ha

lte
r O

BE
 F

RS
A

ut
ho

r 
‘T

he
 A

rt
 o

f S
ta

tis
tic

s:
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

fr
om

 D
at

a’
C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 W

in
to

n 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
R

is
k 

an
d 

Ev
id

en
ce

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
W

in
to

n 
Pr

of
es

so
r 

of
 t

he
 P

ub
lic

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f R
is

k
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

am
br

id
ge

 –
 U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 

Q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

In
ve

st
in

g

“W
ith

 ra
tio

na
l m

ar
ke

t t
he

or
ie

s 
la

rg
el

y 
de

bu
nk

ed
, a

pp
ly

in
g 

so
ph

is
tic

at
ed

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r m

an
ag

in
g 

be
ha

vi
ou

ra
l b

ia
se

s 
is

 c
rit

ic
al

…
M

ac
hi

ne
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

ha
s 

be
co

m
e 

an
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
oo

l w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 it
 to

 
en

ha
nc

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

r e
ve

n 
st

ab
ili

se
 m

ar
ke

ts
.”

Lo
nd

on
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sc
ho

ol
, J

an
ua

ry
 2

0
19

U
til

is
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
-b

as
ed

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

to
 

is
ol

at
e 

an
d 

co
un

te
r b

eh
av

io
ur

al
ly

 b
as

ed
 m

ar
ke

t b
ia

se
s.

H
ow

 d
o 

qu
an

t 
m

an
ag

er
s 

di
ff

er
en

tia
te

 t
he

 t
ru

e 
al

ph
a-

ge
ne

ra
tin

g 
da

ta
 s

et
s 

fr
om

 t
he

 v
ol

um
in

ou
s 

m
as

s 
of

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

m
ar

ke
t 

‘w
hi

te
-

no
is

e’
 Is

 t
he

 s
pe

ed
 o

f 
al

ph
a 

de
ca

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
al

ph
a 

ge
ne

ra
tin

g 
da

ta
 

se
ts

 a
cc

el
er

at
in

g 
an

d.
 If

 s
o,

 h
ow

 a
re

 q
ua

nt
 m

an
ag

er
s 

ha
vi

ng
 to

re
or

ga
ni

ze
 t

he
ir 

in
te

rn
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 to

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
e 

th
is

? 

“ 
It’

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
re

m
em

be
r, 

to
o,

 th
at

 fi
na

nc
ia

l e
ra

s 
ar

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
riz

ed
 

by
 s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 m
ar

ke
t s

tr
uc

tu
re

s,
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

or
s.

 U
ni

qu
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
th

at
 s

ha
pe

 re
tu

rn
s,

 v
ol

at
ili

ty
 a

nd
 c

or
re

la
tio

n 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 

W
hi

le
 q

ua
nt

 m
od

el
s 

cr
ea

te
 a

n 
ill

us
io

n 
of

 s
op

hi
st

ic
at

ed
 c

er
ta

in
ty

, t
he

y 
ca

n’
t 

ca
pt

ur
e 

th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
a 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 o

ut
co

m
e 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
pe

rf
or

m
 p

oo
rly

 w
he

re
 a

 p
ar

ad
ig

m
 s

hi
ft

 o
cc

ur
s.”

B
lo

om
be

rg
, J

an
ua

ry
 2

0
th

 2
0

19

H
ow

 a
re

 t
he

 q
ua

nt
 fi

rm
s 

of
 2

02
4 

lik
el

y 
to

 d
iff

er
 f

ro
m

 t
ho

se
  

of
 2

01
9?

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
gl

ob
al

 l
on

ge
vi

ty
 d

is
ru

pt
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 n

ew
 in

ve
st

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s?

O
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 t

w
o 

de
ca

de
s,

 J
os

ep
h 

F.
 C

ou
gh

lin
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

bu
st

in
g 

m
yt

hs
 a

bo
ut

 a
gi

ng
 w

ith
 g

ro
un

db
re

ak
in

g 
m

ul
tid

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

re
se

ar
ch

 
in

to
 

w
ha

t 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 

ac
tu

al
ly

 
w

an
t—

no
t 

w
ha

t 
co

nv
en

tio
na

l 
w

is
do

m
 

su
gg

es
ts

 
th

ey
 

ne
ed

. 
In

 
‘T

he
 

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 
Ec

on
om

y’
,  

D
r. 

Jo
se

ph
 C

ou
gh

lin
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
e 

fr
am

in
g 

an
d 

in
si

gh
t 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
le

ad
er

s 
ne

ed
 to

 s
er

ve
 a

nd
 b

en
efi

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
ol

de
r m

ar
ke

t: 
a 

va
st

, d
iv

er
se

 g
ro

up
 o

f c
on

su
m

er
s 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

ev
er

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 le

ve
l 

of
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
ea

lth
, w

or
th

 a
bo

ut
 U

SD
 8

 tr
ill

io
n 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 
al

on
e 

an
d 

cl
im

bi
ng

. 

D
r J

os
ep

h 
Co

ug
hl

in
Fo

un
de

r 
an

d 
D

ire
ct

or
, M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 In
st

itu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
A

ge
La

b
A

ut
ho

r: 
‘T

he
 L

on
ge

vi
ty

 E
co

no
m

y:
 In

si
de

 th
e 

W
or

ld
’s

 F
as

te
st

 
G

ro
w

in
g,

 M
os

t M
is

un
de

rs
to

od
 M

ar
ke

t’
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 In
st

itu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
– 

U
SA

 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l, 
So

ci
al

 a
nd

 
Co

rp
or

at
e 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(E
SG

)

“I
n 

20
18

, U
SD

 11
.6

 tr
ill

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ly

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
ss

et
s,

 w
er

e 
un

de
r 

ES
G

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 a

 s
ha

rp
 in

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
U

SD
 3

 tr
ill

io
n 

in
 2

01
0…

. 
Es

se
nt

ia
lly

 w
ha

t i
nv

es
to

rs
 w

an
t i

s 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 p

ro
m

is
e 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

en
gi

ne
er

in
gc

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
of

 a
 b

et
te

r t
om

or
ro

w
.”

Th
e 

H
ar

va
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
Re

vi
ew

, J
an

ua
ry

 2
0

19

A
ss

es
si

ng
 re

ce
nt

 in
no

va
tio

ns
 in

 E
SG

 p
ro

du
ct

s.

In
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 in

st
itu

tio
na

l i
nv

es
to

r 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
ES

G
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

th
at

 
off

er
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

s 
bu

t w
ith

 s
tr

on
g 

ES
G

 c
re

de
nt

ia
ls

, a
 w

ho
le

 s
le

w
 

of
 n

ew
 E

SG
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

ha
ve

 re
ce

nt
ly

 e
nt

er
ed

 th
e 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l m

ar
ke

t. 

O
ur

 p
an

el
is

ts
 w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

he
 r

ol
e 

th
at

 n
ew

 E
SG

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 s

ec
ur

iti
za

tio
n 

ca
n 

pl
ay

 in
 

th
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 e
vo

lu
tio

n 
in

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
r 

po
rt

fo
lio

s.

Th
e 

Bi
gT

ec
h 

M
on

op
ol

y 
Th

re
at

“M
on

op
ol

y 
po

lic
y 

in
 A

m
er

ic
a 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 d
riv

en
 b

y 
“C

hi
ca

go
 S

ch
oo

l”
 

th
in

ki
ng

, w
hi

ch
 e

sp
ou

se
s 

th
e 

id
ea

 th
at

 a
s 

lo
ng

as
 c

on
su

m
er

s 
ar

en
’t 

pa
yi

ng
 

to
o 

m
uc

h 
fo

r a
 g

oo
d 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
, a

ll 
is

 w
el

l. 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 “
N

ew
 B

ra
nd

ei
s”

 
sc

ho
ol

 o
f t

ho
ug

ht
 d

is
ag

re
e.

 T
he

y 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 ta

ke
 a

nt
itr

us
t p

ol
ic

y 
ba

ck
 

to
 a

 b
ro

ad
er

 in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
ol

iti
ca

l p
ow

er
, i

n 
w

hi
ch

 s
oc

ie
ta

l w
el

fa
re

, 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 ju
st

 th
at

 o
f c

on
su

m
er

s,
 is

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
.”

Th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
im

es
, F

eb
ru

ar
y 

4th
 2

0
19

“B
ig

Te
ch

 m
on

op
ol

ie
s 

hu
rt

 t
he

 U
S 

co
ns

um
er

 a
nd

 t
hr

ea
te

n 
to

 
st

ifl
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
nd

 th
us

 a
re

 in
 u

rg
en

t n
ee

d 
of

 b
re

ak
in

g 
up

.”
 D

is
cu

ss
.

Ri
sk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Cr
ea

tin
g 

in
te

rn
al

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
th

at
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

e 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

te
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
is

ks
 b

ut
 n

on
-fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
ks

 s
uc

h 
as

 
re

gu
la

to
ry

, c
yb

er
 s

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 c

on
du

ct
 ri

sk
.

W
hy

 th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 o

f S
ci

en
ce

 w
ill

 D
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 o

f H
um

an
ity

 
C

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
la

im
 fo

r 
Lo

rd
 R

ee
s’

s 
ne

w
 b

oo
k 

‘O
n 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
: P

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r 

H
um

an
ity

’:

“A
 re

m
ar

ka
bl

e 
bo

ok
.” 

Th
e 

W
al

l S
tr

ee
t J

ou
rn

al

“[
A

] 
co

nd
en

se
d 

m
as

te
rp

ie
ce

 o
f a

na
ly

si
s.

” 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

Re
vi

ew
 o

f B
oo

ks

“ 
Lo

rd
 R

ee
s 

off
er

s 
a 

co
m

pe
lli

ng
 v

is
io

n 
of

 o
ur

 fu
tu

re
” 

El
on

 M
us

k

O
n 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
: P

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r H

um
an

ity
’.

H
um

an
ity

 h
as

 re
ac

he
d 

a 
cr

iti
ca

l m
om

en
t: 

ou
r w

or
ld

 is
 u

ns
et

tle
d 

an
d 

ra
pi

dl
y 

ch
an

gi
ng

, a
nd

 w
e 

fa
ce

 e
xi

st
en

tia
l r

is
ks

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
ex

t c
en

tu
ry

. 
Va

rio
us

 o
ut

co
m

es
—

go
od

 a
nd

 b
ad

—
ar

e 
po

ss
ib

le
. Y

et
 o

ur
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 t

he
 fu

tu
re

 is
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

iz
ed

 b
y 

sh
or

t-
te

rm
 t

hi
nk

in
g,

 p
ol

ar
iz

in
g

de
ba

te
s,

 a
la

rm
is

t 
rh

et
or

ic
, a

nd
 p

es
si

m
is

m
. 

R
en

ow
ne

d 
sc

ie
nt

is
t 

an
d 

be
st

se
lli

ng
 a

ut
ho

r 
Pr

of
es

so
r 

Lo
rd

 M
ar

tin
 

R
ee

s 
ar

gu
e’

s 
th

at
 h

um
an

ity
’s

 p
ro

sp
ec

ts
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 o
ur

 t
ak

in
g 

a 
ve

ry
 d

iff
er

en
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r 

to
m

or
ro

w
.

Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

f h
um

an
ity

 is
 b

ou
nd

 to
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f s

ci
en

ce
 a

nd
 h

in
ge

s 
on

 h
ow

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 w
e 

ha
rn

es
s 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l a
dv

an
ce

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
ou

r c
ha

lle
ng

es
. I

f w
e 

ar
e 

to
 u

se
 s

ci
en

ce
 to

 s
ol

ve
 o

ur
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
hi

le
 

av
oi

di
ng

 it
s 

dy
st

op
ia

n 
ris

ks
, w

e 
m

us
t 

th
in

k 
ra

tio
na

lly
, g

lo
ba

lly
,

co
lle

ct
iv

el
y,

 a
nd

 o
pt

im
is

tic
al

ly
 a

bo
ut

 t
he

 lo
ng

 te
rm

. 

A
dv

an
ce

s 
in

 b
io

te
ch

no
lo

gy
, c

yb
er

te
ch

no
lo

gy
, r

ob
ot

ic
s,

 a
nd

 a
rt

ifi
ci

al
 

in
te

lli
ge

nc
e—

if 
pu

rs
ue

d 
an

d 
ap

pl
ie

d 
w

is
el

y—
co

ul
d 

em
po

w
er

 u
s 

to
 b

oo
st

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

or
ld

 a
nd

 o
ve

rc
om

e 
th

e 
th

re
at

s 
hu

m
an

ity
 fa

ce
s 

on
 E

ar
th

, f
ro

m
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 to
 n

uc
le

ar
w

ar
.

Pr
of

es
so

r L
or

d 
M

ar
tin

 J
oh

n 
Re

es
, B

ar
on

 o
f L

ud
lo

w
Th

e 
A

st
ro

no
m

er
-R

oy
al

A
ut

ho
r 

‘O
n 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
: P

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r H

um
an

ity
’

C
o-

Fo
un

de
r, 

Th
e 

C
en

tr
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

St
ud

y 
of

 E
xi

st
en

tia
l R

is
k

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
am

br
id

ge
 –

 U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 



2
2

T
h

e
 1

7
th



T
h

e
 1

7
th

G
lo

b
a
l 
A

R
C

 2
0

18
 P

h
o

to
s

El
en

a 
M

an
ol

a-
B

on
th

on
d,

 C
IO

CE
RN

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
- 

Sw
itz

er
la

nd

In
gr

id
 A

lb
in

ss
on

, C
IO

A
P7

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
- 

Sw
ed

en
To

m
 T

ul
l, 

C
IO

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
Re

tir
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
  

of
 T

ex
as

 -
 U

SA

A
nd

re
w

 S
aw

ye
r, 

C
IO

M
ai

ne
 P

ER
S 

- 
U

SA

Fa
ro

uk
i M

aj
ee

d,
 C

IO
, 

Sc
ho

ol
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Re

tir
em

en
t  

Sy
st

em
 o

f O
hi

o 
(S

ER
S)

 -
 U

SA

D
r. 

O
lin

 L
iu

, M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 

an
d 

C
hi

ef
 E

co
no

m
is

t
Su

ns
hi

ne
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 –

 C
hi

na

G
re

go
ire

 H
ae

nn
i P

h.
D

., 
C

IO
Ca

is
se

 d
e 

pr
ev

oy
an

ce
 d

e 
l’E

ta
t 

de
 G

en
ev

a 
- 

Sw
itz

er
la

nd

C
lif

to
n 

Is
in

gs
, C

IO
, C

N
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 

(C
an

ad
ia

n 
N

at
io

na
l R

ai
lw

ay
s 

Pe
ns

io
n)

- 
C

an
ad

a

Pr
of

es
so

r 
K

au
sh

ik
 B

as
u,

 fo
rm

er
 C

hi
ef

 E
co

no
m

is
t, 

Th
e 

W
or

ld
 B

an
k

fo
rm

er
 C

hi
ef

 E
co

no
m

ic
 A

dv
is

er
, T

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
f I

nd
ia

C
. M

ar
ks

 P
ro

fe
ss

or
 o

f I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l S
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
s

Co
rn

el
l U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 –
 U

SA

C
he

ry
l A

ls
to

n,
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 
an

d 
C

IO
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
Re

tir
em

en
t D

al
la

s 
- 

U
SA

Sr
ik

an
ya

 Y
at

hi
p 

Ph
.D

., 
D

ep
ut

y 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

G
en

er
al

,
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
- 

Th
ai

la
nd

Pr
of

es
so

r 
Pe

te
r 

Si
ng

er
 A

C
, 

Ira
 W

. D
eC

am
p 

Pr
of

es
so

r 
of

 B
io

et
hi

cs
 

Pr
in

ce
to

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 -
 U

SA

2
3



T
h

e
 1

7
th

S
p

o
n
s
o

rs
h

ip
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
19

Pl
ea

se
 n

ot
e 

th
at

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 is

 m
er

el
y 

a 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 s

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 in

cl
us

io
ns

. F
or

 a
 fu

ll 
lis

t 
of

 s
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 p
ac

ka
ge

 in
cl

us
io

ns
 a

nd
 t

he
 s

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

pl
ea

se
 e

m
ai

l 
D

av
id

 S
te

w
ar

t 
at

 d
av

id
@

gl
ob

al
-a

rc
.n

et

Th
re

e 
st

aff
 g

ue
st

 p
as

se
s,

 fo
r 

th
re

e 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ny

: 
on

e 
de

le
ga

te
 p

as
s 

fo
r 

yo
ur

 c
om

pa
ny

’s
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
sp

ea
ke

r 
(t

he
 ‘D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Sp

ea
ke

r’)
 a

nd
 t

w
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l d
el

eg
at

e 
pa

ss
es

 (
th

e 
‘C

om
pa

ny
 D

el
eg

at
es

’)
 

to
 a

tt
en

d 
th

e 
co

ng
re

ss
.

Ei
gh

t i
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l i
nv

es
to

r g
ue

st
 p

as
se

s,
 fo

r 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

no
t-

fo
r-

pr
ofi

t 
pe

ns
io

n,
 e

nd
ow

m
en

t 
or

 s
ov

er
ei

gn
 w

ea
lth

 fu
nd

 c
lie

nt
s 

to
 a

tt
en

d 
th

e 
co

ng
re

ss
.

Sa
m

e 
as

 S
po

ns
or

 P
ac

ka
ge

 A

O
ne

 re
se

rv
ed

 ro
un

dt
ab

le
 a

t t
he

 M
on

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

 c
lo

se
d-

do
or

 In
ve

st
or

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
. T

he
 ro

un
dt

ab
le

 to
 b

e 
m

an
ne

d 
by

 y
ou

r 
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Sp

ea
ke

r 
an

d 
th

e 
tw

o 
C

om
pa

ny
 D

el
eg

at
es

. E
nt

ry
 w

ill
 b

e 
st

ric
tly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 s

po
ns

or
s 

an
d 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
fo

ur
 c

us
to

m
iz

ed
 t

w
en

ty
 

fiv
e-

m
in

ut
e 

ro
un

dt
ab

le
 m

ee
tin

gs
, b

et
w

ee
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

in
ve

st
or

s 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 t

he
ir 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.

Sa
m

e 
as

 S
po

ns
or

 P
ac

ka
ge

 A

Tw
el

ve
-P

ag
e 

A
4 

pr
om

ot
io

na
l i

ns
er

t o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 y
ou

r 
fir

m
 in

 e
ve

ry
 

in
ve

st
or

 a
tt

en
de

e 
pa

ck
.

Sa
m

e 
as

 S
po

ns
or

 P
ac

ka
ge

 A

Sa
m

e 
as

 S
po

ns
or

 P
ac

ka
ge

 A

Sp
on

so
r P

ac
ka

ge
 B

St
an

da
rd

 R
at

e:
 U

SD
 6

0,
0

0
0

 

Ea
rly

 B
ird

 R
at

e:
 U

SD
 5

0,
0

0
0,

 
If 

co
nt

ra
ct

 is
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
A

pr
il 

28
th
 2

0
19

Tw
o 

st
aff

 g
ue

st
 p

as
se

s,
 fo

r 
tw

o 
fu

ll 
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ny

: 
on

e 
de

le
ga

te
 p

as
s 

fo
r 

yo
ur

 c
om

pa
ny

’s
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
sp

ea
ke

r 
(t

he
 ‘D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Sp

ea
ke

r’)
 a

nd
 o

ne
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
el

eg
at

e 
pa

ss
 (

th
e 

‘C
om

pa
ny

 D
el

eg
at

e’
) 

to
 a

tt
en

d 
th

e 
co

ng
re

ss
.

Fo
ur

 in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
r g

ue
st

 p
as

se
s,

 fo
r 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 y
ou

r 
no

t-
fo

r-
pr

ofi
t 

pe
ns

io
n,

 e
nd

ow
m

en
t 

or
 s

ov
er

ei
gn

 w
ea

lth
 fu

nd
 c

lie
nt

s 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

th
e 

co
ng

re
ss

.

O
ne

 p
le

na
ry

 p
an

el
 s

pe
ak

in
g 

sl
ot

 o
r p

le
na

ry
 c

ha
iri

ng
 s

lo
t f

or
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ny

’s
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Sp
ea

ke
r. 

O
ne

 re
se

rv
ed

 ro
un

dt
ab

le
 a

t t
he

 M
on

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

 c
lo

se
d-

do
or

 In
ve

st
or

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Fo
ru

m
. T

he
 ro

un
dt

ab
le

 to
 b

e 
m

an
ne

d 
by

 y
ou

r 
D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Sp

ea
ke

r 
an

d 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
 D

el
eg

at
e.

 E
nt

ry
 w

ill
 b

e 
st

ric
tly

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 s

po
ns

or
s 

an
d 

in
st

itu
tio

na
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
fo

ur
 c

us
to

m
iz

ed
 t

w
en

ty
 

fiv
e-

m
in

ut
e 

ro
un

dt
ab

le
 m

ee
tin

gs
, b

et
w

ee
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

in
ve

st
or

s 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 t

he
ir 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.

O
ne

 In
vi

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 D

es
ig

na
te

d 
Sp

ea
ke

r 
to

 a
tt

en
d 

th
e 

Cl
os

ed
-d

oo
r i

nv
es

to
r d

in
ne

r o
n 

th
e 

M
on

da
y 

ev
en

in
g.

Ei
gh

t-
Pa

ge
 A

4 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l i
ns

er
t o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 y

ou
r 

fir
m

 in
 e

ve
ry

 
in

ve
st

or
 a

tt
en

de
e 

pa
ck

.

A
tt

en
de

e 
lis

t t
en

 d
ay

s 
be

fo
re

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
, w

ith
 a

n 
up

da
te

d 
lis

t 
on

 t
he

 d
ay

.

Co
m

pa
ny

 lo
go

 a
nd

 o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

 w
or

d 
pr

om
o 

pi
ec

e 
in

 t
he

 fi
na

liz
ed

 
G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 b

ro
ch

ur
e.

Sp
on

so
r P

ac
ka

ge
 A

 

St
an

da
rd

 R
at

e:
 U

SD
 5

0,
0

0
0

 

Ea
rly

 B
ird

 R
at

e:
 U

SD
 4

5,
0

0
0,

 
If 

co
nt

ra
ct

 is
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
A

pr
il 

28
th
 2

0
19

2
4



D
el

eg
at

e 
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 M

et
ho

d 
of

 P
ay

m
en

t

N
am

e:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Po

si
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n:

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Te
l: 

 
 

 
 

Em
ai

l:
 

 
A

dd
re

ss
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ity
 a

nd
 P

os
t 

C
od

e:
 

 
 

 
C

ou
nt

ry
:

M
et

ho
d 

of
 P

ay
m

en
t:

Pl
ea

se
 t

ic
k 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 p
ay

m
en

t 
bo

x.
   

 
V

is
a 

   
M

as
te

rc
ar

d 
  

W
ire

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
 If

 y
ou

 s
el

ec
t 

th
e 

w
ire

 t
ra

ns
fe

r 
op

tio
n 

yo
u 

w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 w

ith
 a

 1
4 

da
y 

in
vo

ic
e 

w
ith

 w
ire

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
ed

.
Pl

ea
se

 n
ot

e,
 w

e 
do

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
t p

ay
m

en
t b

y 
A

m
er

ic
an

 E
xp

re
ss

, D
in

er
s 

or
 c

he
ck

.
 N

am
e 

of
 c

ar
dh

ol
de

r: 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
Ex

pi
ry

  D
at

e:
  (

M
) 

   
   

   
 

(Y
)

 C
ar

d 
nu

m
be

r: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

of
 c

ar
dh

ol
de

r:

Pl
ea

se
 R

eg
is

te
r M

e 
Fo

r

Pl
ea

se
 T

IC
K 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

fig
ur

e 
an

d 
em

ai
l t

o 
re

gi
st

er
@

gl
ob

al
-a

rc
.n

et

* 
G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 r

et
ai

ns
 t

he
 r

ig
ht

 t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 a

 d
el

eg
at

e 
qu

al
ifi

es
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ub
si

di
ze

d 
ra

te
. P

le
as

e 
em

ai
l 

D
av

id
 S

te
w

ar
t 

at
 d

av
id

@
gl

ob
al

-a
rc

.n
et

 t
o 

se
e 

if 
yo

u 
qu

al
ify

.  

G
lo

ba
l 

A
R

C
 r

es
er

ve
s 

th
e 

rig
ht

 t
o 

al
te

r 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

ith
ou

t 
no

tic
e 

an
d 

to
 r

ef
us

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 a
ny

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
 d

ee
m

ed
 b

y 
G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 t

o 
be

 in
co

m
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 t
he

 e
ve

nt
. G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 is

 c
lo

se
d 

to
 a

ll 
m

ed
ia

 a
nd

 p
re

ss
.

G
LO

BA
L 

A
RC

 C
A

N
CE

LL
A

TI
O

N
 P

O
LI

CY
: S

ho
ul

d 
yo

u 
be

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 a

tt
en

d,
 a

 su
bs

tit
ut

e 
de

le
ga

te
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

om
pa

ny
 is

 
w

el
co

m
e 

to
 re

pl
ac

e 
yo

u 
at

 n
o 

ex
tr

a 
co

st
, o

n 
co

nd
iti

on
 th

at
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 su
bs

tit
ut

e 
de

le
ga

te
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 w

rit
in

g 
at

 
le

as
t 7

2 
ho

ur
s i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

ev
en

t. 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

el
y,

 a
 fu

ll r
ef

un
d 

of
 th

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fe

e 
m

in
us

 a
 2

0
%

 ca
nc

el
la

tio
n 

fe
e 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
rit

te
n 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

by
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 n

o 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

si
x 

w
ee

ks
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ev

en
t. 

 

IM
PO

RT
A

N
T:

 c
an

ce
lla

tio
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
af

te
r 

9a
m

 U
S 

Ea
st

er
n 

St
an

da
rd

 T
im

e 
on

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

16
th

 2
0

19
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
en

tit
le

d 
to

 a
 r

ef
un

d 
no

r 
to

 a
 c

re
di

t 
no

te
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 e
ve

nt
s.

 In
 r

eg
is

te
rin

g,
 d

el
eg

at
es

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
pt

 
th

at
 n

o 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 t
hi

s 
si

x-
w

ee
k 

ca
nc

el
la

tio
n 

ru
le

 o
n 

an
y 

gr
ou

nd
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
de

le
ga

te
s 

in
ab

ili
ty

 t
o 

at
te

nd
 d

ue
 t

o 
ac

ts
 o

f 
te

rr
or

is
m

, i
nd

us
tr

ia
l 

di
sp

ut
es

, p
er

so
na

l 
or

 f
am

ily
 e

m
er

ge
nc

ie
s,

 
di

sr
up

tio
ns

 c
au

se
d 

by
 w

ea
th

er
, n

at
ur

al
 c

al
am

iti
es

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
ac

ts
 o

f g
od

. I
n 

th
e 

un
lik

el
y 

ev
en

t 
of

 G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

 b
ei

ng
 

ca
nc

el
le

d 
fo

r a
ny

 re
as

on
, n

ei
th

er
 G

lo
ba

l A
R

C
 n

or
 it

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 o

r i
ts

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ac
ce

pt
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
/o

r 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
co

st
 o

r 
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

ia
l l

os
se

s 
in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
de

le
ga

te
s 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t.

R
e

g
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

 F
o

r
m

: 
G

lo
b

a
l 

A
R

C
 B

o
s
to

n
 2

0
19

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
8

th
,  2

9
th
,  a

n
d

 3
0

th
 2

0
19

 
 T

h
e
 I

n
te

rC
o

n
ti

n
e
n

ta
l 
H

o
te

l,
 B

o
s
to

n
, 
M

a
s
s
a
c
h

u
s
e
tt

s
, 
U

S
A

E
m

a
il
: 

re
g

is
te

r@
g

lo
b

a
l-

a
rc

.n
e
t

T
h

e
 1

7
th

G
lo

ba
l A

RC
 B

os
to

n 
V

en
ue

Th
e 

of
fic

ia
l h

ot
el

 fo
r 

G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

 2
0

19
 is

 T
he

 In
te

rC
on

tin
en

ta
l B

os
to

n.
 D

el
eg

at
es

 s
ta

yi
ng

 a
t 

Th
e 

In
te

rC
on

tin
en

ta
l

B
os

to
n 

ar
e 

en
tit

le
d 

to
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 r
at

e 
of

 U
SD

 4
69

 p
lu

s 
ta

x,
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
yo

u 
bo

ok
 n

o 
la

te
r 

th
an

M
on

da
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
23

rd
 2

0
19

. A
ny

 r
oo

m
s 

bo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 t
hi

s 
da

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
at

 t
he

 h
ot

el
’s

 p
re

va
ili

ng
 r

at
e.

 

To
 b

oo
k 

pl
ea

se
 c

al
l +

1-
80

0
-3

27
-0

20
0

 (
fr

ee
 fr

om
 U

SA
 a

nd
 C

an
ad

a)
 o

r +
1-

61
7-

21
7-

50
30

 a
nd

 m
en

tio
n 

th
at

 y
ou

 a
re

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

. T
he

 In
te

rC
on

tin
en

ta
l B

os
to

n:
 5

10
 A

tla
nt

ic
 A

ve
nu

e,
 B

os
to

n,
 M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

. S
w

itc
hb

oa
rd

: 
+1

 6
17

 7
47

 1
0

0
0

.

Fo
un

de
d 

in
 2

0
0

2,
 G

lo
ba

l 
A

R
C

 c
on

ve
ne

s 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 t

he
 w

or
ld

’s
 f

or
em

os
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

s,
 e

nd
ow

m
en

ts
, 

so
ve

re
ig

n 
w

ea
lth

 f
un

ds
 a

nd
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
er

s 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 t
he

 i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
of

 m
ac

ro
-e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
, 

ca
pi

ta
l m

ar
ke

ts
, a

ct
iv

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. A

ll 
ga

th
er

in
gs

 a
re

 h
el

d 
st

ric
tly

 o
ff

-t
he

-r
ec

or
d 

w
ith

 n
o 

m
ed

ia
 o

r 
pr

es
s 

in
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e.

G
lo

ba
l A

R
C

 is
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n.
 It

 is
 w

ho
lly

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 it

s 
fo

un
de

r 
D

av
id

 S
te

w
ar

t 
an

d 
is

 n
ot

 a
ff

ili
at

ed
 

w
ith

 a
ny

 m
ed

ia
 c

om
pa

ny
 o

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
up

pl
ie

r 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
du

st
ry

.

Fo
r p

ro
gr

am
 o

r s
po

ns
or

sh
ip

 q
ue

rie
s 

co
nt

ac
t D

av
id

 S
te

w
ar

t a
t d

av
id

@
gl

ob
al

-a
rc

.n
et

 o
r R

ob
er

t B
en

ne
tt

-L
ov

se
y 

at
 r

ob
er

t@
gl

ob
al

-a
rc

.n
et

Fo
r 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

qu
er

ie
s 

co
nt

ac
t 

Sa
m

an
th

a 
A

llw
or

k 
at

 s
am

an
th

a@
gl

ob
al

-a
rc

.n
et

A
bo

ut
 G

lo
ba

l A
RC

 G
lo

ba
l A

RC
’s

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Pa
rt

ne
r

U
ns

ub
sc

rib
e

If 
yo

u 
w

is
h 

to
 u

ns
ub

sc
rib

e 
fr

om
 o

ur
 b

ro
ch

ur
e 

m
ai

lin
g 

or
 

em
ai

l l
is

t 
pl

ea
se

 e
m

ai
l u

s 
at

 in
fo

@
gl

ob
al

-a
rc

.n
et

W

U
SD

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

pe
r d

el
eg

at
e 

fo
r 

th
re

e 
da

ys
 (

ge
ne

ra
l s

es
si

on
s 

on
ly

)
Re

gi
st

er
 a

nd
 p

ay
 b

ef
or

e 
M

ay
 15

th
 2

01
9

Re
gi

st
er

 a
nd

 p
ay

 b
ef

or
e 

Ju
ly

 15
th

 2
01

9
Re

gi
st

er
 a

nd
 p

ay
 b

ef
or

e 
Ju

ne
 15

th
 2

01
9

St
an

da
rd

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

Fu
ll 

tim
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 n
ot

-f
or

-p
ro

fit
 

pe
ns

io
ns

 a
nd

 e
nd

ow
m

en
ts

 *

U
SD

 9
,9

95
 

U
SD

 10
,4

95
  

U
SD

 10
,9

95

U
SD

 3
00

 * 
U

SD
 3

25
 * 

 
U

SD
 3

50
 *


	agenda 07.10.2019
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 11



